Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShII‘E

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: ClIir Tim Newhouse (Chairman)

. . CS/NG
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman,
Clive Carver, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 8 November 2013
Andy Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Ray Hughes,
Richard Jones, Richard L|Oyd, Mike Lowe, Sharon Thomas 01352 702324

Paul Shotton, lan Smith and Arnold Woolley sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 14TH NOVEMBER, 2013 at 10.00 AM to consider
the following items.

Yours faithfully

P

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 10 October
2013.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



WALES AUDIT OFFICE IMPROVEMENT ASSESSMENT LETTER AND
THE COUNCIL'S RESPONSE AND REGULATORY PLAN (Pages 9 - 28)

Report of Chief Executive enclosed.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 5) (Pages 29 - 76)
Report of Head of Finance enclosed.

IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT (Pages 77 - 144)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

MID YEAR SERVICE PERFORMANCE REPORT (Pages 145 - 178)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 179 - 184)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




35.

36.

Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
10 OCTOBER 2013

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at Delyn Committee Room, County
Hall, Mold CH7 6NA on Thursday, 10 October 2013

PRESENT: Councillor Peter Curtis (Vice-Chairman in the Chair)
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Clive Carver, lan Dunbar, Andy Dunbobbin,
Ron Hampson, Richard Lloyd, Paul Shotton, lan Smith and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTES:
Councillors Carolyn Thomas for Ray Hughes and Nancy Matthews for Richard
Jones

APOLOGIES:
Councillors: Tim Newhouse and Marion Bateman
Chief Executive and Head of Finance

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillors: Marion Bateman and Kevin Jones

CONTRIBUTORS:

Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance, Cabinet Member for
Corporate Management, Corporate Finance Manager and Head of Human
Resources and Organisational Development

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 12 September 2013
had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Matters Arising

Councillor Haydn Bateman referred to the fourth paragraph on page five
and asked for an update on the former chemical plant in Sandycroft. In response
the Leader of the Council said that discussions were being undertaken with
Welsh Government about providing assistance with the costs of clearing the site,
which the Council had a duty to do under public protection regulations and that a
response from the Minister was awaited.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Page 1



37.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 4)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide Members
with the revenue budget monitoring 2013/14 (Month 4) information for the Council
Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) which was being submitted to
Cabinet on 15 October 2013.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in-year expenditure was reported
to be £1.247m less than the budget which was a decrease of £0.818m on the
£2.065m reported at Month 3 as reflected in the table at paragraph 3.01.

The main reasons for the changes related to two main areas being a
significant reduction in the projected outturn for Out of County Placements of over
£0.600m and the inclusion of estimated costs of £0.400m in relation to securing
and managing the site and its contents at the former chemical plant site in
Sandycroft.

The programme of efficiencies were detailed in paragraph 3.05 which
currently indicated that £4.469m of the £5.331m included in the budget (83.8%)
would be achieved, resulting in a net under-achievement of £0.862m; full details
were provided in appendix 9.

Paragraph 4 detailed the amounts for pay inflation and non standard price
inflation which had not changed from Month 3 and the risks and assumptions
were identified in section 5.00.

The current position of unearmarked reserves was detailed in paragraphs
6.01 and 6.02 where it was reported that after taking account of an allocation for
£0.518m for recovery costs following the March 2013 severe weather, and taking
account of the impact of the projected in year budget position, the current
projected level of the contingency reserve at the end of March 2014 was
£3.888m.

The Corporate Finance Manager also advised of a projected overspend of
£0.260m on the HRA which was an increase of £0.217m on the £0.043m
overspend reported at Month 3. The projected closing balance at Month 4 of
£1.174m was 4.1% of total expenditure and satisfied the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%. Appendix 7 detailed the reasons for significant
variances occurring to date and the actions planned to deal with them.

In response to a query from Councillor Clive Carver, the Corporate
Finance Manager said that the figure of £0.862m included some elements that
might be achievable in subsequent years and some that may not be achievable.
However, it was important to note that the amount of £0.862m had already been
assumed in the projected figures.

Councillor Arnold Woolley asked whether there were any predictions on
trends for Out of County Placements. The Corporate Finance Manager said that
trends were analysed as part of the forecasting but that the main reason for the
increase was due to new placements and extensions to existing placements.
The situation was being monitored and would be reported monthly to Cabinet and
this Committee.

Page 2



The Leader of the Council said that it was a national trend of increases in
the use of Out of County Placements but assured Members that the situation was
being closely monitored.

He also provided a verbal update following the announcement by Jane
Hutt, the Minister for Finance on the budget provision for Flintshire County
Council for 2014/15. The funding formula used for all 22 Councils in Wales had
resulted in a reduction of approximately a four percent cut which added £7m to
the already identified budget gap resulting in a total deficit of approximately £16m
for 2014/15. The cuts were being felt by all Councils in Wales and work was
needed to increase the pace of change for the authority. It had been indicated
that the cut for the year 2015/16 would be around 1.6% which was positive news.
The Leader explained that the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) was being
submitted to the next meeting of Cabinet and that this Committee would play an
important role in the MTFP for the forthcoming budget process. He spoke of
some of the choices which would have to be considered on service ownership
and delivery and commented on the decisions to be discussed on efficiencies
and value for money. There were difficult times ahead which would result in
reductions in the workforce including management positions.

Councillor Haydn Bateman referred to the drop in income projections for
five a side pitches of £0.015m and also commented on the increased overspend
on locums in Legal & Democratic Services. In response, the Corporate Finance
Manager said that he would obtain further information on these issues and advise
Councillor Bateman accordingly. Following a further question from Councillor
Bateman about the efficiency for Waste Services reported on page 49, the
Corporate Finance Manager confirmed that the efficiency of £0.050m had been
achieved and that new transport arrangements were in place. Councillor Nancy
Matthews explained that bigger vehicles were being used which would result in a
reduction in the number of vehicles needed and would therefore reduce costs.

In response to a question from Councillor Matthews, the Leader of the
Council said that collaborative projects were being considered due to the
forthcoming changes to budgets. @ The Cabinet Member for Corporate
Management concurred with the comments of the Leader about the seriousness
of the budget cuts and said that all aspects of service delivery would need to be
considered and that some difficult decisions would have to be made.

Councillor Carolyn Thomas sought assurance that a good standard of
service would still be achieved. She also referred to schools that were
experiencing difficulties in undertaking repairs and maintenance and queried
whether some of the budget could be devolved to the schools for the work to be
undertaken. Councillor Thomas also raised concern about the reduction of
£0.025m in expenditure in Early Entitlement as reported in appendix 4. In
response, the Leader of the Council said that the points raised by Councillor
Thomas were valid but that difficult choices would have to be made across all
service areas.

Councillor Paul Shotton referred to the costs incurred by the Council for
the site at Sandycroft and asked whether a condition could be included in
licences for similar sites for future applications could include a form of insurance
to prevent the Council having to cover the cost in the future. The Leader of the

Page 3



Council said there was a need to identify who should meet the costs in this
situation and added that a number of discussions were ongoing.

Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 4)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide Members
with the Month 4 (end of July) capital programme information for 2013/14 which
would also be submitted to Cabinet on 15 October 2013.

He explained that the table at paragraph 3.01.1 set out how the
programme had changed during 2013/14 with the revised figure being £33.779m
for Council Fund and £12.126m for HRA. The rollover from 2012/13 and the 20%
holdback were reported along with changes during the period which included an
increase/decrease in grant funding from Welsh Government and alteration of
some funding profiles from external sources.

Details of the variances for individual programme areas were listed in
appendix B and how the capital programme was financed was reflected in the
table at paragraph 3.06.1.

The Corporate Finance Manager explained that at the 1 March 2013
budget meeting, it had been agreed to hold back 20% of core programme funding
in the light of the continuing uncertainty over the timing of receipts. In view of the
latest forecasts for capital receipts it was being recommended to Cabinet that the
20% should continue to be held back at this stage to keep the programme within
the limits of anticipated receipts. This situation would be closely monitored and
would be reported in future monitoring reports and would also become part of the
capital programme considerations for 2014/15.

Councillor Carolyn Thomas referred to page 77 and the funding for
Hawarden Infants/Juniors amalgamation which had now been reprofiled to
2014/15 and asked for further information on the project. The Corporate Finance
Manager confirmed that he could provide further details following the meeting.
Councillor Haydn Bateman commented on the changes in the capital programme
during this period and the Corporate Finance Manager advised that the Mold
Flood Alleviation Scheme and ERDF funded Town Centre Regeneration
schemes had both been reprofiled to 2014/15. Councillor Bateman also asked
for further information on the funding for Travellers’ Sites referred to in appendix
A. The Corporate Finance Manager advised that the budget had been amended
to reflect reduced grant funding as referred to in appendix B

Councillor Ron Hampson asked for an update on the progress made on
realising assets owned by the Council. The Leader of the Council said that there
was a need to look at assets and that regular updates were provided to the
Committee.

RESOLVED:

That the reports be noted.

Page 4



38.

39.

WALES AUDIT OFFICE REGULATORY PLAN FOR PERFORMANCE 2013

The Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development
introduced a report on acceptance of the proposed Regulatory Programme for
Performance Audit for the Wales Audit Office (WAO) for the period April 2013 to
March 2014.

Appendix one provided detail of the Regulatory Programme for 2013/14
and the Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development explained
that the plan reflected performance and financial audit work for the period April
2013 to March 2014. The Improvement Plan Assessment Letter was to be
submitted to the October meeting of Cabinet and the plan had been considered
and endorsed by Audit Committee on 7 October 2013. Fees for the work had
remained proportionate.

In response to a query from Councillor Nancy Matthews, the Leader of the
Council said that there had been a slight reduction on costs from the previous
year.

RESOLVED:

That the proposed Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit of the Wales
Audit Office for the period April 2013 to March 2014 be received.

PEOPLE STRATEGY UPDATE

The Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development
introduced a report to provide Members with a progress report on the delivery of
the People Strategy Action Plan for 2009-12 as at 31 August 2013.

She explained that the current strategy covered the period 2009-12. It had
been reviewed recently to reflect the Council’s on-going and future priorities for
2013/14 based on the priorities identified in the Workforce workstream under the
Flintshire Futures Programme pending a full review of the strategy which would
run from 2014. She detailed the background to the report and highlighted some
of the actions and projects that were ongoing. These included a significant
amount of work on modernisation of working practices and the implementation of
various aspects of manager and employee self service on the iTrent system. It
was reported that Organisation Design & Change and the Organisation Design
Change Programme were both under review pending further scoping work. The
size and scale of the Council’'s next phase of change would be fundamental,
involving the design and delivery of a major change programme, given the
Council’s anticipated budget gap for the next five years. Structural and Business
Unit Reviews and Workforce Reduction/Scaling including management and
supervision reduction were being considered as part of the scope for the Change
Programme.

A Special Flintshire County Council meeting was to be held on 29 October
2013 on the issue of Single Status and the Head of Human Resources and
Organisational Development reminded Members of the briefings which had been
arranged for week commencing 14 October.

Page 5



40.

The Agile Working policy together with a revised Flexible Working Policy
had been drafted and consultation with key stakeholders had been concluded.
The policies would be submitted to Cabinet and this Committee for consideration
before implementation.

Councillor Arnold Woolley commented on agile working and on the
provision of equipment and raised concern about security of voice and data and
asked for assurance that this had been considered. In response, the Head of
Human Resources and Organisational Development said that further details
would be provided to the Committee in a future report on Agile Working in relation
to risk assessments etc. On the issue of equipment, she said that many officers
now had laptops issued by the Council and the concept of ‘Bring Your Own
Device’ would undoubtedly be considered as part of the future ICT Strategy. The
Chairman suggested that Councillor Woolley contact the Head of ICT and
Customer Services to discuss his concerns which centred around IT security and
use of an employee’s own equipment.

The Cabinet Member for Corporate Management thanked the Head of
Human Resources and Organisational Development for her report. He
commented on the significant amount of work that had been undertaken on the
Single Status project. He said that agile working was an essential part of the
need to move forward on the way that the Council delivered its services.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the extension of the current People Strategy to 2014 pending a
comprehensive review be noted and endorsed; and

(b)  That the progress on the delivery of actions up to 31 August 2013 be
noted.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 1 APRIL - JUNE 2013

The Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development
introduced a report to provide Members with an update for the first quarter
2013/14 on the following areas:-

Establishment
Headcount
Agency

Early Retirements
Turnover
Diversity
Absence

It was reported that the number of placements for Agency Workers had
increased throughout the first quarter due to a peak in seasonal variations. The
Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development advised that the
total number of hours worked by agency workers was also included which
indicated that the overall usage of the temporary workforce had decreased year
on year. On the issue of absence, it was reported that the number of days lost
had increased in the first quarter and this was reflected in the table at paragraph
3.11. The Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development

Page 6



41.

explained that a continued programme of attendance management reporting was
ongoing and a report on the interventions being implemented would be submitted
to a future meeting of this Committee for consideration. Sections 3.15 to 3.18 of
the report provided details of the absences lost by directorate.

Following a question from Councillor Haydn Bateman, the Chairman
advised that any questions about individual posts or postholders should be
discussed with the Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development
following the meeting.

Councillor Arnold Woolley referred to the table in paragraph 3.03 and
queried whether there was an explanation for the variation in costs. He also
asked whether the number of placements over 12 weeks could be shown as
figures rather than as a percentage. He referred to the reasons for absence
reported in paragraph 3.11 which included Stress and asked whether measures
were being put in place to ensure that the forthcoming changes did not worsen
the situation. In response, the Head of Human Resources and Organisational
Development said that she would provide further information on the average
costs and long term agency use following the meeting and would include
information on these issues in future meetings. She said that work was ongoing
on supporting employees through the challenging times ahead and that additional
training for Managers was being provided.

Councillor Clive Carver queried why some lines in the tables were blank
and raised concern that some areas showed higher absences particularly for the
reason ‘other’. In response, the Head of Human Resources and Organisational
Development said that the figures shown against the blank lines were for
employees who had not been allocated into a new service area. She added that
the reason ‘other had now been removed from the absence forms and more
detailed categories had been included which would assist with analysing the
underlying causes of absence. The Head of Human Resources and
Organisational Development confirmed that the figures shown on absence were
per employee in each service area and that service heads were developing
action plans to address the issue of absence. The Cabinet Member added that
the use of agency staff was essential but that it was being monitored regularly.

RESOLVED:
That the Workforce Information report for quarter one for 2013/14 be noted.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider the
Forward Work Programme of the Committee.

He detailed the items for consideration at the 14 November 2013 meeting
of the Committee and explained that as Procurement as a Flintshire Futures
workstream had been considered at the September meeting of this Committee an
update would be submitted to the March 2014 meeting. He suggested that he
discuss with the Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development
inclusion of reports on agile working and absence to future meetings and update

Page 7



42,

the Forward Work Programme accordingly following discussions with the
Chairman and Vice-Chair.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the Forward Work Programme as submitted be approved, with the
deletion of the report on Procurement at the November 2013 meeting; and

(b) That the Chair and Vice-chair in conjunction with the Member Engagement
Manager be authorised to change the Forward Work Programme between
meetings.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the press or public in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 11.53 am)

Chairman

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 14 NOVEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: WALES AUDIT OFFICE IMPROVEMENT

ASSESSMENT LETTER AND THE COUNCIL’S
RESPONSE AND REGULATORY PLAN

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To note the proposed Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit
for the Wales Audit Office (WAO) for the period April 2013 to March
2014.

1.02 To advise Members of the Council’s Improvement Assessment Letter
September 2013 from the Auditor General for Wales.

1.03 Members to note the letter and the Council’'s Cabinet response.

2.00 BACKGROUND

Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit

2.01  The Auditor General is responsible for preparing a programme of work
under the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 (the Measure),
the remaining functions of the Local Government Act 1999 and the
Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004. The programme sets out the work to
be delivered by and on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales and by
his appointed auditors. It also covers the work of the Care and Social
Services Inspectorate for Wales (CSSIW) and Estyn.

2.02 The purposes of regulation are to provide assurance to the
organisation, the public and government; to support the development
of internal governance and assurance frameworks (e.g. risk
management); to aid and support performance improvement (of
governance and of public services). In addition the Local Government
Act 1999 places requirement on those inspectorates named
specifically in the legislation (CSSIW and Estyn) alongside the WAO
and its appointed auditor to work together to co-ordinate their activity
within each authority.

Improvement Assessment Letter

2.03 The Auditor General is required by the Measure to report any audit
and assessment work which informs judgement as to whether the

Page 9



2.04

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

Council has discharged its duties and met the requirements of the
Measure.

This is the first letter that the Council has received for 2013/14. It
summarises the Auditor General's view on the Council’'s compliance
with the requirements to make arrangements to secure continuous
improvement.

CONSIDERATIONS

Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit

The Regulatory Plan is three separate documents. Two of them, the
Financial Audit Outline for Flintshire County Council and the Financial
Audit Outline for Clwyd Pension Fund were presented to the Audit
Committee in March 2013. The Financial Audit Outlines are delivered
under the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004.

The Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit for 2013/14 is
attached at Appendix 1.

The range of performance audit work that the Auditor General and
relevant regulators will carry out is detailed in a Work Plan. This
reflects the Council’'s improvement planning arrangements and is
aligned to its improvement objectives. It provides more detailed
information on the nature and scope of improvement assessment
activities. This will be reviewed at least every quarter and will be the
subject of liaison between WAO, the relevant regulators and council
officers. This is to ensure that each piece of regulatory work is clearly
scoped (the type, purpose and value), provides timely and quality
reports which balance minimising the fees and burden of regulation
and appropriate regulation in the public interest.

In ongoing discussions with the regulators the council has stressed
the need for value for money in regulation.

The Performance Audit in the main comprises the Improvement
Assessment, which is separated into four parts:

e The Councils arrangements for continuous improvement.

e Improvement studies on the effectiveness of scrutiny; the
preparation of the Annual Governance Statement, and key
themes that have emerged from audits of authorities’
improvement objectives and self assessment of performance.

e Local work on the Council's self assessment of its
arrangements and performance; and on collaboration with
partners.

e Audits of the Improvement Plan and Assessment of
Performance (the latter must be published by the Council by
the end October).

Page 10



3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

In addition the Auditor General has a duty to undertake national
studies across local authorities. In 2013/14 there will be two studies
relating to:

o \Welfare Reform
e Delivering with Less — The impact on services and citizens

The 2011/12 study ‘Responding to the Financial Challenge’ is due to
be published in October 2013 and the 2012/13 study relating to young
people not in employment, education or training is due to be published
early 2014.

Following the audit of the Improvement Plan, the Auditor General has
written to the Council to formally report the findings of the audit (see
paragraphs 3.10 to 3.13). In addition, an Annual Improvement Report
will set out the finding of the audit of the Council's assessment of
performance, a summary of any corporate or performance
assessment work carried out by the WAO and a summary of work
carried out by the relevant regulators.

Final reports, their findings, recommendations and subsequent actions
are to be bought to Cabinet from Directors within three months. The
role of both the Corporate Management Team and Cabinet is one of
accountability; being accountable for the activity, its findings and the
improvement actions presented.

The regular reviews with WAO in developing their Work Plan and
Timetable will take our own audit activity into account to reduce
duplication, maximise resources and ensure appropriate
accountability for regulation.

Other roles within the Council in relation to the Regulatory Plan
activities include that of check and challenge by Overview and
Scrutiny Committees and assurance by the Council's Audit
Committee. The terms of reference and adopted protocols of these
bodies reflect the tripartite roles of Corporate Management
Team/Cabinet, Overview and Scrutiny and Audit Committee in relation
to regulation.

Improvement Assessment Letter
The letter summarises the Auditor General’'s views on:

e Whether the Council has discharged its statutory duties in
respect of improving planning;

e Whether the Council has discharged its statutory duties in
respect of improvement reporting;

¢ Views, and the views of relevant regulators, on the reliability of
the Council’'s self-evaluation; and

e Further proposals for improvement.

Page 11



3.11

3.12

3.13

4.00

4.01

4.02

4.03

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

The full letter is attached at Appendix 2.

The Auditor General has made no new proposals for improvement in
this letter. Previous proposals for improvement are still in place which
the Auditor General believes reflects the areas for improvement the
Council needs to address.

As good practice, the Council always makes a full response. The
response is attached at Appendix 3.

Both the letter and the Council’s response will be reported to the Audit
Committee and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee meetings in October 2013.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit

Members are to note the proposed Regulatory Programme for
Performance Audit of the WAO for the period April 2013 to March
2014.

Improvement Assessment Letter
To advise Members of the Council’'s Improvement Assessment Letter
received from the Auditor General for Wales.

Members to note the report and the Council’'s Executive response.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The proposed fee for this year's regulatory performance work is
£354,213

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no direct implications in relation to this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no direct implications in relation to this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no direct implications in relation to this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct implications in relation to this report.

Page 12



10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

11.02

12.00

12.01

12.02

12.03

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Consultation with relevant Members, Audit and Overview and Scrutiny
Committees will be undertaken as a result of the implementation of
the regulatory programme.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit

Ongoing consultation on the status of the programme and its
implications is undertaken with the regulators on a quarterly basis.
Improvement Assessment Letter

Senior officers have had input into this report and the response to the
Improvement Assessment Letter attached at Appendix 3.
APPENDICES

Appendix 1: Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit for

201314

Appendix 2: The Auditor General's Improvement Assessment Letter
(September 2013)

Appendix 3: The Council's response to the Auditor General’s
Improvement Assessment Letter (September 2013)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Karen Armstrong
Telephone: 01352 702740
Email: karen.armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



WALES AUDIT OFFICE

Appendix 1

Wales Audit Office / Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU

Mr C Everett

Chief Executive
Flintshire County Council
County Hall

Mold

CH7 6NB

Dear Colin

2013-14 Performance Audit Work and Fees

24 Cathedral Road / Heol y Gadeirlan
Cardiff / Caerdydd

CF119LJ

Tel / Ffon: 029 20 320500

Fax / Ffacs: 029 20 320600

Email / Ebost: wales@wao.gov.uk

WWW.wa0.gov.uk
Date 12 June 2013
Pages 10f4

| am writing to confirm the programme of performance audit work at Flintshire County
Council (the Council) for 2013-14 and the associated fee for that work. This work is
delivered under the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 (the Measure), the Local
Government Act 1999 and Parts 2 and 3A of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004.

In addition to the annual programme of audit and assessment of improvement planning
and reporting arrangements, we will undertake a programme of Improvement Studies and
Local Government National Studies as set out in the Auditor General’s letter of 3 April
2013. These and the specific elements of our audit and assessment work are set out in
the table below. Please note that each year’s work programme and performance audit fee
covers one cycle of Improvement Assessment work. However, as this work does not fit
neatly within a period starting on 1 April and ending on 31 March, the delivery of the
annual work programme may overlap financial years.

WAO performance audit work 2013-14

Corporate Assessment Update

Update of the Council’s capacity and
capability to deliver continuous
improvement

‘improvement Plan’ Audit

Review of the Council’s published
plans for delivering on improvement
objectives

‘Assessment of Performance’ Audit

Review of the Council’s published
performance assessment, including
testing and validation of performance

Page 15



Page 2 of 4

information

Data quality review

Review of systems to ensure
accuracy of performance information
(incl. performance indicator audit)

Improvement study — Safeguarding

Review of whole authority governance
and management arrangements for
safeguarding children and vulnerable
adults

Local Government National Study —
Welfare reform

Review of arrangements to manage
the impact of welfare reform

Local Government National Study -
Delivering with less — the impact on

First of a series of national studies
into specific service areas to examine

services and citizens how best use is being made of

diminishing resources

Local Review Review of asset management

The table below sets out our fees for performance audit work and includes the fee for
financial audit work for completeness. The indicative fee for April 2013 to March 2014 will
be charged in equal instalments between April 2013 and March 2014. If during the course
of the audit and assessment any additional work is identified as being necessary, this may
incur additional fees. Similarly should an issue arise of such importance that we consider
a special inspection to be an appropriate response, we will charge an additional fee to
conduct such an inspection. VAT will be applied as applicable as set out in the Auditor
General’s communication dated 26 April 2013.

Page 16



Page 3 of 4

Fee £ Previous year’s
fee
Fee for WAO performance audit work from 137,587.00 139,985.00
April 2013 to March 2014
Fee for Appointed Auditor’'s work on 2012- 215,967.00 215,967.00
13 financial statements
WPS 2025 contribution® 659.00
Total Fee 354,213.00 355,952.00

*A small element of this fee relates to the WAO agreement to second a member of
staff to work as a public finance lead with Wales Public Services 2025 (WPS
2025) for a period of six months. WPS 2025 is an independent programme
established to raise awareness of the scale of the long term demographic, fiscal
and sustainability challenges faced in Wales, and to create and support ideas that
will help our public services respond effectively. Steve Thomas, Chief Executive of
the WLGA, has recognised the relevance of this project and the WLGA has
supported the funding of the secondment via a recharge alongside external audit
fees, which will be apportioned equally across all unitary authorities. The recharge
is estimated to be between £600 and £800 per unitary authority and will be
invoiced alongside external audit fees during the course of 2013-14.

In addition to the programme of work set out above the Wales Audit Office may be
undertaking work at local government bodies in the course of our programme of value for
money studies laid before the National Assembly for consideration by its Public Accounts
Committee. As many of these studies cut across the boundaries between different parts
of the Welsh public sector, they will often be relevant to our work in local government.
This work is funded separately by the Welsh Consolidated Fund and therefore does not
incur a fee.

The Auditor General also has a duty under the Measure in relation to the coordination of
the regulatory functions of the Wales Audit Office and relevant regulators, those being the
Appointed Auditor; the Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW); Estyn; and
the Welsh Language Commissioner. The range of performance audit work that the Wales
Audit Office and relevant regulators will carry out will be set out in more detail in a Work
Plan and Timetable (WP&T) which will be reviewed every quarter.

We will publish an Annual Improvement Report for Flintshire County Council summarising
our work and that of relevant regulators, and will issue reports (and/or letters) setting out
the findings of audit and assessment work. As required by the Measure, these will be

Page 17



Page 4 of 4

copied to Welsh Ministers. We will also provide local feedback on our Improvement
Studies. As our national studies are only carried at a selection of authorities, you may not
receive a local report: instead we will publish a national report, the recommendations of
which will apply to all local authorities. Where appropriate, both our improvement studies
and national work may result in shared learning seminars.

Should you wish to discuss any element of this work please do not hesitate to contact me
or Huw Lloyd Jones (Huw.lloydjones@wao.gov.uk) or Karen Lees
(Karen.lees@wao.gov.uk).

Yours sincerely

Ut simis,

Alan Morris
WAO Group Director

Page 18



WALES AUDIT OFFICE

Appendix 2

Wales Audit Office / Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU

Mr Colin Everett

Chief Executive
Flintshire County Council
County Hall

Mold

CH7 6NB

Dear Colin

Improvement Assessment

24 Cathedral Road / Heol y Gadeirlan
Cardiff / Caerdydd

CF11 9LJ

Tel / Ffén: 029 20 320500

Fax / Ffacs: 029 20 320600

Email / Ebost: wales@wao.gov.uk
WWW.wa0.gov.uk

Date 16 September 2013
Our reference 457A2013
Pages 10f9

| am required, under the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 (the Measure) to
report my audit and assessment work in relation to whether Flintshire Council (the
Council) has discharged its duties and met the requirements of the Measure.

This letter summarises:

° my views on whether the Council has discharged its statutory duties in respect of

improvement planning;

° my views on the Council’'s compliance with requirements to make arrangements to
secure continuous improvement, based on work carried out to date by the Wales
Audit Office and relevant regulators, including:

- the Council’s progress on areas for improvement and recommendations

identified in my previous assessments;

- any relevant issues that may have emerged since my last report, including
comments on how the Council is addressing financial challenges; and

- a brief summary of any reports of relevant regulators issued since my last

report.

o my further proposals for improvement and/or recommendations; and
o updates to the Wales Audit Office work plan and timetable for delivering my

Improvement Assessment work.

| shall update my views during the year and will provide a further letter by the end of

November 2013.

Page 19



Our reference: 457A2013 Page 2 of 8

The Council has discharged its improvement planning
duties under the Measure but it should ensure that it acts
more in accordance with Welsh Government guidance

I have reached this conclusion because:
° the 2013-14 Improvement Plan meets the requirements of the Measure;

° the presentation and content of the Improvement Plan enable public engagement
with the Council’s priorities far more effectively than in the past; although,

° the Council’'s approach to improvement planning does not fully comply with the
Welsh Government guidance.

The Council approved its Improvement Plan (the Plan) for 2013-14 on 25 June 2013 and
published it on its website in late July. Each of the 24 Improvement Objectives addresses
one or more of the seven aspects of improvement as defined in the Measure.

This year’s Plan reflects the Council’s new and improved approach to the setting of
Improvement Objectives compared with previous years. Prior to 2012, the Council’s
Improvement Plan consisted of several related documents. This year, in contrast, senior
officers and Members have developed annual Improvement Objectives that are set out in
a single, concise Plan. The Council has, this year, focused clearly on those elements of
its five-year corporate priorities that will receive special attention during 2013-14. This
approach has begun to sharpen the Council’'s own focus on the challenging agenda it has
set itself, as well as making a clearer commitment to the citizens of Flintshire in terms of
the Council’s intentions for the year ahead.

Alongside taking a new approach to selecting its Improvement Obijectives, the Council
has also revamped the structure and presentation of its Plan. The Plan is much shorter
than before and now communicates clearly and succinctly how each of the Improvement
Obijectives relates to the Council’s eight medium-term corporate priorities and to those of
partners in the Local Service Board. The well-judged use of colour, diagrams and
photographs all contribute well to improving the Plan’s accessibility and its overall
effectiveness in communicating the Council’s priorities for the year. The language used is
mostly straightforward and helpful glossaries explain many of the more technical terms
used in describing each Improvement Objective. Together, these changes make this Plan
a more engaging document than has previously been the case and increase the Plan’s
accessibility to a wider readership.

Page 20



Our reference: 457A2013 Page 3 of 8

As a document, the Plan represents a significant improvement on previous years. For
each Improvement Objective, the Plan helpfully sets out a few key actions under the
heading, ‘What we will do in 2013-14’ and, for each action, the Plan describes how
achievement will be considered. In total, the Plan includes 131 descriptors covering the
24 Improvement Objectives. Though a fairly large number in total, the descriptors include
a well-balanced selection of:

° ‘task completion measures’, such as, ‘plans to support carers are agreed and
implemented’;

° qualitative measures that will require a degree of analysis and evaluation, such as,
‘customer feedback’; and

o quantitative measures such as ‘reducing the percentage of 16-24 year olds claiming
job seeker’s allowance’.

Despite the Council’s improvements to its improvement planning process, there are
aspects of the process that do not yet meet the Welsh Government guidance. In
particular, the Plan lacks clear reference to any consultation on the improvement
objectives, or the outcomes from any consultations. The Improvement Objectives are
nevertheless drawn from previous objectives within the five-year plan, several of which
are consistent with the Community Strategy. The Council has previously consulted with a
range of stakeholders about many of these Objectives

In addition, we have reservations about compliance with the Welsh Government guidance
in terms of how the Council intends to demonstrate whether or not it has achieved its
Improvement Objectives.

We estimate that about 35 per cent of the descriptors that the Council says it will use to
judge whether or not it has achieved its Improvement Objectives are quantitative.
However, the Plan includes no information about current performance in relation to these
descriptors, or to any targets for the year-end. The Plan states that this information is
available in a linked document, but the Council has not yet produced this document.
Some of this target information is available in other Council documents such as
Directorate Plans and service strategies. However, it is not easy for the public, elected
members or other interested parties to fully appreciate the targets the Council has set
itself because of the dispersed nature of this information.

The Council intends to bring together baseline data and to set targets or reconsider
existing targets in October 2013, half way through the year to which the Plan relates,
alongside the reporting of progress to date. However, this will be too late to influence, for
example, the detailed prioritisation of work streams and resources within services during
the year.

Page 21



Our reference: 457A2013 Page 4 of 8

The delay in describing baselines and year-end targets detracts from the Plan’s value as
a basis for elected Members to assess progress during the year and as a means by which
the public might hold the Council to account for its performance. This year’s Improvement
Planning process represents an important and productive transitional step for the Council.
The Council acknowledges that the development of the targets needs to occur at a similar
time to the production of the Improvement Plan, and it is considering how this can be
achieved in the future.

Based on, and limited to, work carried out to date by the
Wales Audit Office and relevant regulators, | believe that
the Council is likely to comply with the requirement to
make arrangements to secure continuous improvement
during this financial year, although aspects of these
arrangements are underdeveloped

| have reached this conclusion because:

° aspects of the arrangements underpinning the Plan remain underdeveloped and
this undermines our confidence in the Council’s ability to deliver its Improvement
Objectives;

° the Council has improved its processes for developing its Annual Governance
Statement but recognises that there is more to do;

° the Council engaged well with other councils in North Wales and with the Wales
Audit Office during our recent Improvement Study on the effectiveness of scrutiny;
and

° the Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW) reported many positive
aspects in the Council’s safeguarding arrangements and identified a small number
of areas where further improvements are needed, which the Council is addressing.

Aspects of the arrangements underpinning the Plan, remain underdeveloped, and
this undermines our confidence in the Council’s ability to deliver its Improvement
Objectives

Seven of the Council’s Improvement Objectives relate to the priority that it should be a
‘modern and efficient Council’. Several of these relate explicitly to major and complex
projects, some of which have been underway for some time and whose pace has
sometimes flagged. These are areas about which we have previously expressed concern,
and we welcome the Council’s commitment to address these key issues during 2013-14.
For example, the Council has committed itself in the Plan to ‘achieving a fair and
affordable pay and grading structure’ which includes ‘agreeing and implementing a legal,
affordable, acceptable and workable Single Status Agreement’ and ‘meeting any liability
for equal pay claims’. The Council has also committed itself to ‘producing a sustainable

Page 22



Our reference: 457A2013 Page 5 of 8

four year financial plan which meets the funding gap and supports investment needs’ and
to ‘producing an annual plan for 2014-15 within the larger four-year plan’.

However, the financial outlook has worsened significantly following the UK government’s
comprehensive spending review. The level of savings required in 2014-15 and beyond
may well be much higher than had been foreseen. At present, plans which identify, in
sufficient detail, the sources of efficiency savings or service cuts to meet the funding gap
are not in place. The Council intends to update its medium-term financial plan and set out
clearly its intentions by October 2013. However we have reservations about the Council’s
capacity to achieve this in enough detail to set the 2014-15 budget and beyond,
particularly as plans which require, for instance, wide-scale service review often have
considerable lead-in time between the decision and the savings realisation.

The Council has acknowledged in the Plan that many of the change programmes within
its ‘Organisational Change’ Improvement Objective require investment, political support
and staff engagement, all of which will take time to deliver. These programmes are
therefore unlikely to deliver significant savings in time for 2014-15. It is nevertheless
important for the realisation of future savings that the Council develops the detail of these
medium-term programmes as soon as possible, establishing realistic timescales for their
delivery and clear estimates of the extent of the savings that they will deliver. Further
information about our findings in some of these areas is provided separately in interim
updates where appropriate.

The Council has improved its processes for developing its Annual
Governance Statement but recognises that there is more to do

The Council has established a Corporate Governance Working Group (CGWG) to drive
forward the annual task of producing a governance statement and to gather and collate
the evidence that supports it. The CGWG is made up of officers with key responsibilities
for controls and processes that relate to governance issues, using a ‘roadmap’ to ensure
that relevant actions are carried out on time. The Council, through the work of the CGWG,
takes robust additional steps to obtain officer perspectives on the effectiveness of its
governance arrangements.

The Council has been open to learning as demonstrated by the improvements it has
made to the arrangements for drafting its Annual Governance Statement. However, there
are no elected Members on the CGWG, and the focus on obtaining officer perspectives is
not balanced by a comparable approach for Members. The Council has committed itself
to the greater involvement of Members in future and is continuing to explore ways of
making further improvements in its arrangements for drafting its Annual Governance
Statement.

Page 23



Our reference: 457A2013 Page 6 of 8

The Council engaged well with other councils in North Wales and with the
Wales Audit Office during our recent Improvement Study on the
effectiveness of scrutiny

During the autumn of 2012 and spring of 2013, the Council took an active part in our
all-Wales Improvement Study into the effectiveness of councils’ scrutiny arrangements.
We shall be reporting the results of this work later in 2013 and hosting a shared learning
event in November 2013.

During the study, the Council’s Peer Learning Exchange Team, consisting of both
Members and officers:

° took part in two regional workshops along with Peer Learning Exchange Teams
from other North Wales councils;

o observed two scrutiny committee meetings at Denbighshire Council, providing
feedback to committee members;

° discussed the way that scrutiny works in Denbighshire Council with a group of
committee chairs and vice-chairs; and

° drawing on its discussions and observations, provided an external perspective to
Denbighshire Council by evaluating its scrutiny function against criteria developed
jointly by the Wales Audit Office, the Welsh Local Government Association, Welsh
Government and the Scrutiny Officers’ Network.

A Peer Learning Exchange Team from Wrexham Council also conducted similar work in
Flintshire.

Before undertaking the activities set out above, the Council had evaluated the
effectiveness of its own scrutiny function. After the Peer Learning Exchange Team had
visited Denbighshire Council and received Wrexham Council’s evaluation, the Council
re-evaluated the quality of its own scrutiny, drawing on what it had learned.

We have provided the Council with an analysis of its two self-evaluations, and how they
compare with those in other councils throughout Wales. We expect the Council to
consider these and decide how it is to further improve its scrutiny arrangements. We will
comment on the Council's final self-evaluation and action plan for improving scrutiny,
once they have been agreed by the Council, as part of our on-going Improvement
Assessment work.

The CSSIW reported many positive aspects in the Council’s safeguarding
arrangements and identified a small number of areas where further
improvements are needed, which the Council is addressing

The CSSIW undertook a site visit in January 2013 which focused on the safeguarding
arrangements in Flintshire. The findings indicate many areas of good practice and a

Page 24



Our reference: 457A2013 Page 7 of 8

limited number of areas where performance could be improved. The Council recognised
many of the areas that needed development and was, at the time of the fieldwork, taking
steps to improve the service.

There are areas where performance is of a good standard, and these include:

° the timeliness of response, the initial alerts being appropriately managed and
afforded high priority;

° strategy discussion and meetings routinely take place, and there is an increasing
focus on zero tolerance of all forms of abuse;

° there was evidence of good partnership working arrangements, which focused on
securing positive outcomes for service users; and

° the contracts team were particularly effective at identifying and monitoring
safeguarding risks in care settings.

However, the fieldwork also found that areas for improvement remained, and these
include:

° all contacts need to be consistently captured within the core electronic system, and
there needs to be more accurate alignment between electronic and paper recording
systems;

o strategy meetings need to be convened more promptly in some cases;

° risk, and how this will be managed, needs to be recorded consistently, and formally
reviewed at the end of any intervention; and

o senior managers need to be assured that routine monitoring of safe outcomes are
sufficiently established, recorded and reported before safeguarding interventions
are concluded.

At the time of the inspection, the Council had recognised and begun to take action to
address many of the areas for improvement, including:

° as a result of a review of capacity, they are investing in three new posts to
strengthen safeguarding systems; and

° taking steps to improve the timeliness of strategy meetings.

Further proposals for improvement/recommendations

No proposals for improvement are being suggested in this letter, as previous proposals
and recommendation for improvement are still in place, and reflect the areas for
improvement the Council needs to address. We will continue to monitor and report on the
progress made by the Council in implementing the proposals set out in my previous
reports and letters.

Page 25



Our reference: 457A2013 Page 8 of 8

Updates to the work plan and timetable

My Improvement Assessment Team will keep the Council informed of the detailed
arrangements for the delivery of my assessment work.

The regularly updated work plan and timetable provides more detail on the work being
delivered during this year’'s assessment and in particular, how we will add value by
focusing on jointly identified areas or services.

The work plan and timetable takes account of my consultation with improvement
authorities over my proposals for 2013-14 performance audit work.

| am grateful to the Council for the way in which it has helped to facilitate our work and
hope to see even more effective and efficient arrangements between the two
organisations developing over time. | remain committed to providing appropriate levels of
public assurance while supporting you in mitigating the inevitable risks to services and
accountability that stem from reducing resources and consequential change.

| will publish this Letter on the Wales Audit Office website as soon as the Letter has gone
through the Council’s democratic process, or two months after the Letter is issued,
whichever is the sooner.

Yours sincerely

4/ [ M-
/

HUW VAUGHAN THOMAS

AUDITOR GENERAL FOR WALES

CC: Lesley Griffiths, Minister for Local Government and Government Business
Huw Lloyd Jones — Manager

Karen Lees — Performance Audit Lead

Page 26



Appendix 3

Wales Audit Office Improvement Assessment Letter
October 2013

Executive Response

The Wales Audit Office’s Improvement Assessment Letter is, overall, a fair,
evidenced and agreeable summary of the position of the Council. The letter is a
positive endorsement of a transitional year for improvement planning supported by
strong governance.

There are no new statutory recommendations or proposals for improvement.
However, the letter notes that arrangements for improvement planning can and
should be improved from 2014 once the transition is complete. We support this view
and in our response we set out how we will make these improvements to ensure full
compliance with the spirit and detail of the national guidance.

Listed below are the principal topics within the letter. The number in brackets refers
to the pages in the letter where the topic is covered.

Topic Issue Response

Setting Improvement | The renewed approach to Improvement Priority

Improvement | Planning setting has concentrated organisational capacity
Priorities (2) and energy and should be built upon. The letter

does not fully appreciate that this was a new
approach with collective learning and an overdue
streamlining of business planning arrangements.

For 2014 we plan to:-

1. review priorities for 2014/15 alongside the
budget process to ensure that they are
complementary. This review will be based
on a mid-year evaluation of performance in
2013/14 which is due to be published in
October

2. the supporting priorities for operational
plans at service divisional level will similarly
be reviewed and re-set according to this
timescale

3. targets for performance will be reviewed
within the same timescale

4. publish the new Improvement Plan
supported by the full baseline performance
data and renewed targets by the Council
Annual General Meeting (May 2014)

Improvement | Improvement | The new Plan format, with some improvement

Plan format Planning over time, sets a new standard which should be
and structure continued. The Council has received positive
(2) feedback both locally and nationally on the new

Page 27




format.

Improvement
Plan contents

)

Meeting
Welsh
Government
guidance -
consultation

The letter does not fully appreciate the complexity
of setting Priorities and the right of the Council and
its political leadership, with professional advice, to
do so. How Priorities have been developed and
selected has been explained in previous
Improvement Plans and will be set out in the
Annual Performance Report 2012/13 (due for
publication by 31/10.13).

Improvement
Plan contents
(3,4)

Meeting
Welsh
Government
guidance —
measuring
objectives

The Council has considerable underpinning
background documentation within which measures
and targets for achieving the Priorities objectives
as set. Whilst it is accepted that this was not
published in a single place alongside the
Improvement Plan it should be recalled that 2013
was a transition year where we ‘overhauled’ the
way we go about Improvement Planning to make it
more meaningful. From 2014 this will be corrected.

Improvement
Plan
arrangements
(4,9)

Single Status

A Single Status Agreement is close to completion
for recommendation to full Council on 29 October
and with a combined effective and implementation
date of 1 April 2014.

Financial and | Capacity to e A second revision of the Medium Term
Organisational | identify in Financial Plan is being published in October
Planning (5) sufficient 2013
detail the e This second revision will set out an outline of
sources of the Organisational Change and Re-Design
efficiency Plan to further modernise the organisation and
savings or secure major efficiencies through a co-
service cuts to ordinated strategic change programme
meet the e Given the growing scale of the financial ‘gap’,
funding gap to as a result of national fiscal and public services
set the funding changes, meeting such targets will
2014/15 pose major challenges to the capacity and the
budget and capability of the organisation
beyond
Annual Greater The Audit Committee has agreed further
Governance involvement of | improvements to the process of developing the
Statement (5) | members Annual Governance Statement
Effectiveness | Peer The study offered a learning opportunity and
of Scrutiny (6) | evaluation encouraged self-reflection of the use of scrutiny
skills by the Peer Learning Evaluation Team. An
initial report on the study’s findings has been
considered by the Constitution Committee and
changes to working practices are being evaluated.
Safeguarding | CSSIW field The letter is an endorsement of good standard of
arrangements | visit arrangements in place. Areas for improvement are

()

being worked through.

Page 28




FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Agenda Item 5

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 14 NOVEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH
5)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01

2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14

(Month 5 report).

BACKGROUND

The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 5) report will be
presented to Cabinet on 19" November 2013. A copy of the report is

attached as Appendix A to this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to note the report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

Page 29



9.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

9.01 None

10.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

10.01 None

11.00 APPENDICES

11.01 Appendix A - Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 5) report

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer:  Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 30



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCI

Appendix A

REPORT TO: CABINET
DATE: TUESDAY, 19 NOVEMBER 2013
REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE
SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH
5)
1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.01  To provide Members with the most up to date revenue budget monitoring

1.02

2.00

2.01

information (Month 5) for the Council Fund and the Housing Revenue Account

in 2013/14.
INDEX OF CONTENTS
Section 2 Executive Summary
Paragraph 3.01 Council Fund Summary Table
Section 4 Inflation
Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & New Risks
Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves
Section 7 Housing Revenue Account
Appendix 1 Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 4
Appendix 2 Community Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 3 Environment -Variances Summary
Appendix 4 Lifelong Learning -Variances Summary
Appendix 5 Corporate Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 6 Central & Corporate Finance -Variances Summary
Appendix 7 Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves Summary
Appendix 8 Housing Revenue Account -Variances Summary
Appendix 9 Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 5, is as follows:-

Council Fund

o Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.074m less than the budget. (A
decrease of £0.173m on the £1.247m reported at Month 4)

e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31st March 2014 of £3.715m

Page 31



3.00

3.01

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

* Net in year expenditure forecast to under spend the budget by £0.014m
(£0.260m overspend reported at Month 4)

¢ Projected HRA balances at 31st March 2014 of £1.448m

The detail relating to the HRA is set out in Section 7.00 of this report

COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

The table below shows a projected positive variation of expenditure against

budget of £1.074m.

Original | Revised | In-Year Over/(Under)
Budget Budget spend
TOTAL EXPENDITURE AND INCOME g g P
Month4 | Month 5
£m £m £m £m
DIRECTORATES (Service Groups)
Services for Adults 45.642 44.336 (0.832) (0.759)
Services for Children 11.906 12.165 0.298 0.472
Housing Services 1.800 1.805 (0.288) (0.295)
Development & Resources 1.688 1.665 (0.037) (0.023)
TOTAL : COMMUNITY SERVICES 61.036 59.971 (0.859)} (0.605)|
Assets and Transportation 6.015 6.092 (0.006) 0.002
Planning 1.708 1.719 0.022 (0.005)
Public Protection 3.455 3.467 (0.026) (0.028)
Regeneration 0.715 0.707 (0.031) (0.019)
Streetscene 19.320 19.220 0.356 0.343
Management, Support & Performance 1.088 1.086 (0.096) (0.072)
TOTAL : ENVIRONMENT 32.301 32.291 0.219 0.221
Culture & Leisure 6.876 6.393 0.360 0.367|
Inclusion Services 14.058 13.263 (0.102) (0.027)
Primary School Services 43.374 43.383 (0.025) (0.025)
Secondary School Services 36.638 37.468 0.002 0.002
Development & Resources 12.118 12.185 (0.164) (0.208)
TOTAL : LIFELONG LEARNING 113.064] 112.692 0.071 0.109]
Chief Executive 2.356 2.335 (0.017) (0.049)
Finance 14.265 14.291 (0.308) (0.463)
HR & OD 2.427 2.466 0.000 (0.004)
ICT & Customer Services 4.922 4.929 (0.041) (0.004)
Legal & Democratic Services 3.145 3.158 0.020 (0.002)
TOTAL : CORPORATE SERVICES 27.115 27179 (0'346” (0.522)
TOTAL DIRECTORATES 233.516] 232.133 (0.915) (0.797)
Central and Corporate Finance 26.236 27.619 (0.332) (0.277)
Total 259.752] 259.752 (1.247) (1.074)|

Page 32



3.02

3.03

3.04

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

The original budget column reflects the budget approved by Council on the 1%
March 2013. The revised budget column reflects in-year virements which have
been approved in compliance with Financial Procedure Rules.

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2013/14 budget contains £5.331m of specific efficiencies and the table
below summarises the current status of these items. This analysis indicates
that it is currently projected that £4.462m (83.7 %) will be achieved, resulting in
a net under-achievement of £0.870m.

Value of :::;:;:; (Under) Over

Status of Efficiency Budgeted Efficiency Achievement
Efficiency £m £m
£m

ALREADY ACHIEVED 1.948 1.948 0.000
EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN FULL 2.229 2.229 0.000
ACHIEVABLE IN PART 0.664 0.285 (0.380)
NOT ACHIEVABLE 0.490 0.000 (0.490)
Total 5.331 4,462 (0.870)

Appendix 9 provides further details of the assumptions behind the projections,
and where relevant the actions required to address items not currently
expected to be achieved in full. It is important to note that the impact of this
analysis has already been included in the overall Month 5 projected outturn
position.

INFLATION

Pay inflation of £0.734m was included in the 2013/14 budget in anticipation of
a possible national pay award in 2013/14. An assessment of the implications of
the pay award has now been completed and the full £0.734m will be allocated
to service budgets to meet the costs of the pay award. The budget changes
arising from these allocations are now fully reflected in the Table at paragraph
3.01 above.

Non standard price inflation - amounts of £0.255m in respect of Energy for
Street Lighting, £0.197m in respect of Energy, £0.187m in respect of Fuel and
£0.141m in respect of Food costs are included in the budget but held centrally.
The Service budgets which incur the costs affected by non standard inflation
continue to be monitored closely and the funds will be released based on a full
assessment of evidenced need. At this stage, the current projected outturn
assumes that these amounts will be required in full.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS & NEW RISKS

There are some areas which are being specifically monitored which potentially
could have impacts on the budget beyond the current assumptions:

e Outcome Agreement Grant - full allocation of grant applicable to
2012/13 is subject to future agreement by Welsh Government (WG).
However, a recent meeting with WG officers concluded that the Council
has met the requirements for full payment of the grant and the WG

Page 33



6.00

6.01

6.02

7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

Minister will be advised of this.

e Former chemical plant - Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd.) - along with its
strategic partners, the Council has intervened in relation to this site and
is in discussion with Welsh Government about solutions, roles and
responsibilities - indicative costs for six months are reflected within the
current projected outturn position, but costs may increase if the current
situation extends beyond six months

e Social Services for Children - the trend of referrals currently being
experienced is increasing

e Waste Services - risks of impacts of changes in market demand on
future recycling income (plastics), and further reductions of specific
Welsh Government grant for Sustainable Waste management (SWMG)

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16" July showed
unearmarked reserves at 31% March 2013 (above the base level of £5.564m)
of £3.409m, after taking into account a commitment in 2013/14 for use of
£0.297m to meet one-off / time limited costs. In July, Cabinet allocated

£0.250m to the Winter Maintenance reserve, bringing the level in the reserve
to £3.159m.

After taking account of an allocation of £0.518m for recovery costs following
the March 2013 severe weather, and bringing in the impact of the projected in
year budget position the current projected level of the contingency reserve at
the end of March 2014 is an amount of £3.715m. Details are shown in
Appendix 7.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 19" February 2013, the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) budget for 2013/14 of £28.259m. The budget provided for a closing
balance of £0.903m, which at 3.2 % of total expenditure satisfies the prudent
approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3 %.

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16™ July 2013 showed a
closing balance at the end of 2012/13 of £1.931m (subject to audit) which was
£0.861m more than when the 2013/14 budget was set. This had the effect of
increasing the opening balance for 2013/14 by the same amount.

For 2013/4 there is an overall projected under spend of £0.014m and a
projected closing balance at Month 5 of £1.448m, which at 5.1 % of total

expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3
%.

Appendix 7 details the reasons for significant variances occurring to date and
the actions planned to deal with them.

Page 34



8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00
10.01
11.00
11.01
12.00
12.01
13.00
13.01
14.00
14.01
15.00
15.01
16.00

16.01

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-
a) Note the overall report

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31%' March 2014
(paragraph 6.02)

c) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account (paragraph 7.03)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are as set out in Sections 3.00 - 7.00 of the report.

ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None
APPENDICES

Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 4 - Appendix 1
Council Fund Significant Variances - Appendices 2 - 6

Council Fund - Movements on unearmarked reserves - Appendix 7
Housing Revenue Account Variances - Appendix 8

Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies - Appendix 9

Page 35



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: (01352) 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 36



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2013/14

v . FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Ty Oi7 Y Filint
ﬂiﬂ@&!r@: Budget Monitoring {(Month 5
Summary of Movement from Month 4
Month 4

Service Directorates
Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 5

Service Directorates

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation

Community Services

Services For Adults
Hospital Social Work (Intake and Reablement) - due to a Hospital Social Worker
covering in the Crisis Intervention Team. These costs are recovered from Health.

Resource and Regulated Service (Intake and Reablement) - due to a combination of an
increase in residential care costs (£0.032m) and home care costs (£0.027m) offset by
an increase in the projected underspend for Extra Care (£0.026m) due to an additonal
delay. The balance of £(0.015m) is made up of a number of other movements.

Locality Teams (Localities) - due to an increase in purchased domicilliary care
(£0.038m) additional residential packages (£0.061m) and a reduction in expected
property income (£0.055m). The balance (£0.018m) is made up of a number of small
movements.

Resource and Regulated Service (Disability Service) - due to additional Health funding
for one service user within LD residential (£0.120m).

Disability Service (Disability Service) - additional transition service user costs.
Residential and Domiciliary Service (Mental Health and Substance Misuse Service) -due
to a reduction of two residential placements.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults

Subtotal: Services for Aduits
Development & Resources

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotai: Development & Resources

Services For Childrens
Out of County Pooled Budget (Children's Services) -There have been three additional

placements and an increase in costs for one placement, as well as the loss of income
(£0.033m) from Health for another placement
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Services For Childrens

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotai: Housing Services

Totai: Community Services

Page 37

£m £m
(0.915)
(0.332)
(1.247)
(0.797)
(0.277)
(1.074)
0.173
(0.038)
0.048
0.172
(0.114)
0.062
(0.056)
(0.001)
0.073
0.014
0.014
0.178
(0.004)
0.174
(0.007)
(0.007)
0.254

Appendix 1



Environment
e Highways - lower anticipated levels of income for Fixed Penalty Notices
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Lifelong Learning
Cuiture & Leisure

e Leisure Services - Minor Variances
e Libraries, Culture & Heritage - Minor Variances

Inclusion Service

¢ Out of County - change in funding on one placement (£0.068m where Health are no
longer expected to contribute. The remainder relates to minor variances.

e Minor Variances

Development & Resources

¢ Facilities Services - This relates to a revised projection for food inflation and other minor
variances.

Pupil/Student Transport - due to a special transport contract where health and safety needs have
to be met and the addition of a 1:1 escort costing £0.035m. The remainder relates to minor
invoices.

e Minor Variances

Corporate Services

® Legal and Democratic Services - reduced overspend on Locums (£0.003m), vacancy
savings (£0.014m), minor variances (£0.005m)

* HR and Organisational Development - reduced DBS check expenditure (£0.030m),
vacancy savings (£0.021m), loss of income £0.027m, Occupational Health specialists
£0.014m, minor variances £0.006m

* ICT and Customer Services - registrars income (£0.019m), additional postage costs
£0.046m, minor variances £0.010m

* Finance - vacancy savings (£0.140m), additional surplus on Council Tax Collection Fund
(£0.011m), reduced shortfall on CTRS (£0.004m)

¢ Chief Executives Department - vacancy savings (£0.027m), minor variances (£0.005m)

Central and Corporate Finance
* Impact of additional costs relating to 2012/13 for the Coroners service.

Total changes

Page 38

0.0256
(0.023)

Appendix 1

0.020
(0.014)

0.081

(0.007)

(0.068)

0.043

(0.017)

0.002

(0.022)

(0.004)

0.037

(0.155)

(0.032)

0.038

0.065

(0.176)

0.055

0.173



‘Aoueoen Jeys e 0} anp si (WeZ0'03)
aoue|eq 9yl "YlesH wolj paianodal
aJe S)S00 8SaY | "Wea| UohUaAISU|
sIsuD) 8y) Ul BULIBAOD JBXIOANA |BID0S
|endsoH e o} anp s| ease sy} ul (Wee0'03)

(juswa|gesy

pue ayeju|) oA

¢ XIAN3ddV

‘Jjo-suQ| ¢ Yuow wouy uinno ul uolonpal 8Y1|(620°0)  [(290°0)  |8EE0 S0¥'0 [e100g |eydsoH
S)|NpY 10j S8DIAIDS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuoly
paiinbayj uonoy asueuep Jolep jo asne) jsen aoueLeA LnRno 19bpng CLITNETS
- ] - i : pajoafoid | pasinay :
aouellep

(s yyuo) v1/€10Z Bunoyuop Jo6png

S3ADIAYIS ALINNWWOD

Page 39



‘puadsiano ay) ssaippe

0} Aem ajeudosdde jsow

8y} aujwJiajep 0} palinbal yiom
Jaypny BOIAISS [BRUSPISSY

"uoljesijeuonel
1e6pnq ul paysnipe puadsiapun

90IAJ8S UolfeHodsuel] jusl)

"Jeah

Juauno 8y} ybnoayy Aem ped
Buiaq Ayjioes ayy jo Buluado ay)
0} anp ussue sey pue buiunoal
uou pue yo-auo s| jsuiebe

(wgzo'03) Jen0o Aousbe pasesioul

0} anp Apsow s1 (WZg'03) € Yuow

woJ} aseatoul sy -awooul (WwOso'03)
UyeaH pue (Wp.L0"03) Juallo Aq jesyo
(8%0°03) @o1n0s pue saljddns [euohippe
pue (wggQ'03) sisoo sasiwald |euonippe
(wgz 03) 49A00 Ye)s ainsud 0} pasu
ay) 0} anp (w6 "03F) SOIAISS [ERUSPISEY
“8snoy-u) uiypm puadsiano psjosfoid

e Aq j9syo ale spuadsiapun asay|
(w9z0'03) saiouedeA 0} anp Ajjsow
(wge0'03) puadsiepun §83IAI6S AEg
‘SOIoURORA JB)S 0] sajejal (Woy0 03)
puadsiapun 331AJ18S Uojeuodsuel] Juald
‘pasu

821AIBS Ul 8sealoul ue 0} anp si (w/z20°03)
¥ Yuow woly asealou) 8y ‘siapiaoid
a1e9d 10)08s Juapuadapul pue juswajgqeal
Jo asn uajealb o) anp (W/80°03)
puadsiapun 8187 Aelioiwoq asnoy-u|
"(wgez 03) 0} (w9z0'03) Aq ‘shejap
|eucilippe 0} anp pasealoul sey aujwser

(juswajgesy pue
ayeju|) seones
paje|nbay

¢ XION3ddv

puadsiapun ay | 3189 enxg| sA|7 uo puadsiapun psjoalold 318D enx3|(252°0) (602°0) orL'S 6VE°G pue se2In0say
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
tilow uinpn abpn

alinbay] uonoy asueue Jofepy jo asnen }sen] asueleA Hno jobpng ATV ETS
pail i . ; 2 pajoalold | pasinay :
aoueuUeA
(S yuop) ¥1/€10z Buuoyiuop Jebpng
S3JIAY3S ALINNWINOD

Page 40



‘Aiessadsu

uanoud Ji pajsnipe pue mainal
Japun yday aq ||m 9say |
‘suondwnsse JuaLno uo paseq
s1 sabeyoed papuny Apuiof

uo yyesH yum suonenobsu ayy
0] uoine|al ul puadsiapun ayj

‘€ Yuow woly pabueyoun suiews.

siy| ‘YyesH pue DD4 usamiaq sebeyoed
papuny juiof Jo malAal e Jo Joedw
pajoadxa ay) jesyo djay o} jJobpng e
sapn[oul 89IAI3S SIY} pajou Ajsnoinaud sy

¢ XION3ddV

al

(wogL 03) (seoineg

|enuspIsal (7 UIYHM JBsh S2IAI9S U0 J0J Ajpgesiq)

Buipuny) yyeeH |euonippe o} anp Ajjsow EERIIVETS

sl Jey} WL L°03F JO puadsiapun ul asealoul poleinbay

ue Ul s)nsaJ uinPno uj juswarow ay1(090°0)  |(¥21°0)  |690°GL eveSl puUE 82IN0SaY
‘S80UBLIEA J8||BWS JO Jaquinu
e Jo dn apeuw s| (wgL 0 03) @ouejeq ay] <
*S]S00 aled Aseljioluwop
paseyoind 0} enp (wQgQ'03) puadsiano
0] pajosloid s epuawag JasuQ Aped <
"swies) ‘S}S0D 1asn 82IAISS |BUOIppE
Ayjeoo| ayy Jo ped se Buuiewas| 0} anp (601 03F) puadsiano o} pajoafosd
aoines Adesay] |euonednosop ale §)S09 |eljuapisal paseyoind <
ay)} Ajuo yum BuipesH sooI1M8g ‘S}S0D Jasn 821AISS |Buolppe
Aipgesig sy uiynm umoys mou| 0} anp (z$0°03) puadsiano o) pajosloid
ale sjebpnq wea)} A)jeoo| 8y} ale s)S00 Alel||Io1Wwop paseyound <
Jo yed se papnjoul Ajsnoinaid ‘sjsod jueoea
sjuawale |SAd @Y} JOISON | 0} anp Apsouws (w2 Z)"03) puadsiapun 0}

pajoadxa Jayjebo) aie swea ] Ayeso < (semjeoso)

"MaIAa) Jopun dasy S851AI8S 8]dodd JepI0|(980°0) 980°0 6.6°Cl £€68°El swea| A)jeso

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yyjuop
paiinbay uonoy aoueuep Jofep jo asne) jsen aoueLeA L) 1obpng RV VTS
i - : : : pajoafoid | pasiaay Y
aosueUeA
(s yyuow) ¥1/€10Z Burioyiuoly 3o6png
S3JIAY3S ALINNWNOD

Page 41



¢ XION3ddV

(seoineg
Angesiq)
"S}S09 Jasn a0IAI9S Uol)suel) S90INI8S
"MalAal Japun dasy |euonippe 0} anp si puadsiano 841|000°0 2900 ¥00°¢ cre'L Ajgesiq
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b Hiuon winynO yobpng
pasinbay uonoy asueuep Jofepy Jo asne) jsen ajueUep Derseoill IpesiAey ERITVETS
aJuelep
(S yyuo) v1/€10Z Bunoyuop yobpng
S3JIAYIS ALINNINNOD

Page 42




‘Aed ou yum asuasqge
paaibe ue Buimojjoy uononpai }soo Aed

(eo1n9G asnsiy
aoueIsgnsg

8 UlesH
|ejusp) Hoddng

¢ XION3ddV

"}jo-auQ| Ho-suo e 0} anp (w/$0°03) Ansow st siyi|(€200)  [(220°0)  [9S2°0 8280 |BUOISSBJ0Id
‘sjuawiaoe|d [enuapisal oM} Jo uoionpal
e 0} anp (W9G0’'03) ¥ Uluow woly
pasealosp puadsiapun ay] "92IA8S a8y}
ojul juslo siy) Buieisuely ul Aejap e uasq
sey aiay) ‘ebexoed uonisuel 1so0o ybiy e (9o118G asnsIy
UIM |ENPIAIPUI UB JO Y){eSH WOl Jajsuel) aoue)sqng
ay) jo uonejoadxe ay} 1098l 01 €102 ' ylesH
Ul eale sIy) 0} pappe usaq sey }ebpng [ejuspy) 8o1neS
weGZ0 03 [euonippe uy ‘sabexoed Aeyoiwoqg
"MaIAa) Jopun daay)| aled Juauno uo paseq sI puadsiapun syl [(€61°0) (6¥2°0) S8Y°0 ¥£2°0 pue |enuapisay
(seoimieg
Aungesiq)
(w0 03) sisoo Aed poddng
"mainal Japun des)|| yeys jsuiebe puadsiano ue 0} anp si Sy |L¥0°0 900 1S¥°0 LIy 0 aAleASIuIWpY
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YJuo .
palinbay uonoy asueue Jofepy Jo asne) jseq aJueLIBA O 1obpng 0]V ETS
: : : : : pajoalosd | pesinay :
aJouBMEA
(S yauo) ¥1/g10Z Buoyuop J26png
SAJIAYIS ALINNIWINOD

Page 43



¢ XIAN3IddVv

(zeg0)  |(6S2°0)  |LiS°ev oge v ‘[eyoiqng
(s1ebo1b668e)
S80UBUEBA
"juaunoal aq o) pajoadxa S)INpY 10}
10U INQ M3IABI 0} BNURUOD "S9OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOMUEBA|LZ0°0 0200 9.y vy S90IAIDG JOYI0
‘umoujun aJe sajep
UE]S J0o S)s09 |enusjod abe)s
siy} Je ybnoyye sjualjo yyeay
|[EJUSIA [BUOHIPPE JO SuolRedIpul A>«___me_o
Alies ale aiay} se mou “PL/EL0Z BujuiesT)
104 posSIISIp PUE pajopistoen 10} sabesjoed 810 JuaLNd spaeY |(¥50'0)  |(950°0) (9250 28v'0 | 196png oisusioy
usaq sey SaIAIaS OM}
ay} usamjaq Jobpnq Bujubie
-8l Jo Aujqissod 8y ‘SPnoo
10 uosud wiol) 910U HOYS je
SpUBLLSP PUB SJaquinu Jusl|o (eo1198 BSNSIN
u1 sabueyd o} anp Aymejoa SouEISaNS
[enuajod - MaIAaL Japun dasy) ri/El0c 2 YNeeH |ejuspy)
Joj sabexoed a1ed juaund spaldd|(zyL'0)  |(9¥L'0)  |6GL0 G0E'0 1obpng dlsuaiog
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuo
paiinbay uopoy asuelep Jolepy Jo asne) jsen aouelEA ot Lo) 196png LTV ETS
e : : i - pajosfoid | pasinay )
asueuep
(S WuoW) v1/g10g Bunoyuop 3ebpng
S3DIANY3S ALINNWNOD

Page 44



¢ XION3ddV

(260'0)  [(ez0'0)  [ev9’L 599°L ‘[eyoyqns
(ereboaibbe)
S8oUBlBA
$90IN0SsaYy
"juslinoal aq 0} pajoadxa 9 Juawdojaaag
JOU Ing malAal O} snujuod "S8OUBLIEA JOUIW SNOLIBA|(080°0) (590°0) 0SS0 G190 PUlo
sjsod jueoen Jo Juswubijeay 00L0 00L0 0000 (00L°0) jonuoQ Aduedep
(seoinosay
9 JuawdojanaQ)
's}sod jueoea 0} snp swoalsAs
Ansow si ease sy} uiypm puadssapun 8y |(260°0) (850°0) ¢60'L 0SL°L ssauisng
s$921n0Say B Juawdojanag
(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
alinbay uono asueueA Jofepy Jo asne suMM o aoueue e tlo) 196png aoIAId
palinbay uondy HeA 10le\ J o) jseq UeA pajosfoig | pesiney Ao
aouelep
(s yyuow) v1/€10Z Bunoyuop yobpng
S3JIAUES ALINNIWNOD

Page 45



862°0 cLy0 1£97C) G91CL jejoigng
(e1ebaibbe)
S9OUBUEBA
‘Juainoal aq o) pajoadxa uaJlpjiyn 1oy
J0U INg MaIABI 0} BNUPUOD ‘S9OUBLIBA JOUIW SNoLBA (960 0) (890°0) Zr6°9 0Lo0’Z BITVETS T Tg)

Juswsaoe|d

Jayjoue woly yeaH woly (weeo'03)

awooul Jo SSO| 8U) SE [|9m Se Juswaoe|d
‘POMaIABI Bq 0} panuIu0d 8UO 10} S)S0D Ul 8SEaIOUl UE pue (seo1neg
[ pue joafoid sajepn|sjuswaoe|d |euonippe o} anp si (Wg/ 1 03) s,uaJpliyQ)
YHON e mou s| sjuswaoe|d| puadsiano ul asealoul ay) ‘10Z Yoiew 196png psjood
1502 ybiy Jo snooj ay] | |jun dn syuswase|d Buisixa 1098l s1S0Q(LE00 602°0 18€°€ 8L1°€ Anog JoInQ

‘s191eo

au} Joj eouemol|e Buiobuo ue joeiye

‘soloualole a|qissod Algeueaul yoiym siapio diysueipienc)

pue Bujuueld ainny waojul M |e10adg pue aouapIsay 10} S19pI0
pue palapisuod Buiaq si yoiym HNOo9 Jo Jaquwinu Buisealoul ay) 0} anp (seoineg
JO BWOoIN0 8y} udeUapun|  os|e S| "@2IA8S 8y} ulyum syuswaoed s,uaipjyo)
uaaq sey wes] Juswaoe|d 21e0 J8)S0} JO Jaquinu 8y} ul asealou| Juswaoe|d
Awe4 ay) Jo mainal | ue jo )nsal e se Ajulew si puadsiano ay] [£z€ 0 LEE0 80¢°¢C 116°) Anweq
uaipjiyo 10} S82INIDG

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YJuoy
pasinbay uonay aoueuep Jofep Jo asne) jse aouelep o) 1obpng ERTTNETS
: : ; ; i pajosloid | pasinay :
asueliep
(S Yuow) v1/g1L0Z Bunojuo Jobpng
S3DIAMIS ALINNWWNOD

¢ XION3IddVv

Page 46



APPENDIX 2

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 5)

Revised | Projected Nanance

Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Housing Services
Homelessness 0.360 0.153 (0.207) (0.197)|Variance is due to improvements in the  |Keep under review. Variance
Accommodation service where methods have been put in |is due to improvements in the
(Housing place to reduce the cost of temporary service where methods have
Services) accommodation. been put in place to reduce the
Quay House project has been delayed cost of temporary
until 2014/15. accommodation.

Accommodation 1.213 1.138 (0.075) (0.070)|Service undergoing restructure which is  |Restructure to be
Support Team not yet in place. implemented.
(Housing
Services)
Other variances 0.232 0.219 (0.013) (0.021)|Various minor variances. Continue to review but not
(aggregate) expected to be recurrent.
Subtotal: 1.805 1.510 (0.295) (0.288)
Total : 59.971 59.366 (0.605) (0.859)

Page 47



Page 48



S9OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOLIBA
(1Leo'0)  [(6L0°0)  [889°0 2020 uopesauabay
S9OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA
(9zo'0)  |(8z0'0)  |6ev’E o' uopd9j0id 2liqnd
S9OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA
zz0'0  |(S000) ([vil) 6LL}) buluueld
€00°0 (€100)  [206°S GL6'S saoueLe Jayjo Jo sjebaibby
"S2INS0|0
peoi ¥ (seiuedwos Aynn Aq Jiedal S92IMBS o
Jo spiepue)s Buinosdwi uo paseq) S,Nd4d Aojeinbay B [04ju0) <
10} 8WOooU| JO S|9A8] pajedonue uey) JamoT(8y0°0 €00 9880 €180 wswdojarag sAemybiH ()
yswdojeAsqg w
sbuines AoueoeA 1eN|(€0L0)  |(Z11°0)  [ZL¥°0 ¥€5°0 B Jossy Apadold o
awiwelbo.d Juswabeueuw
Josse Ylm aul| ul Aessadau
sjebpnq ajis Jo malnay pajedionue uey) Jamoj s}s0d YANN|(0£0°0) (9€0°0) /¥0°0 £80°0 sbuipjoH Apadoid
‘YLIELOZ| 613 J8yuny e AQ GO pouad Je paseaioul
noybnouy) palojuow Ajosojo sey yoiym ojjojpiod ajejs3 [euisnpu|
awooul [ejual Jun deay| ayj ssouoe sjiejuoys awiodul Jou pajewns3(920°0 G600 (851°1) (eg2’)) SHun |ewysnpu|
(900°0) [z200°0 $60°'9 260°9 uonepodsuel] @ s}ossy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
v polad uwinynQ 19bpng
pajinbay uonoy 8JUBLIBA JO 9sne) SoUBLIEN aosuelep paoefoid | pesiey LIV ETS
(s wuoW) v1/€10Z Buioyiuo 326png
€ XION3ddV LNIWNOHIANT



6LC°0 1220 (45 K4% 162°C¢E lejol c|ejol
‘sjebpnq
$991M8s pue saliddns uo sjuBWIILIWOD aoueuLopad
paonpai pue uolejuswaldwi mainal asuewopad » yoddng
991n9s Jo peaye sbuines Aoueoep 18N1((960°0) (z20°0) vLO'L 980° L » uoddng yuswabeuepy| Jusuiebeuepy
(960°0) |(z2000) [ ¥L0'L 980°L adueuliopad @ Hoddng juswabeuep
900°0 (c00'0)  |6¥6'6 256'6 saoueLieA Jaylo Jo sjebaibby
"0S13 JO ¥1/€102 ul uononpal yuelb
e Jo 1snbny a)e| ul HAA WOl paAlaDal sem
uoneuuuod ‘Apuanbasqng “9%,01 0} dn Aq
JeaA-ul paonpai Buleg sem (HNMS) Juei
psemuoy Buiob| juswabeueypy sisep) ajqeuleisng ay) jey}
dd1N uo joedw sapisuod|  Anp e ul 9N AQ UsAIB sem uoiEoLION o
Lo
‘a)sem ulypm uonebisaaul o
BuioBb-uo ay} Jo jnsal e se Jaquiaosag @)
J0 pus 8y} 0} s1s00 BulIPIOEg YIS m.a
vLEL0C
ul 0/3 JO Uol}oNpaJ BWOoUI PajewWIlSa ue
ul }nsai o} Ajay1| sI SIY} ||eJano pue pauado
-2l Ajjuanbasqns sey joylew podxa ay |
piemuoy Buiob 441 IN| “Jequeydag pue aunp usamiaq auuo} Jod uo1oa|j0D
uo joedwi [egusjod Japisuod| 0013 Aq peonpau saoud Buiokoal anseld(0se 0 9¥£°0 ¥19'6 8926 a)se @ |esodsiq disep
96€°0 eve'o £95°61 02261 aUdds)vdNg
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b v pouad uwninQ 3abpng
paiinbay uonoy aJueUBA JO 9sne) T aouelep e || eenes RN ETS
(S yuo) v1/£102 Bunoyuo yobpng
€ XIAN3ddV ININNOYIANS




'wgzo'03 Aq
ainypuadxa pauue|d aonpal pue malaal 0) Jabeuepy 218G

S3oUBLEA JOUIW
(Buiaes wigzp 03) Sadiaiag [00yds Aewd

(sz0'0)

(520'0)

8GEEY

E8E'EY

S32IAI9S |00Yog Alewlid

S3oUBLIBA JOUIN
(Bulaes wzz0"03) SadNIAS uoISNjIU|

(zoL0)

(£20°0)

9ECEL

£9CEL

S90IAIBS UOISN|oU|

"MBIASY 19SSy pue aJus)
JOBJUOD) 2INSI9T ‘MBIASY 80IAIBG 2INSIT ‘BYSIUlH WIMG
10 uolessaa Buipnjour pajuswa|duwi pue paiojdxa Butaq

2Je SuoHN|OS JO JaqUINU B Ue|d UONDY ainsieT ay) Jo Jed sy

‘921n1ag Aleiqr [00YoS UIyym a.njipuadxa
paniwwosun |je uo pjoy e aoe(d o} sebeuepy aonieg

*‘S3oUBLEA
Jouiw Jayjo 0) W/ L0°03F PUe S884 pIed IgapAlpald 0] Wi00'03
‘51503 AJUNoas 0} WGk 03 ‘s1ebpng sasiwaid uo sainssaid

0} S9Je|al WGQQ'0F "SJJUSD SSOIIE BUI0DUI Uo saInssald o}
sojejal W 0E 03 S1so0o aakojdwa o) salejal Wyep'03 Isnbny
u| pasead swwesboid Siy] “SUIYSIUl4 WIMS 1O} SJSOD |eul 3y}
0} sajeja) WEZ0'03 Woyap Buulewsas sy; o} suofnjos alojdxa
0} paje|dwiod Buiaq yiom Jo sa2a1d Jo Jaquinu e aJe 313y
(asnssaid wzey'03) S991AI0G aINS(aT]

SIOUBLEA JOUIW
(Buiaes wgzQ"03) abejaH @ aamin) ‘saueiqi]

"a01A18G AJRIqIT |00Y2S By Ul ainjipuadxa

99NpaJ 0} usKE)} 3 ||IM SIINSESW JO Jaquinu e *awuiesboid
Asuoul 10} aN|EA 3Y) SPIEMO] 3JNQUIUCD O] puUB puadsiano
ajelopaNq 8y S1ebiiw o) ‘ 1 WQ e Juswaaibe ue Buimo|o4
(Buraes wppL°03) 291uag Areiqiy j00Yyds

19E°0

L9€°0

0929

£6€°9

ains|aT p MmNy

pasnbay uopay

asueLeA JO asnen

(w3)
YIuop 3se
asueuep

(w3)
saueleA

(w3)
wnuno
pajosfoid

(w3)
1ebpng
pesiaay

LEITVEES

¥ XION3ddv

ONINYVIT ONO3dN

(s pousad) ¥1/E10Z Bupsoyuop 1e6png

Page 51



12070

60170

108°CLE

269711

el

w0003 sainssald Jouiy

"Jobpnq sapjioe) ay) 0} paussjsuel) sl Wiyl 03F Jo
196pnq SN Pooy |IN} ay) Jey) awnsse pajodal saunbiy ay)

"S]S0D PSJEWIISS BU) 198 J{IM YDIUM SUOISSIWSI JISN
o) Buyejas sjooyss 8y woly uoneuLoju Bulieme ae sp

' 1D SI00Y2S Uyim asnjipuadxa
pajiwwodun j|e uo pioy e ace(d o} Jabeuey aoialag

S3JUBLIBA JOUIN
(Buiaes wige°03) sadIAIag sani|oey

{wge0'03) adueinsuy)

‘(wZ90°03) swooIsse|D ajIqop uo sbulaes pajewnsa

Aq j9s}jo uaaq aaey auQ ende? jeuoibay uo w003 pue
(sjeapy jooyos 8a.14) woddng idnd uo wggo 03 ‘@SNOH j00YsS
POOMISAAN UO SJS02 HN O} Pasul] WEQQ 03 JO saunssald
(Buaes wzg03) shun admisg

S3OUBLIEA JOUIN
(aanssaud wgL0°03) Hodsues )|

' 1.0} Sjooyos Ul asnyipuadxa

pajiwLIosUN |[e uo ploy e adejd 0} UOISIOap 8y} Spew aney
1INQ ‘awwelboid Asuow 1o} anjeA ay) SpJemo) ajnqLiuod
0) pue puadsiano 3}eI0)aa.IQ 3Y) 9NPaL 0} HOYa ue u|
(Buraes wogL'03) LO) sjooyds

sadueleA JoUIy
(Buiaes wggQ 03) AAUNWIWIOYD B YINOA ‘UaIPIIYD

(+91°0)

(802°0)

L/6°LL

s8lzl

$90.n0saYy g Juswdojaaaq

(eanssaid wzpg'03) saoiasag euolbay

1000

2000

0Ly LE

89V°LE

S30IIBG J00YOS AlBpuU0dag

pasjnbay uopoy

aouepe Jo asnen

(w3)
HIUOW Jsen
asueuBA

(w3)
aoueLieA

(w3)
wnyno
pejoafoid

(w3)
jeBpng
pasiAay

ERTTVET

¥ XION3ddV

ONIN¥VIT ONOI34N

(s poused) pL/gL0Z Buiroyuop yabpng

Page 52



G xipuaddy

saoueleA Jouiw (wgLo 03)
sBuies Aoueoep Jayjo (wyL0°03)
sabieyoai pue swnoo/Aouaby

Sa0IMBS

Jo asn Buipnjour Buiyels [e6a7 wezzZo'03(020°0 (z00°0) 9GL'€E 851°¢E opesoowsq g [eba]
‘SLivL0C
10} Buipuny Sy 19 UO UOISSNISIP |euoleu
0) Bupnquyuo) -Buuoyuow Bujobuo
0} 108lgns 1nq 8o1U8s pa) puewa(] 1500 Jeak ut pajewyss o} paiedwod
Buipuny u jlejuoYs SY1D WSLY 03
186pnq 1/¢10Z Ut pejedo)|e sjsod
wQzy 03 oy Bunesw Jaye pun4 uolo9)0)
Xe] [touno? ay} uo snidins Jou (w22 03)
196pnq Jo juawubyjjeal
Buimoljoy sbuines Aouesen jau (wL01°03)|(80€°0) (£9¥°0) 828'El 162 ¥L aoueul
SaouBLIBA Joulw (WS L0 03)
sBuines Aoueoep (wgy003)
wiodiabue( o} uonnquuoo
Jojoes Asejunioa ajesodiod wy Lo 03/(210°0) (6%0°0) 98¢2°C GEE'C aAfndax3d Jaiyn
(w3) (w3) (wz) (w3)
pasinbay uonoy @oueyeA Jo asnen cwﬂﬂ_\u‘_ﬁ”— asuepep uﬂ“w_-“u mun_ _«.MM__MMM aojAleg

S3DIAEIS F1VHO4H0D

(g wuoW) v1/€1.0Z Buuonuo 1ebpng

Page 53



G xipuaddy

(9vc0) (zzs 0 169°92 611722 jlejol
SaJUBLIBA JOUIW WR00'03F
s)soo abejsod wgy0 03
awoou| siensibey |euonippe (WZzZo'03)
sbuines Aoueoep (w9e0°03)(( L 70°0) (#00°0) 526’V 626’1 S90S Jawolsnyd B 1]
SaouUBLBA JOUIW WQ00° 0F
S921N0sal
yeaH |euonednaoQ Jsijeinads w003
suonesiuebio
|EWIaXa WOJ) SWOodU| JO SSO| W.Z0'03F juawdojanaqg
sbuiaes Aoueoep (WLz0'03) |euonesiuebio
ainyipuadxa 309y Sga paonpas (wog0°03)|000°0 (#00°0) Z9v'e 99¥°'¢ *® S80IN0S8Y UBWNH
(wgz) (w3) (w3) (w3)
UON JSe uinyn abpn
paiinbay uonoy aJueleA JO asne’) cwo:u_.ww>._ aoueuep uﬁquom_un_ Mmmuam_ LTI T
SIADIAYIS F1LVHOdHOD (S yuon) 1/ 10z Bunopuop Jobpng

Page 54



‘ainssald 196pnq JeaA Juaund e ul Bunnsal
‘%08 S! 8JeUS dIYsiuli4 8Y} yolym Joj (WOl L'03
20410 8Nn|eA Auand) €1/210Z JesA [eroueul)

o0} Buiuienad sao10AUl JO Jaqunu juesiiubis

e ssao0.d 0] BuinuJUO aie DD WEUXBIAA
Jey) uonuaye uno o} Jybnoiq usaq sey I (€102
Aepy Wwolj aA1108Y8) UoISIA0Id 821AISS SIBU0I0)
Joj Apdoyine peaj ayy uy abueyd e o} anQ

0000

SG00

8120

€610

$18U0I0D

(WO LO'03F) S1S02 Juswabeuew jqap ul
uononpal ‘(WGLO 03F-) 1Sa48jUl [BuISlUI paSEaIoUl
(w880 03) UOISIAOIH BNUSASY WNWIUIlA JO SO0
paseasoul ((Ww/g1 03) sjuawisanul Aselodws)

uo 8|geAI90al 1SaJa)ul Ul uolonpay (W/y0'03

-) s|geAed jsasolul [BUISIXS JBU Ul UOIONPaY

‘weel 03 4o
uonedo|le yuelb oyoads €1/Z10Z Y wolj pasiiin
L,USem Uolym WwOgOo'0F [enpisal e snid jusws|yes

8y} OJuI paLlasuel} Sem UoIym WGee 03

9y} sapnjoul WGy 03- 40 [Bjoi 8yl "v1/€102
Bunnp Buimotiog mau Aue adueuly 0} papasu

LUSI YoIym WG Ly 0F- (Juelb aioads Ajsnoinaud)
¥1/S10Z WoJj JUSWS[)ISS OJul pallajsuel)

(1g9971) aAneniu] Buimorog JUSWUISAOS) [eD0T

Joy Buipun4 - (Bumodiog |enjuspnid) pauoddnsun

(zve0)

(z2¥2°0)

L¥0'SL

£8C°G1

JUNODDY JUBWSaAU|
*® SUBOT [BAJUSD

palinbay uonoy

@Juele) JO asned)

(w3)
Yyuow
ise]

aouelep

(w3)

aouelep

(w3)

wnino
peyoafoid

jebpng pasiAay

(w3)

L TTNETS

9 XIAN3ddVY

ADNVNI4 31VH0dHO0I ANV TVHLNID

Page 55



(zee0)  |(z2z0)  [evele 619°L2 ‘lejoL
ajebaibbe
0100 0L0°0 99¢'8 9G6¢C'8 - S90UBlIeA JBYI0
Ysu
uonoajoud o1jgnd 8y} JO MBIA Ul S}SOD paje|al a)is
0} Buijejal sjsoo Jo-auo ouvads swos snid yjuow ayis josoApueg
Jad wQgQ 03 e syjuow Xis Joj s}s0d [enuslod| 00v'0 00¥'0 00¥°0 0000 - P11 s|eann3 JauwlioH
“YoH 8y} pue sjunodoe Suipel} wolj sabieyoay
PaJaA0J3J 3WOdU| [BuJalUl JO WL E°0F JO [IBRIOYS] L1E'0 LLEO (0Z9'L) (1€6°L) D0IAIBG [BAUD
"(Wwep0'03-) sedueleA Joulw Jayjo ‘(wgzl 03
-) ABajel)s seah 9aiy} Jo JedAh |eul - J101Sp puny
uoisuad Jo aieys D904 Jo AioAaodal uo snjding
(ws0S 03-) Juswabeuely ainsio ‘WGGL" L3
$S821M8SG Ajlunwwon)) Jodal ¢ Yjuoy sy} ul SUOISIAOIH
panoidde se wpgg 03 jo syuawisnipe 1a6png 1aN|(1L18°0)  [(L180) 100'S 818'S PioH Ajlesjuag
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
HiloW uinyn
paiinbay uopoy aoueleA JOo asne) }se] ajsueuep \no 1°b6png pasiaay ERITVETS
aosueuen pejosfoid

9 XION3ddV

JONVNI4 31LVHO0dAU0D ANV TVYLNIO

Page 56



Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

APPENDIX 7

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2013

Less - Base Level (inclusive of total increase
of £0.270m agreed as part of the 2013/14
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less - Amount approved by Council on 1%
March for funding of one-off costs in the
2013/14 budget proposals

Less - Amount approved by Cabinet on 16"
July for reinstatement of funding within the
Winter Maintenance reserve following
utilisation of funding during 2012/13 (late
March severe weather event)

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected underspend as at 315 March
2014

Less - Estimate of severe weather recovery
costs

Projected Level of Total Contingency
Reserve as at 31°' March 2014

Page 57

£m

9.540

(5.834)

£m

3.706

(0.297)

(0.250)

3.159

1.074

(0.518)

3.715



Page 58



09¢ 14 I4:14 yi4 ‘jejol
(e1eb0166€)
€e- 0¢- 16101 1220l $8ouBleA JBYlo
‘Buines Bunesso pajedionue ueyy
19MO| Y083 SIS0D Ules)S pun4 uoisuad
‘pajsanbau usaq sey 1/€102
uo uofewisojul 903 Bulaes ‘sjenjoe
€1/Z10Z 18 pajoa|jal sableyoay Hoddng|g- 161" 85¥'C 959'C poddng @ adoueul
‘Buioud maiaal 0} S| supjiad
sinel] -sqol31so2 ybiy jo Jsqunu ayy ul
"ZH ut puadsiano| asealiou) o} anp juswdinbs uo pusdsiaro
8y} Jo awos ajebniw pue| ¥g9F pue s|euslew uo puads JOA0 %8 LE3
A1} 0] supjiad siaelL yym Ajpsolo ‘aoeld
Bupjom s| wea ] Jassy BuisnoH| Ui Buleq Jou ainjonJsal o} anp salees aoueudjUIBk
‘pajuswadw 89 0} 84NjoNJISay uo aouelieA puads Japun }Bu 3/G3ELY T4 122'8 £6£‘8 pue sijeday
IH1e %8GZ3 JO bulnes e
5)S00 pajoadxa malaal pue xe| [ ul Bupnsau ¢, xe} woolpaq, Jo oedw! LD
wooJpag, Jo Joeduwil Jojuojy| uo paseq pamairal uoisiroid 199Q ped|Eve- JARS Z8l'/le- 9¥6'92- sjuay
‘wea) bupueuld |eyde)d "pale|dwiod spunoJ1abpnq
yim saunBly Jo sBulw mainey |Jeye papuawe sabieyo Bupueuld |eyded|izl lcl 882’9 91'9 Apisgng viH
(w3) (w3) (w3) Aw_s
LYJUo ¥sen ulinynQ j°bpng
palinbay uonoy aosuelLiep jo asnen souRLEA aosuelepn peyosfoid poSINGY CRITN TS

g xipuaddy

G pouad - Joday aosueliep Jofely VHH

JUNO22Y 9NUAAY BuisnoH

Page 59



Page 60



J3ATIHOV AQY3HTVY AONIIOIH3

820°0

sBuiaeg Aouatoly g BuisnoH

J3AIIHOV AQY3HTVY AONSIDIH=3

1200

MBINSY UOHBJISIUILUPY B0 [Blaua)

Q3IATIHOV AQY3HTVY AONIIOIHH3

5100

VSO - Jiels jo Juswaoe|dal UON - juswainay Apel

a3AJIHOV AQY3HTY AON3IOIH43

0v¥0'0

soonoeid BullSiXa JO UOISIABI - WES | Juawadeld Ajwe

d3ATIHOY AQY3H TV AON3IDIH43

€v0°0

S80S S,uaip|IyD - 1504 Bugsix3 Joj Bulpun [euseixy

sjea9| Ajianoe paonpal - syybry pansasaid

anysiu
g 4 %w

6 Xipuaddy - SeJIAISS

U3INAIIHOV AQVYIHETVY AON3FIOIF43|€S00
U3A3IHOV AQY3YHTVY AON3I0IH443]|00L°0 21ed BIIX3 JO |9AS] 8y} Ul Jusws|qesy
$80INBS Apunwiwod
(92 XIONIddY) 8Buey asinieg

[sr10 IvioL
A3INIIHOV AQVIHTVY AONFIOIH43|810°0 sJasn a219g U)jeaH [elusiy
‘Jow usaq sey Aouatoye sip i eak [eroueuy Tind 0010 puewsa(] woi4 awoou| paseaiou| - Buibieyd [enuapisay
8y} JO pud 8y} |UN 8INS JOJ UMOUY 84 JOU [|IM } NI @3ATIHOV 38 O1 3103dX3 AON3TIOIH43
sooINIBS Apunwiuwio)
(e/ XION3ddV) sebieyd g sead
uonewojul (w3)
jJueAajaJ Jay3o Jo snjejs uonisod UORISOd JUBLIND Kouaioiyg uonduosaq Aouaioll
jua.rind uoddns o) uonewliojul J8ying Fi pajabpng

S JiuoiNy
SapusPl3

BulI0)IUGH J9bpng

Page 61



U3ATIHOV AQVIE TV AON3FIOIHI43

0200

sjuawaoeld awnjoA
Moj 1509 ybiy jo Juswaunsoid jeuotbal - gnH Juswaind0.d

G3IAIIHOV AQY3HTV ADN3IOI443

SL0°0

sa01ag pue sayddng - aie) |e1oog

G3IAIIHOV AQVY3IHTV AON3IOIH43

€000

saoiuag pue sayddng - saoinieg BuisnoH

U3A3IIHOV AQYIH TV AON3IOIH43

0€0°0

MalAa) ain)puadxa uonejuawsjdwi jsod - SIYVYd

$89I8S AjUnwiwion

(92 XION3ddY) uswaindoid

ue Buimoys Apuauno s} wes) | Sy4 8yl

NI d3AJIHOV 346 O1 @3103dX3 AONIFIOI443

9G1°0 violL
U3A3IHOV AQY3HTY AON3FIOI443|S00°0 aJeo Aep - 99|A19S B1BD 19)S0) SABJUSASIH
L1003 0 pusdsisno TIN50 uoonpaJ JaB6pnq Wes) | S - Se0IAIBS S,UBIPIIYD

G3AIIHOV AQY3HTY AODN3I0I443

5100

Kouatoyye s)s00 Hodsuel) - S82IAIRG S,UBIP|IYD

-Jeak |elouBUY By} Ut JBJE] [JUN PBABIYOE
uaaq sey Aousiowa Sy JI UMouy aq JoU [|Im
} s9a4 |eba Jo ainjeu sjqejopaidun sy} 0) angg

Tind
NI G3A3IHOV 34 O1 31L03dX3 AON3I0I443

0100

SI9)SILUE( / SIONONOS JO as() - Sea [ebe]

J3IAIIHOV AQY3HTY AON3IOIH43

0100

9o1nuas Jnpe ajeudoiddy - aansnp YinoA

G3AIIHOY AQVIHTY AONIIDI443|901L°0 suonejuasaid jo Bupwi) - sseusssjpwoy
uopewIoul (w3)
jueAdjal Jayjo Jo snjejs uoljisod uonIsog JuaLIng Aouadiyg uonduosaq Aousioyy
juaund Jpoddns 0} uopew.oul JayN4 b pajabpng

EVITS N
g A g

6 Xipuaddy - SedIAIag AJluniiwion

S Yjuon

sapuaPYg

Buojiuopy j9bpng

Page 62



lesvo

aviol

J3IATIHOV AQV3HTVY AONFIDIH4310S0°0

wea | juswabeuep
JO uonestjeuoiey - S82IN0SaY puk juswdoleasg

J3AJIHOV AQY3HTY AON3IOI443[0¥0°0

1sod JeBeuew Wes)} aUO JO [BAOWAY - SIIAIBS S,UBIP|IYD

J3AFIHOV AQY3HTY AON3IOI47318L0°0

90IAI8S UBPJIEAA JO MBIADY B0IMIRS

*g)eli0)93.1(
By} UIYIM 213ymasi|a spuadsiapun yjim
1980 Butaq st Aouaoaya siy} JO JUSWaAIBYIB-UOU
ay1 Jey} pajou aq pinoys } 'GL/i71.0¢ Ul paAlayae
Aiiny aq o} pajoadxe st pue (wgs0'0) ¥1/€L02

ul paasiyoe Ajued usaq sey Aouapyje ay |

1¥Vd NI 378YASIHOV AON3FIOIH43

0S€°0

aoinag Buia papoddng Jo malasy

S80IAIBS Apunwiwio)

(P, XIGNIddY) uBiseq |euonesiuebiQ

| |
loga0

aviol

J3ATIHOV AQY3HTY AON3IOI443

G200

S)OBJUOD PasiAal - MBIASY Hodsuel)

602°03 jJo puadsiano ue Bumoys

mou st 126pnq siy) S30UBISWINDIID JBSN SIIAISS Ul
abueyo o} anp JaramoH (yy€°0)3 Jo puadsiapun
ue Bummoys sem Jabpnq sty € yuow Je sy

J3A3IHOY AQY3HTY AON3TI0I443

€€5°0

aonoeld juswainooid
paaoidw - sjuswsaoe|d Aunod Jo IN0 - S3VIAIBS S,UaIpP|IYD

uojjewriojul
jueAajal 13430 10 snje)s uonisod
jua.ind Joddns 03 uonew.oul JBYHN

uonisod juaing

(w3)
Aouapyyg

pajabpng

uonduosaq Aouaiyg

NS
E__.a,:m.b

e

6 xipuaddy - S92IAIRG AJlunwiwio)

S Yjuoy

ETEERTTE]

BUIIC)IUGHY joBpng

Page 63



(1997) aryeniu] Bumo.liog JuswuIanog)

TiNnd

uonejuawaldu |Iny

[8007 0} 8NP G1/¥LOZ PUB L/ELOZ Ul palinbal I TAAY _
Jour sew Jey) ainssed penoidde snomesd NI G3AZIHOV 38 01 A3.L03dX3 AONIIOI443 Jo Buiseydai- (dINVH) ueld Juawabeuel jessy shemybid
iy o
ur pansiiyoe aq jim Aousidiye sty) pue pejdope Py 0500 -uiny JyBiupiw 1sod seale |enuapisas-uou - bunybi Ew&m
usaq sey Aatjod Buybr] 19a4S mau oy | NI @3AJIHOV 39 O1 A3.103dX3 AON3I0I1443 yorupt el ! Byol
Juswuonaug
(92 XIAN3ddv) aBueyd asinieg
010 V1ol
pL/L0Z Ul JoWw 8q 1nd G200 Buissaooid ajeyoes| - suass}aalg
lim Jeb.re) swoaul mau ayj jey; pejediolue si jj NI d3A3JIHOV 39 O1 A3.103dXd AONZIDI443
18bpng Aotjod TIN4 )
S32I10N Japio uonejnbay oiyel
sAemybiH uigym woy jow uoyonpay jebpng | NI G3AZIHOY 38 OL A3103dX3 AONaIDI44a | EH00 HON 4pI0 UOREINDEY SWELL
uopisod nd 6100 aoeds a|qeNs| paseaioul - adIAIaS Ss}adIel
awoaul snjdins e buiodas Aus.Lind sjexiep NI @3A3IHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AON3IDI443 ’ )
€4L0c ouny Js| WOy peseasou) alom Sa0InIes Tin4 GZ0'0 S9)el Jo)JewW 0} 9SeaIdul - UORIB)0Id dHand
Juswaneaiag pue buisuadl yjoq Jof saaH NI 3A3IHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AON3IOI443
‘uonysod awwoout 1nd 8000 s|ejual ayeis3 (eanynouby
snjdins e bupiodas Ajua.uno sejejs3 jesmnouby | NI A3IAIIHOV 39 OL A3103dX3 AONIIDIF43 ’
JuswiuosAug
(22 XIAN3ddv) sebiey9 g seaqy
uoneWwIOU| (w3)
jueAajas 13y3o 1o snjejs uonisod uoRISOd JUaLINg Kouaroyyg uonduoseq Asusioyyy
juaiind poddns 0} uonewlIoul JBYMNY g pejabpng

SHYSIUI
g A h_mw

6 Xipuaddy - JusWiloJIAUg

S UoN

CETENEIRTE]

Buuojiuoy yebpng

Page 64



‘goe|(d ut mou d
aJe pue ssas0.d Japus) e jo ued se papieme Tind 0S0°0 6 d |esodsip
useq aney SjuaLBUBLIE LODSURL] MON NI @3A3IHOV 39 01 G3103dX3 AONIIOI443 BISEM Joj sjuswabueue pJodsuel| Japus ] - SBOIISS BISeM
JusLUOIAUT
(92 XIGN3ddV) Wawaindold
08.°0 IviOL
‘Aouaiolya Siy} Jo JusWwanaiyoe TIN4 . sassa%04d Juaund aulweans - Asuonels
sajeoIpul & poLiad Je uolisod butojuoyy jobpng| NI AIATIHOV 38 O1 A3103dX3 AONIIOI443 8000 pue sa|jddng - aoueuLopad @ Hoddng ajeioloailq
Aouslolyo S Jo JusLsAalyoe Tin4 €000 sjuswAed abeapw paonpal - |9Ae} Jels
$9]eaIpU! p POLIBd e uolisod Buojiuopy jebpng| NI QIAIIHOV 38 OL A3103dX3 AONIIOI443
42U Sl JO JUBLLBABYL{OR T4 ¥00°0 Buiyiom ajibe - wea) Juswdojaaag ssauisng
$a)eoipul i poLiad Je uolisod buuopuopy jabpngl NI G3A3IHOV 38 OL a3103d4X3 AONIIOI443
"aAI9sal SN)elS
o_m:_m.ms wouy m_,E Buiaq s (leppoys ﬂ mﬂom . wooaljo Aepimes
YL "SL/¥LOZ Ul PaAsIyoe &q o} pajedionue 378VAIIHOV LON AON3IOI443 0vi0 10110 1101 N} WOl SBUIAES BJ9IYOA - SIDAIOS IS
si 0s snjejg abulg jo uonejuawaidwt ay} uo
juepuadap si Aousiowlo SIY) JO JUBLIBASIYIE BU |
"aAJ9Sal SN)B)S
9|buis ay wouy Jow buiaq st |leJuoys y1/€102
8yl ‘S1L/v10Z ut paAsIyoe aq o} pajedionue FT18VAIIHOV LON AON3IO1443 00€°0 awasaibe ||| ued Jo uopejuswajdw - suadsjeaNS
s1 0os snjejg a|buig jo uojejuawajdwi sy} uo
juepuadap st Aousiolye SIy} JO JUBLIBABIYD. By |
‘GL/y1 woy s|geansyoe
Aing g m syl "wizo 03 Aq Aousiolye ay)
JO JuBWBABIYORIBPUN Ue Ut }nsal 0} Ajayl| St siyL 1¥Vd NI 3T8VAIIHOVY AONIIDI443 0500 ABsjess Jo JisiAal - SBUBIUBAUOY JligNd
"pafejap sAmused pue uleoli) ym g0z udy
YIOE HUN 80| J,UpIp ||aMAIOH ‘SuapIeD) 1Mo |
uopewWIOUI (w3)
JuBA3jel JBYJ0 IO Snje}s uolisod UORISO4 JUSLIND Aouaioig uonduoseq Aousiol3
jua.uind poddns 03 uonewaoUl J3YHNS =it pajabpng

Aulsiuilg
g A ﬁ.....&

6 xipuaddy - JusLIUOIIAU]

S Yjuol

sepuaPIg

unojuop Jebpng

Page 65



loso'o V101
jeays souejeg TIN4 .
ajinbal jou asuejeq - Aloje |24} Butsuaot
jualuoAUT 8y} uf daueleg djelojosd ayeeds | NI QIAIIHOVY 38 01 a3103dX3 ADNIADI443 5200 petl } 1eq - Kajes g uieaH / bul 1
Jeays aauejeg Tind GZ0°0 palinbai jou adue|eq - sejejs3 [einynouby
JuswiuOHAUT 8Y] U] 8aueleg 8]eiojoallg oi08ds | NI QIAIIHOV 29 OL A3103dX3 AONIIDI443
Juswuosnug
(8 XIANTddY) s8louaouy3 18410
020°0 Iviol
Joj wieyH el Mwm M.WME:EEQO ayj jo Tnd 0200 swweiboid
yed se n.m ABIOE B [ SIJ) JEL) pejedionue s1 | NI @3A3IHOV 39 O1 @3103dX3 AON3IOI443 18414 sefiunwwo) ay} o} abieyoay juswabeue mainey
Juswuosrug
(P2 X1ON3ddy) ubisaq |euopesiuebio
1ad 2 V1Ol
TIN4 .
abpnq 8o1nIas ulYim paqiosqe Aauaiol, oddng a)eJo)oaii(g ulyym sassas0id Juannd sulwesl
Jabpnq 8] Y)m poquosq =] NI G3AZIHOV 38 OL G3.103dX3 AONIIOIIAT 020°0 ] S 9jelojoaig uyy } 1 1S
1nd .
abpnq aairias uIy)im paqiosqe Aouaiol uads a|geduanjjui ul uonRaNpa
190PNG SOIISS UIYIM POGIOSGE AOUBIUT | \I gaA=IHOV 38 0L A3103dX3 AONIIOI443  [60°0 pusds sigeousniul Ul uoRonpey
Jobpnq aoinies ulyum paquosqe Aousiolyg Tnd ©L0°0 SJUB}INSUOD JO 8Sh U} UONONPaY
’ o ’ NI GIAZIHOV 38 O1 @3103dX3 ADNIIDI443 T
abpnq 821/u8S UIYIM paqlosqge Aouaiol, nd : 15pud}-ai pue SPPBJUOY SIS
1eopng 8o R RS o3 NI GIAIIHOY 38 O1 G3103dx3 AONTIDI443 P800 sng pasipiSgns JO MaIADY - S8DIAI9S uoeHodsuel |
uoneuLIoul (w3)
jueA3jal 13Yjo Jo snjejs uonisod uoRISod JuaLIng Aouadyg uonduosaq Aousioyy
juaiind poddns 0} uoewaOUl JBYMHN i pajabpng

ANUSILI
Wi A ﬁ..b

6 Xipuaddy - JusWUOIIALg

S Yuol

CETENEIRITE]

UlIOJIUON }2bpng

Page 66



“1e9A [BIOUBUY SIY} 9DIAIBS YINOA UO ainssaid
e sjedionue jou op apn ‘siseq Bulunoas e uo
MoJaq WSO 03 ay} Jo wed Buiutejas Aq ABejens 1INd Z0°0 S19)JOM BBJE JOJUSS JO UOIONPaL - BOIAIBS UINOA
UINOA By} Jo ped se passalppe udaq sey yaiyml NI @3A3IHOV 39 O1 G3103dX3 AONIIOI443
mey) 196pnq e pajeald Aousiolyae siy| “peonpal
uaaq Ajsnoinaid pey siexiom ease 1o} Jobpng ay L
1Nn4 .
saloualoyye jeuoneiad
NI IAZIHOV 39 O1 a3103dX3 AON3IOI44d 5¢00 1ouSiows (e ©
buiusea] buojajr]
(92 XIANTFddY) aBueyd adinieg
L0270 aviol
“aw} SiU} Je 19bpng
podsues] ayj uo ainssaid e ajedidue jou
Op aM ‘JoAaMOH “Siy} Wwiyuod o} Buiobuo s oM . p— s0d 10 MOIAG
pOABILOE 8] UED ASUBIOWS BU} J0 WOLO'03 AIUO 14Vd NI 3T8VAIIHOV AON3IOI443 0€0°0 i eouesip 9| 1s0d JO maIneY
1By} suesw euque) 6a)jo o} podsueu) apiroid
0} anunuoo o} jesodoid ay) 0} Juswpuawe 8y
‘wyglL 03
a|geAsiyoe Junowe pajewnsy ‘paAsiyoe Ajny
aq o} Aj@i| Jou osje s1 Aouaiolys ay) Jaw aq o} 14vd NI 318VAIIHOY AON3IOI443 G/1°0 sabieyo peseaiou; - SEDIAISS aINsiaT]
pajoadxa jou ale s}abie) awooul se jnq paalbe
se Auenuer }S| 8y} U0 pasealoul ai1em syle]
T7nd .
asealou) sebieyo aaH - Aeiqi
NI G3AJIHOV 38 OL A3103dx3 AONTI0I443  [09° 1 SOBIEY Bl - M
1nd .
saul4 - aomuag Aueiq
NI Q3AIHOV 38 OL 3103dX3 AONaII443  [00° - eaes Elan
buurea] buoay]
(82 XIGN3ddY) sebieyd B seed
uoljewlojul (w3)
jueAsjal Jayjo Jo snjejs uonisod UORISOd JUBLIND Kouaioyyy uondussaq Asuaidyy3
juaiind Joddns o0} uorjeuriojul Jayun4 il pajebpng

2SI
i A L_w.....&

G Yjuon

SapuaIyg

Buioyuo 18bpng

Page 67



N4 .
Apisgns Bujwiwims JO |BAOWAI - SBOIAIDS INSID
NI Q3A3IHOV 38 OL Q3103dX3 AONAIOI43  [F¢00 e IS SIS
"aw sty e Jebpng
101 S{0049S 3y) uo ainssaud € ajediojue jou op 379VAIIHOVY LON AON3I0I443 G200 uononpal }sod - MalAB) 821AIBS Widjul - 101 11
9M "MaINaY | Dj aje10dioD 8y} yim pautquuiod ’ : ’ ’
USaQ MOU SBY MBIABY 80IAIBS | D) S|o0YoS 8yl
‘apew
uaaq JaA jou sey sinoy Bujuado jjeH Auno) ay) . s}s00 awpao / ABisus
8s|Aa1 0} uoisioap ay) ‘1eak siyj 1oBpnq saiyjoe F18VAIIHOV LON AONIIDI443 5200 paonpail - sinoy Butuado pasiaai jjeH Aluno) - saniioe
8y} uo ainssaid e Joadxa Jou op am ybnoyyy
Tind SL0°0 MBIABI aINjoNJls - 21O |elyua) / Juawabeuepy - sanjioe4
NI 3A3IHOV 389 O1 G3103dX3 AON3I0I443 ’ o
‘pasn Ay Q3AIIHOV AQVIHTY AONIIOIH4T (050°0) (EL/E/L OD) %053 %080 BUIPIOH - BINIBS LANOA
8q 0} pajoadxa s| uoiNQUIUOD jeuolIppe Syl : :
1nd 5000 uopjesijeuoies Buipjing - 891A18S YINOA
NI G3IATIHOV 39 OL d3103dX3 AON3IDI443 A o '
Tind .
sbuiaes s}so2 Buipjing - 821188 Yino
NI 3A3IHOV 39 O1 G3103dX3 AON3IOI44d H00 ’ ' Ping YOS HINOA
Tind ZL0°0 uotjeinbyuooal 8oIIBS - 83IABS UINOA
NI A3A3IHOV 38 O1 A3103dXd AONZIOI443 ’ ’ ’
"1eah |ejoueuy sy} ut 9pew aq |pm w/ 0003
0 Buines e jey) pajedionue st 1t abels syl 1y
"payels aAey suopeljobau ybnou) pajuswaidu 14Vd NI 3TGVAIIHOV AONTIDId43 9200 S}oe/U0D AjUO B} WIS} - BDIAIBS UINOA
uaaq }aA Jou sey pue Abajens yinoA
ay} jo ped se paonpoJul Bujaqg si abueyos sy
uonheunojul (w3)
jueAajal Jayjo Jo snjejs uonisod UOHISO4 JUaLIND fouaoyg uonduosaq Aousioyg
juaund poddns 0} uonewIoUl JBYUNH 3 pajabpng

sl
g A ﬁu&

TIPS

6 xipuaddy - Bujuiea| Buoajr]

S Yuoy

sapusPg

Bulojiuoy 3obpng

Page 68



2EL’0 Iviol

A3A3IHOV AQV3Y TV AON3IOI443 zeL’o (ssequinu yidnd) sjooyog ut abueyd odesbowag

bujusea] buoyayiy
(8 XION3ddY) s8|oua|auig J18yi0

2S0°0 Iviol
Q3A3IHOV AQVY3YTVY ADN3IOI44d L€0°0 Malney adinieg Aleiqi - seueigr]
Q3A3IHOV AQV3IYHTV AONZIOI443 G100 juswalal 91qixa) 4 - seueIql

bujusea] buoyayry
(p/ XIGNIddv) uBisaq euopesiuebio

lost o IvioL
Tind 080°0 salouaidIye [euoneladQ - 82IAleg Hodsuel] [00YoS
NI Q3ATIHOV 39 01 A3103dXd AON3I01443 T ’ ’
N4 6880 ‘sjuawsoe|d jo Buojuow pue syuswaaibe
Ni 3AJIHOV 389 01 G3103dX3 AON3I0I443 yomawesy ybnoayy uswaindsoid paacsdw - fjunod 40 IO
Tind 1000 ao1n19g AtelqiT oy ulyim abejsod Jo uolonpay
NI @3A3IHOV 38 OL d3103dX3 AONJIOI44d ’ ’ o '

buutea] buorayr]
(9 XIGN3ddY) uawaindoid

¢61°0 aviol
Q3A3IHOV AQYIHTV AON3IOI443 E¥0°0 ainonisay wes | Juswabeuel sjeioloaiig
uopnewojul (w3z)
jueAdjal JaYjo 10 snjejs uonisod OISO JUsLIND Aoualoyg uonduosaq Aoualoiy
juaiind poddns 0} uonewIojul JIBYUNY pajsbpng

S YJUoly
AAYSIU CEIRIEIRIITE]
g A a.a__w,m- 6 xipuaddy - bujuiea] buojaji Buloyuopy 19bpng

Page 69



AsLsIL
g A 35

FEIOS

TIN4 0100 pajedo||e Jaqunu Jo uoflonpal
NI 3A3IIHOV 349 O1 d3103dX3 ADON3I0I443 - saouemo||y Alliqisucdsay |efoads - SeoUBMO||Y EwnEmE_
TIN4 0100 mmmmbc__
NI Q3A3IHOV 39 Ol d3103dX3 ADN3I0Id43 Areuonepul ou - (8oUemO||y 2Iseg) SR0UBMO|Y SISqUBIN
1nd 0L0°0 abesn Jaded paonpai - sadiAIag dljeloowaq
NI A3A3IHOV 39 01 d3103dX3d AON3IDI443 ’ ’
saojneg 8jeiodio - O[LYHOONId ® TvOIT
BRRE!
¥ suondo Jo malaal - syo3Yo
NI A3AIIHOV 39 01 d3103dX3 AON3I01d443 €00 Hao 4 : S0 BHO
saoinieg 83es0dion - 40 ® ¥H
1ind £00°0 SUJaJ|Ng 9210)0M paonpal - swwo) ajesodio)
NI G3A3IHOV 38 OL d3103dX3 AON310i443 ’
s82inIaS 8jel0dI0)) - dNINIBXT J8IYD
(92 XIGNIddv) 8buey asinies
G90°0 IVI10L
Tind SL00 sjuswaaibe gg 1S / BupueAaauod - saa4 jeusaixy
NI Q3A3IHOV 38 01 A3103dX3 ADN3IOId43 ’
$90IMI8S Bjei0dioD - DILYHOONIA ® TvOIT
A3A3IHOV AQV3Y TV AON3I01d443 ¥00°0 wswdinbs ygsd Bunsoy wouy swoout - $891A18S 3IOMBN
TINd
: $99 - sieyysiba
NI GIAZIHOV 38 0L 03103dX3 AONZIoI443 [P+00 } posealou] - siefsioey
$901MI88 8]I0dI0D - STIIAYTS HTIWNOLSNO ® LO]
Tnd /200 S8uUY Xe] [19UN0Y JO JAqWINU PASEBAIOUI - SBNUBASY
NI Q3A3IHOVY 39 01 d3103dX3d ADN3IDI443 ’ ’
ssoiniag 8jeiodio) - JONYNIH
(e£ X1GN3ddv) sebiey)d @ sead|
uopewWIOUI (w3z)
jueaajel J8yjo 10 snjejs uonisod uonIsod Jusing Kouaony uonduasaq Adusiouy3
jua.und poddns o) uoeunIojul J8YuN4 et pajebpng

Z

6 Xipueddy - SediAIeg ojelodion

S YJuon

Sapusg

UuLIOJIUOy }sbpng

Page 70



N4 .
uonnjos Aq pajgeua uononpal - buyqe
NI @3A3IHOV 38 O1 d3103dX3 ADN3I0I443 €000 finios 1dl A9 palq Honp 483 121
Tind 2000 juswainooid paonpal - aiempieH BunjiomiaN
NI d3A3IHOV 39 Ol d3103dX3 AON3I01443 ’
Tind 5200 juawdinba AJINoas mau 0} anp S}S02 aduUBUSUIBW PIONPaY
NI @3A3IHOV 38 O1 d3103dX3 AON3IOI4d43 ’ ’ ’
Tind L00'0 SUONN|OS MU BIA JuaWaINd0Id - 19bpng Bujures
NI A3A3IHOY 39 Ol d3103dX3 ADN3IDI443 ’ ’ o
$901MI8S 8j2100I0D - STDIAYTS HIWOLSND ® LO]
Tnd 1000 a5uBpUaje Paonpal - SaINJO T /SIBUILISG/SadUBIBJUOD
NI 3A3IHOY 38 O1 d3103dX3 ADN3IOI443 ’
Tind 0L0°0 196pnq uo puewwap paonpal - sainsealy Alajes askojdw3
NI GIAIIHOV 38 01 43103dX3 AON3IDI443
1nd 2000 Bupom apbe ainyny - suoionpal sjuswaaoldw / suohela)y
NI @3A3IHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AON310Id443 : ’ ’ ’
1nd .
- Bu
NI G3AZIHOV 38 OL a3103dX3 AONaio1a43  [(90° uoRaNpas SIS00 - BubHoMm uior
BRIRE! .
S u dd
NI G3AZIHOV 38 OL 03103dX3 AONaoI443 [0V0° BIIeg pue saddns
Tnd €000 Jaquunu uj UoyoNPal - SUOIEYNSUOY S)uapisay / eakoldw3
NI d3A3IHOV 38 O1 d3103dX3 AON3I0Id43 o ’ ’
saoiuas ajeiodio?) - 8ANIBXT JaIYD
(92 XIGN3ddv) Juswaindoid|
[get0 IvioL
Tnd 100 sasuemo|je Aljiqisuodsay |e1oadg Jo Jaqunu paonpal
NI A3A3IHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 ADN3101443 0} payul| UoioNPaJ SUOHNGLIUOD |N - SBOUBMO|)Y SISqUISN
uoneuLIoU! (w3)
jueaajad 1ayjo Jo snjejs uonisod uonIsod jusLng Kouaioyyg uopduasaq Adusidiy3
juaiind Joddns 0} uolewojul Jeyun,y o pejebpng

RAISILIL]
g & ﬁﬂ&

S Yjuopn

Sepueg

uliojluoyy jJebpng

Page 71



AAUSIUT
i A 4g

foo o

TNd .
ueuem upm ABojouyoa) mau - asueusjuIBl aiemple|
NI A3AIIHOV 38 O1 d3103dX3 ADN3I0Id43 00 & e ioutosy wien PIEH
1nd 1000 ainyipuadxa Ul UoioNpal - SB|gewnsuUo) Jaylo
NI A3A3IHOV 39 01 A3103dX3 ADN3I0I443 ’ o
Tind 000 saqusoele( - sjuswanoidwy )9 SUOHRIB)Y
NI Q3A3IHOY 39 Ol d3103dX3 AON3IDI443 ; ’
Tind 1000 suoinjos Bujuies) punole pping - uolonpai }abpng Buluiel |
NI A3A3IHOV 38 01 d3103dX3 AON3I01d443 : o : 1 e
N4 .
s82IAI9Sg pue saiddn
NI G3AZIHOY 38 O1 03103dX3 AONaIDIA43 [200 HUSS pue saleans
N4 8L0°0 uonenobaual eIA - S)SO0 a0Uadl| paonpay
NI A3A3IIHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AON3101443 o ’ ’
Panalyoe aq [IM %08 . i
1etp uopdwnsse Apes ‘paiinbal siskjeue Jeyung 18Vd NI 3719VAIIHOV ADN3IOI443 020°0 @moo 20uBUBJUIEW 2IEMYOS - SASU AJeuOlE|jUl JO BOUBPIOAY
panalyoe aq [IM %05 .
1ey uonduinsse Apies ‘paiinbas siskjeue JauunJ 18Vd NI 318VAIIHOY AONZIOI443 €L0°0 51500 a1emyyos Aed piiy) o uojesijeuoley
1TNd .
ainypuadx aonpa
NI A3A3IIHOV 38 O1 d3103dX3 AON3I0id443 €000 WP 3 101 peonpsy
1nd . o,¢ Aq puads a|qeauanjjul 3oNps;
NI d3AJIHOV 38 0L 03103dX3 AON3I0I443 7200 %€ Aq puads siqealienyu) sanpay
Tnd 100’0 S)oeNU0I 4N 10 Bums| - aoueusleUlely aiempieH
NI G3AIIHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AON3IDI1443 : :
1ind 0L0°0 sjuswaaibe Jayjo
NI A3A3IHOV 38 Ol d3103dX3 AON3I0i1443 yBnouy) painooid saouedl| YOSl - Buisueoi] siemyos
1INd .
uawysnipe }abpnq - Buisea
NI G3AJIHOV 38 OL 03103dX3 AONIIDIA43  [2000 Jususnipe 1abpnq - bisesT
uoneuiojul (w3)
jueA3jal 18430 10 snje}s uolisod uonisod jueiing Kouaong uonduasaq Asusiduyg
juaiind poddns 0) uonjewojul J3yung s pajebpng

2

6 Xipuaddy - SeJIAleg 9je10dio)

S YJuon

Sepuedg

ulIo}iuoy }ebpng

Page 72



AAYSILIL
g A NS

100°0 aviol
1nd 1000 Buiuue|d Aouabiaw3 - pajjanes) abes|iw Ul uolonpay
NI A3A3IHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 ADN3IDI443 ’ 0
S80InBS 8)B400U0D) ~ BAINIBXT 814D
(P2 XIGN3 ddv) uBiseq [euoyesiuebio
ls¥z0 IvioL
Tnd .
90IAID sa|dd
NI G3AIIHOV 38 OL A3103dX3 AONTIOI43 [¢H00 pe itk A
saoineg 8jel0dion) - JONVNIH
Tnd .
S8OINID sajddn
NI Q3AIIHOV 38 01 a3103dx3 AONT01443 [P000 1SS g senddns
S80I 8)el00100) - A0 P HH
1nd : Aoue)nsuo: Ue HJOM S3JIAIB
NI Q3A3IHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AONIIDI443 ¥00°0 eN J puey Inies
1IN4 .
alem - s1an9g asudisiu
NI Q3A3IHOV 38 OL 3103dX3 AONIIDI43  [F200 PIEL - SIBAISS SSHAISHI
Tind 200°0 SUBaW 1UCJD3[S JO asn aIop - Jaded Bunsn
NI Q3A3IHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AON3I01443 : o
uojjeuniopul (w3z)
jueAa|al J8yjo Jo sniejs uonisod UORISOd JUsLIND Kouaioiyyg uonduasaqg Asualoy3
juasind Joddns 0) uoleuLIojul J3YUN | pejebpng

2

6 Xipuaddy - SeJiIAIeg 9)e10di0)

S puow

LRI
Buliopuop 1ebpng

Page 73



Q3A3IIHOV AQY3HTVY AON3IOI443 1200 sabueyo ejnuuoj o} anp Ara7 ail4 uj uoflonpay
Q3A3IHOV AQV3Y1VY AON3IIOIH43 1,00 HAN - seuabuiuod paonpay
A3AIIHOV AQY3IYTV AONIIOI4-3 7] S}S02 JUBLISAAUI JJO-8UO - S3I0U3BUNU0D paoNpay
aoueulH ajeiodio) » [enus)
(82 XIANTddv) seuspy3 Jayo
1

lzez0 JvioL
d3A3IHOVY AQV3H 1Y AONIIOI443 091°0 MaIARY 189|4 [ewdju| - saning alysiull4
N4 2010 sassaoo.d parosdwi pue juswainooid-3J - sainjng anysiu4

NI G3ATIHOV 39 01 @3103dX3 AON3IOI443 ’ ’ ’

aoueul ajeiodio) B |enus)
(92 XIGN3ddY) ywewaindoid

ls100 V.10l
Q3IAIIHOV AQVY3dTVY ADN3IDI443 G100 uolNqu)uo 0} uoonpal paaibe - NIWAYD seayy pAmo
aoueuld ajesodio) » [enus)
(92 XIGNTddv) abueyd adwiag

uojBWIOU| (w3)
JueAajal J3Y}o 10 snjejs uoljisod uoRISOg JuaLIng Aousioiyg uonduasaq Adusioyyl
jualind uoddns 0} uoljewlojul Jayun4 T pajebpng

EY it
Jumpg A g

wrme

P

6 Xipuaddy - 9oueul] 9)ei10di107) |enua)

S Yjuon

ETREIRTITE]

Bunojiuopy 39bpng

Page 74



[rozo vioL
T4 0010 BIUS [auueyD WEBLSHIOAA Jawolsny - sainjnd alysiuii4
NI A3A3IHOV 39 01 A3103dX3 AON3IDI443 ’ ) '
17nd 0010 JOBJUOD JBWO)SND
NI Q3AIIHOV 39 O1 Q31O3dX3 AON3IOI443 2dk} 0} 0e] WEealSHIOAA Jawolsny - saining allysjull4
1nd 0010 aJjUa7) JORJUOY) WEBNSHIOAA JaWOISNYD - Salning alysiul4
NI Q3A3IHOV 39 01 A3103dX3 AON3IDI443 ' ’
Tnd 090°0 juswsabeuepy
NI Q3AIIHOV 39 OL d3103dX3 AON3IDI443 safjioe - WealnsHIoAA s}8ssy sainind aJlysiull
uoneuriojul (w3)
JueAd|aJ Jayjo 10 snjejs uonisod uonIsod JuaLNg Aouaio1yg uonduasaq Aouaidiy3
jualind uoddns 03 uonewiojul Jayyng S pajabpng

§ (Iuon

m»w.*m«cm_.”_n! SopuePlg
yuipg A0S 6 Xipuaddy - aoueul] 8jei0di0) [enua) ulIojiuUo J2bpng

I

Page 75




Page 76



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 14™ NOVEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To note and consider elements of the 2013/14 Mid Year Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee. The report covers the period April — September 2013.

1.02 To note the following:-

e The levels of progress and confidence in meeting the Council’s
Improvement Priorities and their impacts including the milestones
achieved.

e The measures which evidence achievement and the baseline data,
and targets.

o The baseline risk assessment for the strategic risks identified in the
Improvement Plan and the arrangements to control them.

1.03 To enable Members to comment on the new approach to performance
reporting.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2013/14.

2.02 In addition to the Improvement Plan Monitoring Report, bi-annually
performance highlight reports will be presented from the Heads of Service.
These will be similar to those previously produced for quarterly reporting.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The Improvement Plan Monitoring Report gives an explanation of the
progress being made towards delivery of the impacts set out in the
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by measures and/or
milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being
controlled.

Page 77



3.02

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

For Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee the following
Improvement Plan sub-priority reports are attached at Appendix 1 - 8:-

Welfare Reform

Organisational Change
Matching Resources to Priorities
Achieving Efficiency Targets
Procurement Strategy

Asset Strategy

Access to Council Services
Single Status

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2013/14 Mid Year Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report, highlight and monitor poor performance and feedback
details of any challenge to the Policy, Performance & Partnerships Team
who are responsible for the overview and monitoring of improvement
targets, for inclusion in the report to Cabinet.

That the Committee comment on the newly introduced improvement plan
performance monitoring approach.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications for this report; however the
Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the priorities
of the Improvement Plan.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti poverty implications for this report, however
poverty is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2013/14.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications for this report; however
the environment is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2013/14.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no equalities implications for this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications for this report.

Page 78



10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 Corporate Management Team and the Performance Leads from across
the Authority have contributed to help shape the new approach to
reporting.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1 — Welfare Reform
Appendix 2 — Organisational Change
Appendix 3 — Matching Resources to Priorities
Appendix 4 — Achieving Efficiency Targets
Appendix 5 — Procurement Strategy
Appendix 6 — Asset Strategy
Appendix 7 — Access to Council Services
Appendix 8 — Single Status

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702305

Email: robert.robins@flintshire.qov.uk

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Improvement Plan Progress

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

F

September 2013 Flintshire
APPENDIX 1
Priority: Poverty
Sub-Priority:  Welfare Reform
Impact: Protecting people from poverty

We said in 2013/14 that we would:

1. Help prevent people from becoming homeless

Progress Status Progress RAG n Outcome RAG n

The Housing Options service has implemented new working practices to make best use of the resources within the team. The team now
work to a rota system which means two officers are on duty every day dealing with all enquiries and carrying out interviews. The rest of
the team are able to focus on their open cases and take a more proactive approach to prevention and discharging duty including home

T8 abed

visits, landlord liaison, payments from homeless prevention fund and referrals to welfare rights and accommodation support. This
increase in activities has enabled the service to maintain the spend on B&B below the same four month period in the previous year.
Achievement will be Measured through:
e The percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months
Outcome
Achievement Measures Lead ég:nl:n?; 2013/14 ASZ(::aGtIiLZaI Current | Performance | Performance
Officer Target P Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG

Homeless Prevention for 6 months Head of o o o N/A
(HHA/013) Housing 83.41% 90% 90% (annual) N/A

Risks to Manage

1. Meeting the growing costs of homeless prevention
2. Rent arrears rising if tenants are unable to afford to pay their rent

(these risks are combined and therefore both covered below, if tenants are able to afford rent, this lessens the demand and therefore
cost of providing homelessness prevention and use of B&B’s)

Page |1



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(."

29 afrd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk | Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
§ ° 0 o -§ © 0o § © 0 o
£ |8 |88 S | § |8s = 3 88
£ | E on g |E |0On 2 £ on
| | -
L m L | O | (Lx) (L) U} (LxI)
. Staff across the service have 1. Development of the Local Head of
had HomeSwapper training Support Services Housing
to help assist tenants to Framework in readiness for
downsize. 1,2 implementation of Universal
. Work undertaken with Credit 1,2
Revenues & Benefits to Introduce measures to
identify affected customers improve financial capability
whose arrears are increasing & access to affordable
at the most rapid rate and credit within households
staff have been making impacted by welfare
regular contact with those reforms. 1,2
H| H people. 2 H| | H A Private Rented Sector
. A new system to ensure that strategy is currently in
those requesting re-housing development and will
as a result of welfare reform consider how we can work
receive an equal quota of with landlords as part of a
allocations has been long term solution. 1,2
introduced. 1, 2
Advice and assistance has
been given to affected
tenants who may qualify for
discretionary housing
payment. 1,2

Page |2



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

f."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

2. Provide advice and support services to help people protect their income

Progress Status

Progress RAG “

Outcome RAG

A

The Welfare Rights Team have assisted residents to claim additional welfare benefit income totalling £573,000 during this quarter,
boosting household income and spending power within the local economy. However, the service is experiencing problems managing the
demand from residents requesting specialist advice to appeal adverse decisions on their benefit entitlement. Compared to the same
period in the previous year the demand has increased by over 50%.

cqQ afprd

Achievement will be Measured through:

e Number of Flintshire residents assisted by Flintshire County Council’'s Welfare Rights Unit to claim additional Social Security and Tax

Credits

e Number of residents supported to successfully challenge adverse benefit decisions

Number of residents accessing money management training

e Number of residents helped to move to more affordable accommodation
¢ Amount of additional Social Security and Tax Credits paid to Flintshire Residents as a result of the work undertaken by Flintshire

County Council

e Amount of debt managed as a result of advice provided by the Flintshire Money Advice Service

. Lead 201213 | 5043104 | 2016717 | Gyrrent
Achievement Measures ) Baseline Aspiration
Officer Target Outturn
Data al Target
Amount of additional Social
Security and Tax Credits paid to Head of
Flintshire residents as a result of Housin £2,000,000 | £2,200,000 | £3,500,000 | £573,000
the work undertaken by FCC g
(WEL/001)

Performance
RAG

Outcome
Performance
Predictive
RAG

Page |3




+Q abprAd

Improvement Plan Progress

Sir y Fflint

September 2013 Flintshire
The following indicators are provided for information and monitoring only and are not suitable for target setting and
performance RAGs
Number of Flintshire residents
assisted by FCC to claim Head of
Additional Social Security and Housing 1,200 N/A N/A 351 NIA N/A
Tax Credits
Number of residents supported Head of
to successfully challenge Housi 110 N/A N/A 35 N/A N/A
: g ousing
adverse benefit decisions
Number of residents acqe§sing Head. of N/A N/A N/A 11 N/A N/A
money management training Housing
gJNumber of residents helped to Head of
move to more affordable Housi N/A N/A N/A 6 N/A N/A
: ousing
accommodation
ZAmount of debt managed as a
result of advice provided by the Head of
Flintshire Welfare Rights and Housing £3,500,000 N/A N/A £1,537.281 N/A N/A
Money Advice Service

Page |4



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(‘."

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risks to Manage

1. The Welfare Rights and Money Advice Service being able to meet demand
2. Local neighbourhood services may suffer as residents have less income to spend
(these risks are combined and therefore both covered below)

Gross Score

Current Actions / Arrangements

Net Score

Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
-§ ° " o -§ b} w o -§ 3 o
£8 |88 £ &8¢ S B |E8
S|E |Oow S |E |0on S | E |ow
W3 3 3
Qu| o L | O | (Lx) L | | (xi
(0] 1. Advice and assistance has 1. Develop and implement a
a1 been given to affected welfare reform training/coaching
tenants who may qualify for programme to raise awareness
discretionary housing amongst internal and external
payment service providers.
2. Implement and manage a Head of
HI H H M communlpatlon st.rategy Housing HIM
ensuring information on the
welfare reforms is disseminated
to all stakeholders
3. Review and improve casework
procedures for Welfare Rights
team to ensure we maximise the
use of current resources

Page |56




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
September 2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 2

What we said we would do in 2013/14 — Agree an organisational change programme that will: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

The development and adoption of a sustainable business and operating model is a key to organisational change planning. The business
and operating model will set the principles and values, objectives, and framework for corporate organisational change, service priorities,
service models, and deliverable efficiency targets for a four year period to 2017.

The four change programmes in development to design the model are Corporate Efficiency, Organisational Design, Workforce Efficiency
and Functional Efficiency.

/8 abed

Achievement will be measured through:
e The development of a “politically” agreed and sustainable “social business model” for the Council

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Development and adoption of a “politically” agreed and sustainable “social business model” for the Council — December 2013

Page |1



Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
September 2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

This objective is central to the development of a social business and operating model for the Council and the two change programmes of
Organisational Design and Functional Efficiency. These programmes are under development.

88 abed

Achievement will be measured through:
e Agreeing a model to support the future operating model

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Agreement of a model to support the future operating model — December 2013

Page |2



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Su?y Fflint
('Elin!mjre

Risk to be managed — Gaining political agreement to the future operating model. (Links to activities 1 and 2)

68 abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
8 3 3
£1% | g £ 0% g £ 0% g
o Q ] e o o e o ]
= £ |53 = £ |53 = | E |53
L [ @M | (Lx) L [0 | (Lx) L [ M [ (Lx)
The demanding timescales for the Continued prioritisation of
completion of the design professional and political
programmes are being met leadership capacity
through prioritisation of activity
Appointment of expert external
Capacity and capability to produce advisors for specific change
Hl H effective designs and plans is M| M A | Programmes Chief L L
being met by prioritisation and the Executive
use of external support Planning of organisational briefing
and decision-making paths for the
The organisational reaction to adoption and implementation of
ambitious and radical plans is change programmes
being met by work to build
consensus

Page |3



06 dbed

September 2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress (.Sir y Fflint

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

This objective is central to the development of a social business and operating model for the Council and the two change programmes of
Organisational Design and Workforce scaling. These programmes are under development. The current plans for workforce scaling can
only be measured by the cumulative targets of workforce reduction through service reviews and vacancy management. This approach will
be replaced by a single corporate programme for workforce scaling and reduction under the social business and operating model.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The changing organisational hierarchy, workforce numbers and costs

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)
Measures for the percentage change in workforce numbers and the paybill to be established as part of the workforce scaling programme

— from February 2014
Outcome
. Lead 2012/.1 £ 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Data Target Target Outturn RAG Predictive
d RAG
Number of planned service reviews N/A
which have been completed. Head of HR 19 Now 5 reviews
(2013/14 target may change dependent on and OD completed 15 overtaken by completed A A
the identification of priorities as part of to date Value for
Change Programme) Money

Page |4




Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
September 2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

T6 abed

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

Flintshire Futures is about maximising savings from changing the way we do things rather than making choices about doing things less or
not at all. It's also about improving things for our customers and communities and providing better services. As a large complex
organisation everything we do is underpinned by processes. We have to ensure these processes are focussed on the customer and not
designed around organisational structure. Work has been on-going to simplify, standardise and often automate processes through the
use of technology.

Significant progress has been made in the standardisation of procurement processes and the implementation of an e-procurement
solution which automates the purchase to pay (P2P) element of the procurement life cycle The project is on target to complete the full
implementation of the P2P system by March 2014.

An additional e-sourcing solution is currently being implemented with a target date of January, 2014. This system will handle all tendering
activities, contract and supplier management, select lists and includes a full contract register and e-auction facilities. We have also
participated in a national e-invoicing pilot which although successful we have decided not to proceed with at the moment pending
completion of an options appraisal for an e-invoicing solution which will best meet our needs going forward. Opportunities for joint
development and support have been investigated with Wrexham and Denbighshire who are using the same e-procurement solution, we
are currently working jointly with Denbighshire in the implementation of the e-sourcing solution.

Page |56



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Achievement will be measured through:

e Process and cost efficiencies

26 abed

Outcome
. Lead 2012,.13 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
Head of ICT
Prog:urement process efficiencies and £24.000 | £102,000 | £267.000 | £161.000
achieved Customer
Services
Head of ICT
Prog:urement cost efficiencies and N/A £1.793m £9 673m £450,000
achieved Customer
Services
iTrent process efficiencies achieved
(Will be achieved through the Organisation
Admin Review. These savings relate to the Head of HR
introduction of automated expenses and €aa o
based on the assumption that roll out across and OD £3,211 £6,427 £11,780 £3,200

the whole organisation is completed before
April 2014. Future development work will
release comparable process efficiencies)

Page |6




Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Sufy Fflint
('folin!mjre

£6 abed

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce and Trade Union agreement and acceptance of the organisational changes. (Links to activities

1-4)

Gross Score
(as if there are
no measures in
place to control

Current Actions / Arrangements in
place to control the risk

Net Score
(as it is now)

Future Actions and / or
Arrangement to control the risk

Manager
Responsible

Risk
Trend

Target Score
(when all
actions are
completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
T T T
[ o o
'8 t; n o '8 "5 " o '8 t " o
2|8 |85 e (3 |85 e (3 |85
S| E o 5 | E |oa 5 | E |oa
L [ M | (Lx) L [ M | (Lx) L [ M [ (Lx)
Regular and on-going dialogue with Early and full engagement with Chief
trade unions via FJTUC, employees and trade unions on Executive
Employee/Directorate liaison the developing Organisational
Hl H meetings and mdmc_iua! brlefm_g. M| M A Change Strategy and plans. Ll L G
Employee = communications  via
InfoNet, staff conferences, change
exchange and as part of project
communication plans.

Page |7




Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

v6 abed

Risk to be managed — Keeping up workforce motivation and morale to prevent resistance to organisational change and minimise service
disruption such as industrial action. (Links to activities 1 - 4)

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
T T T
8 8 8
é t; o § "5 n o § t n o
g2 |83 g |2 |83 s |8 |85
S| E | Ga 5 |E |Gn 3 | E | Ga
(L) | M | (LxI) L [ O | (Lx) (L [ | (Lx)
Employee communications via Early engagement and involvement | Directors and
manager, InfoNet, staff conferences, of employees in change Heads of
change exchange and as part of project programmes and projects. Service
H|H communication plans. MM A L L G

Page |8




Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
September 2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

The scale, complexity and urgency of the development and implementation of a new social business and operating model and the four
supporting work programmes is a major organisational challenge. The Council is undergoing a change development phase and will move
into transition and completion phase following agreement of major change plans. The Council requires internal and external capacity and
capability for the planning and transition phases as a priority. Internal professional capability is being used to its maximum and external
support is being sought and appointed for specific work programmes. Like all organisations, the Council has limited change capability and
can be restricted in its ambition and planning by the limitations of its own experience and traditionalism.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The development of a “politically” agreed “social business model”
e Agreeing a model to support the future operating model
e The changing organisational hierarchy, workforce numbers and costs.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
See the measures for activities 1 — 3 above.

G6 abed

Page |9




Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Sufy Fflint
('folin!mjre

Risk to be managed — Ensuring organisational capability to make the changes happen and sustain the model. (Links to activities 1-5)

96 dbed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
8 3 3
£1% | g £ 0% g £ 0% g
¢ | a o9 2 o o9 2 o o9
SE |64 5 | E |58 5 E |64
L [ @M | (Lx) L [0 | (Lx) L [ M [ (LxD)
Management Development Influencing and changing skills and
Framework, Lean Academy, behaviours by the introduction of
Managing Change Successfully the new competency framework
(Regional Programme). Personal with an emphasis on change and
Develop Plans arising from innovation. This will be achieved via
Hl H appraisals. HR support for M| M A appraisals and identification of | Head of HR L L G
coaching and mentoring development  needs. External & OD
opportunities. advice and support providing skills
and expertise (Skills Transfer).
Learning from other organisation
and their approach to implementing
major change programmes.

Page |10




Improvement Plan Progress

September 2013

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How we can fund the necessary investment costs to create change. (Links to activities 1 -5)

/6 abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in control the risk are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
T T T
o o o
£1% | g £ 1% s £ 1% |3
e o o0 o o o0 o o o0
5 E | &8 5 | E |64 5 | E |54
L [ @M | (Lx) L 1M | (Lxh L 1M [ (LxD)
To date a contingency fund Consider future funding _
has been available on invest to requirements to invest in future Ch'e_f
HIl H save basis to supportchange | m | m | A | change programme, explore options | Executive/ L | L
and priorities. of engagement of external partners Head of
on a results/outcome basis. Finance

Page |11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(."'.

APPENDIX 3

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

AR abrd

gactivity, and fulfil the Council’s statutory duty to produce an Improvement Plan in the public domain under the Local Government Measure.

padopted by both Cabinet and full Council in June 2013. An evaluative assessment of its impact will be based on (1) achievement against
Pthe priorities (2) the extent to which the Improvement Priorities guide the allocation of resources in the second revision of the Medium

The review of the 2012-13 priorities and their re-adoption as part of the Council’'s 2013-14 Improvement Plan was a major organisational
task. The new Improvement Plan, to be adopted at the earliest possible point in the new Council year would set direction for achievement
and performance, assist the organisation to streamline its performance management arrangements, better align resources to priority

The production of the Plan was a major developmental exercise for the organisation. The Plan with the Improvement Priorities was

Term Financial Plan and the coming annual budgets and (3) the effectiveness of the streamlining of the Council’'s performance reporting
and management arrangements. Both the Progress and Risk RAGs are Amber due to the developmental nature of the new reporting and
management arrangements.

The new style Improvement Plan has been assessed by the Wales Audit Office as meeting our statutory obligations with some
observations for improvement in process and format.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Agreement of the 2014/15 Council Improvement Priorities

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Agreement of the 2014/15 Council Improvement Priorities as part of a new style and more impacting Improvement Plan — April/May 2014

Page |1



Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(‘."

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

00T apberd
| - |

)Creatlve Funding Models - Opportunities for creative models to fund or partially fund priorities are being developed through exploration

Resources to Fund Priorities - Resources are in place within the 2013/14 budget to deliver the 2013/14 Improvement priorities. Some of
these resources are met from within the base budget but there was specific and positive investment in the 2013/14 budget as detailed in
the budget report on 1st March 2013. Over the five year life of the Council, the full set of priorities will adapt and the annual set of
priorities selected for special attention will change according to need and circumstances. The financial impacts of additional investment in
specific new priorities from 2014/15 will be included in future revisions to the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) as policy decisions are
taken. The red performance RAG status reflects that resources for priorities for future are not yet agreed. Consideration of resources will
be as part of the Medium Term Financial Plan 2014/15 to 2018/19, the next update of which will be reported in October 2013 with further
updates following through up to the 2014/15 budget setting in February 2014.

The risk RAG status currently shows as green RAG status at present as plans are on track. However the target risk RAG status is shown
as amber as the risk can never be fully mitigated. Achievement is reliant on the level of funding received from WG which supports 80% of
Council spending and which is under significant pressure from the national funding position

? of new service models, partnership working and potential financing models as efficiency options are developed alongside options to close
the budget gap over the MTFP period. The next revision of the MTFP will be to Cabinet in October, followed by Scrutiny consideration.
Initial research on capital financing opportunities has been completed and will inform the Assets and Capital Programme Review. The
amber progress RAG status reflects that the work has begun but is still in progress and being developed.

Fees and Charges - The work to implement a Corporate Fees and Charges Policy will commence in Q3. Alongside this, the approach for
the 2014/15 budget is to raise the level of total income from fees and charges higher than an inflationary increase. The quantum for this
will be included in the October revision to the MTFP. The red performance and risk RAG status reflects 1) that the work on the policy has
not yet begun and is scheduled for Q3, 2) agreement of the policy not yet secured and 3) decisions will need to be taken which may
introduce or increase some charges significantly and which are likely to be subject to challenge and debate.

The green target RAG for risk is because achievement of this is within the Council’s control.

Page |2



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Achievement will be measured through:
e Resources being available to fund each priority in setting budgets
e Agreement of creative models to fund or part fund our priorities
e Agreement of a business approach to fees and charges

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of Finance)
As part of the MTFP find new ways of funding: -

e Revenue priorities — from February 2014

e Capital Priorities — from February 2014

Implement a Corporate Fees & Charges Policy — From April 2014

Outcome
. Lead 2012/.1 : 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance

U Achievement Measures Offi Baseline Aspirational .
al icer Data Target Target Outturn RAG Predictive
(s RAG
b Rgsc?L_lrces in place to fund 2013/14 H_ead of N/A 100% 100% N/A
oppriorities Finance Annual
H i

Resour.ce_s_ in place to fund future H_ead of N/A N/A 100% N/A

year priorities Finance Annual

Page |3



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Securing Council agreement to the priorities

20T abrd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
3 3 3
£1% g £ 0% g £ 1% |ge
e o 00 e o o e o o
= E |64 = | E |68 = | E |68
L o L [ | (Lx) L [
1. Adoption of improved Effective management of the Chief

performance management new performance system Executive

and performance introduced from  September
H|H arrangements for the setting, | M | M A | 2013 L L

review and  performance

management of the Council’s

Improvement Priorities.

Page |4



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(‘."

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensuring sufficient capital & revenue resources to meet ambition of our priorities

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
T T T
o o o
208 | 218 |oe 218 |oo
= o = o = [
g2 |83 g |2 |83 g | 8|85
S| E | 6a 5 |E |Gn I3 | E |on
(L) | L [ M | (Lx) L) | O | (LxI)
e Resources for 2013/14 e For future years ensure that Head
priorities included within the the revenue and capital Finance
) budget funding needs to deliver
é e Monitoring of budget to priorities are clearly
(T ensure resources remain identified within the MTFP
s sufficient to deliver and annual budget proposals
() for member consideration.
@PH|H L | L e Maximise resources M M A
available through creative
models
o Seek to influence WG to
maximise the local discretion
available over available
resources so that they can
be allocated to local priorities

Page |56



Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(‘."

Risk to be managed — Funding the delivery of our priorities if the national financial position worsens

0T abrd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
T © o
o o o
'g 5 [ ) 'g ‘G n o 'g ‘G 0 o
|8 |85 s |2 |85 s |8 |83
SE |64 5 | E |58 5 |E |68
L o L [ M [ (LxD) L [ | (Lx)
e Resources for 2013/14 e For future years ensure that Head of
priorities included within the the revenue and capital Finance
budget funding needs to deliver
e Monitoring of budget to priorities are clearly
D ensure resources remain identified within the MTFP
> sufficient to deliver and annual budget proposals
for member consideration.
H|H L | L [t ¢ Maximise resources M | M A
available through creative
models

e Seek to influence WG to
maximise the local discretion
available over available
resources so that they can
be allocated to local priorities

Page |6



Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(‘."

Risk to be managed — Gaining political agreement to a business approach for fees and charges which may have public opposition

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
T © o
o o o
] o o
=% |82 = |8 |82 =
Q l-% o O Q o Q
= E |64 = |E |53 2
L o L [ M [ (Lx) (L)
e Discussion planned to e Develop Corporate Fees and Head of
commence through the next Charges Policy Finance
T revision of the MTFP in e Cabinet and Scrutiny
SH|H October H | H Consideration L
@ e Fees and Charges increases
I—) in targeted areas as part of
S the 2014/15 budget.

Page |7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(.'".

APPENDIX 4

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

¢ Initial 4 year plan published within MTFP
e Complex supporting programmes under development to support 2014-15 budget

Achievement will be measured through:

EJ e Producing a sustainable four year financial plan which meets the funding gap and supports investment needs
Q
@ Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of Finance / Chief Executive)
'E;Production and agreement of a sustainable 4 year plan — February 2014
~
Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

Specific Savings and Efficiencies Programme for 2014/15 - The savings and efficiency programme for 2014/15 will be developed as
part of the MTFP and the setting of a balanced budget for 2014/15 which will be considered by the Council in February 2014, for this
reason the progress RAG for the balanced budget milestone is currently red.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Producing an annual plan for 2014/15 within the larger four year financial plan

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of Finance)
A balanced annual budget is approved by the Council each year which will include a savings and efficiencies programme to be achieved
in 2014/15 — February 2014

Page |1



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
September 2013 Flintshire
Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

¢ Value for Money model developed and at embryonic stage
e Model being applied to corporate and functional (service) programmes under the organisational design and efficiency work within
MTFP

d

D

Achievement will be measured through:
e Developing a value for money strategy to generate the efficiencies from 2013/14 to assist the funding of services for 2014/15 and
onwards

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Development of a value for money strategy to generate efficiencies for 2014/15 and onwards — by February 2014

80T 2be

Page |2



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
September 2013 Flintshire
Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

Achieve Targeted Efficiencies for 2013/14 — total savings and efficiency programme of £5.437m are included within the 2013/14budget.
In order to bring the budget for the year in on or better than target, this level of efficiencies needs to be achieved. Monitoring of the in year
position is through the monthly budget monitoring report to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Scrutiny. The first detailed report will be in

September 2013. The green outcome performance reflects that the Council will take measures to achieve at least the level of efficiencies

included in the 2013/14 budget in order to bring in year spending in at or under budget.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Meeting 85% or more of our pre-agreed efficiency targets

Outcome
. Lead 2012,.13 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance

m i) Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational . e
Q Officer Data Target Target Outturn Predictive
it 9 RAG
| Achieve 85% or more of the agreed Head of
|E;efficienc:ies included within the Finance 146% 85% 85% 95%
©W2013/14 budget

Seek alternative efficiencies for the Head of

remaining 15%(or more) to bring the Finance N/A 15% 15% 10%

budget outturn in within budget

Page |3



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(‘."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Delivery of priorities if the national financial position worsens.
This is shown as green RAG status at present as plans are on track. The target RAG status is shown as amber as the risk can never be

fully mitigated. Achievement is reliant on the level of funding received from WG

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
8 3 3
£1% | g £ 0% g £ 0% g
o Q o e o o e o o
= £ |53 = | E |53 = | E |53
QL) | M L [ M [ (LxD) L [ | (Lx)
GC:E e Resources for 2013/14 e For future years ensure that Chief
AN priorities included within the the revenue and capital Executive
[N budget funding needs to deliver
@ e Monitoring of budget to prioriies ~ are  clearly
ensure resources remain identified within the MTFP Head of
sufficient to deliver and annual budget proposals Finance
for member consideration.
H|H L | L BcEN ¢ Maximise resources M| M A
available through creative
models
e Seek to influence WG to
maximise the local discretion
available over available
resources so that they can
be allocated to local priorities

Page |4




Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

f."

Risk to be managed — Gaining Political Agreement of the Financial Plan

This is shown are Amber RAG status at present as work is in progress but requires greater engagement. The target RAG status is shown
as amber as the risks can never be fully mitigated. There will be a need for on-going and greater engagement and commitment as the
Council works through challenging choices and opportunities to successfully deliver priorities, and reshape service delivery in the light of
significantly less resource than has been available in the past i.e. doing more with less.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in completed /

place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in

place)

| - |
Likelihood
ross
core
ross
ross
core

Likelihood
core

Impact
Impact
Likelihood
Impact

(ON 7} (ON7} (ON7}

A
=
| N—
—
=
—
=
D
—
=
—
=
x
| S—
—
=
D

v

e MTFP first 2013 revision and e Ongoing detailed working Chief
the plans for the October with Leadership and Cabinet | Executive
Revision and Budget Members
2014/15 discussed with e Ongoing member briefing
Members at Cabinet and and engagement Head of
Scrutiny in July Finance

e Member discussion has
focysed on_the grawty of_ ’Fhe M| ™ A M M A
national financial position
and its impacts on the
Council which will require
challenging decisions to be
made.

e Ongoing detailed working
with Leadership and Cabinet
Members

v

TTT 20rd

v

Page |5



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

F

21T abed

Risk to be managed — Ensuring the organisation responds positively to the financial plan and has the capability and capacity to
make it happen

This is shown are Amber RAG status at present as work is in progress but requires greater engagement. The target RAG status is shown
as amber as the risks can never be fully mitigated. There will be a need for on-going and greater engagement and commitment as the
Council works through challenging choices and opportunities to successfully deliver priorities, and reshape service delivery in the light of
significantly less resource than has been available in the past i.e. doing more with less.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
© T T
o ] ]
'g ‘5 n o 'g ‘G 0w o 'g ‘G 0 o
3 © 0 = < © N = < © N =
= |E |63 = |E |63 = |E |68
L [ | (Lx1) L 1M | (Lxh : L 1M | (Lxi)
e MTFP first 2013 revision and e Ongoing detailed working Chief
the plans for the October with Leadership Team and Executive
Revision and Budget Senior Managers
2014/15  discussed  with Agreement with Leadership
Leadership ~Team  and on priorities and the focus Head of
through DMT’s in July needed on making change Finance
e Discussion  with senior happen to achieve the MTFP
officers has focused on the Directors and Heads of
H| H gravity of the national| M | M A Service to identify capacity M| M A
financial position and its and skills gaps and solutions
impacts on the Council to manage these.
which will require Peer Challenge built into
challenging decisions to be VFM model as an integral
made. part of the programme
e Ongoing detailed working
with Senior Managers and
Staff

Page |6




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(."'.

APPENDIX 5

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

Significant progress has been made in the standardisation of procurement processes and the implementation of an e-procurement
solution which automates the purchase to pay (P2P) element of the procurement life cycle The project is on target to complete the full
implementation of the P2P system by March 2014. The original timescales have been delayed due to additional work to link the P2P
solution with other core business systems that are used for procurement activities.

LAn additional e-sourcing solution is currently being implemented with a target date for implementation of January, 2014. This system will
Dhandle all tendering activities, contract and supplier management, select lists and includes a full contract register and e-auction facilities.

We have also participated in a national e-invoicing pilot which although successful we have decided not to proceed with at the moment
pending completion of an options appraisal for an e-invoicing solution which will best meet our needs going forward.

Opportunities for joint development and support have been investigated with WWrexham and Denbighshire who are using the same e-
procurement solution, we are currently working jointly with Denbighshire in the implementation of the e-sourcing solution.

To ensure full adoption of the new e-procurement systems the new set of Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs) due to be considered for
adoption by County Council mandate the use of the P2P and e-Sourcing systems as they become available.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Process and cost efficiency targets being achieved

Page |1



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
September 2013 Flintshire
. Lead 2012/.1 . 2013/14 20.1 6’917 Current | Performance UG
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Tarqet Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data 9 Target Predictive RAG
Achievement of procurement Head of ICT
L h & Customer | £24,000 | £102,000 | £267,000 | £161,000
process efficiencies Services
Achievement of procurement cost Head of ICT
A & Customer N/A £2.23m £2.673m £450,000
efficiencies Services

Risk to be managed — Ensure the internal adoption of improved procurement practice and process.

;_G Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(©Q (as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
M no measures in are completed /
I place to control satisfactory
= the risk) arrangements in
LN
place)
T T T
o o o
'8 t; n o '8 "5 n o '8 t; n o
e8| B8 s | £ |E8 : |3 B8
S| E | Ga 5 |E |Ga 5 |E |Ga
L [ M | (Lx) L [ M [ (LxD) L [
New CPR’s will be in place from The risk is actually completing | Head of ICT
September, 2013 which the rollout of the new systems | & Customer
M| M A | mandates standard processes | L | m el according to plan, which we are | Services L | L
and use of systems. monitoring via strong project
governance.

Page |2



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(."

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

The North Wales Procurement partnership was dissolved in June 2013, staff from the partnership were transferred to some partner
organisations and a Memorandum of Understanding was agreed to fund the staff on a regional basis and continue to work together to
maximise collaborative procurement efficiencies. The responsibility for the on-going management of the regional work programme now
sits with the North Wales Procurement Managers group with leadership from Denbighshire’s Head of Finance.

We are currently considering membership of The Wales Procurement Consortium which is made up of all local authorities in Wales
except for North Wales. This membership will complement the National Procurement Service and enable the transition from the current
NWPP contracts as they expire. Cabinet will be asked to consider WPC membership in September.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The scale of the use of regional procurement frameworks and the resulting efficiencies

)
Qg 2012/13 2016/17 Outcome
GA Achievement Measures (I)';?cir Baseline 219;3,;: Aspirational g::ﬁ:: Perf;%ance Performance
|':; Data 9 Target Predictive RAG
O It is anticipated that we will maintain
Achievement of efficiency thg same level of savings asa
savings achieved due to the use Head of ICT minimum. We_ are awgltlng savings
of regional procurement & Customer | £257,000 | reports following the dissolution of N/A N/A
f Services the NWPP partnership and the work
rameworks.
programme for the WPC once
membership is confirmed.

Page |3



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(."

Risk to be managed — Keep up the pace of collaboration to maximise procurement efficiencies through the use of the National
Procurement Service and regional procurement frameworks (links to activities 2- 4).

TT ahrd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
T © ©
3 3 3
=8 |82 = |8 |82 <
Q. o 0 Q oo
ZE |68 5 | E |58 5
L [ @M | (Ex) L [ | (Lx) (L)
5 MOU signed to ensure continuity Consideration of membership of | Head of ICT
and management of residual WPC to access their contracts, | & Customer
M| M A | NWPP contracts. M| M A | NPS due to come on stream | Services L
from November for national
N frameworks for repetitive spend.
J

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

NPS due to commence operations from November 2013, commitment already been given for membership alongside 50 plus public
sector organisations in Wales. Until contracts come on stream unable to report on performance in terms of savings achieved.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The scale of the use of the National Procurement Service and the resulting efficiencies

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of ICT & Customer Services)
e Establish mechanism to collect and report the volume of goods and services procured through the National Procurement Service —

June 2014
e Establish mechanism to collect and report the achievement of efficiency savings achieved due to the use of national procurement

frameworks— June 2014

Page |4



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Keep up the pace of collaboration to maximise procurement efficiencies through the use of the National
Procurement Service and regional procurement frameworks (links to activities 2- 4).

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
8 3 3
£1% | g £ 0% g £ 0% g
o o o 0o 2 o o0 2 o o0
ZE |68 5 E |68 5 E |68
(L) [ (M | (Lx) (L | M | (Lx) L [ M
Use of Value Wales and GPS Consideration of membership of | Head of ICT
T contract continues in advance of WPC to access their contracts. | & Customer
(% M| M A | NPS contract comingonstream | m | m A | NPS due to come on stream | Services LM
o from November for national
N frameworks for repetitive spend.

Progress Status

Progress RAG

Outcome RAG

Draft structures and business case has been developed, on-going senior management discussion with Denbighshire regarding
management arrangements, location, lead responsibilities. Full business case should be complete by October, 2013 for consideration by
Cabinet with a target date of January, 2014 for the new arrangements to be in place. In the meantime considerable amount of joint work
taking in place, including shared management, development of CPRs and other policies, system development and support.

Achievement will be measured through:
The merger of Flintshire and Denbighshire procurement teams to a single corporate procurement unit serving the 2 organisations

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Creation of a single corporate procurement unit for Flintshire and Denbighshire County Councils — January 2014

Page |56



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

F

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — delays in agreeing and implementing new joint arrangements.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
T © o
o o o
'g ‘G 0w o 'g ‘5 n o 'g ‘5 n o
g8 85 e 5|83 s |& |88
3| E |ow 3 | E |ow 3 | E |ow
L o L [ | (Lx) L [ | (Lx)
) Development of full business Full  engagement with all | Head of ICT
Ql case for agreement by both stakeholders will continue. Due | & Customer
Q cabinets. Senior management to seek cabinet approval at both | Services
@H | H and staff engaged and MM e Councils in October, 2013 MM .
l':: supportive of new arrangements.
00 Project team in place.

Page |6



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

To date the use of Community Benefits clauses within procurement activities has been limited in Flintshire. The Cabinet and Welsh
Government both see the use of Community Benefits as a way of addressing both local and national priorities.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The increasing inclusion of community benefits clauses in contracts

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Establishment of criteria and identification of applicable contracts to include community benefit clauses — January 2014

Outcome
2012/.13 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Baseline Aspirational

Data Target Target Outturn RAG Predictive

RAG
b Tend to be included in large
; construction projects (£2m plus) but
can be included in general goods
Number / Percentage of applicable Head of ICT 1 and services contracts. Currently
contracts which include community & Customer c applied in Shotton school project N/A N/A
. : ontract . : ;
benefits clauses. Services and being considered for major
projects going forward. Further work
to be undertaken to establish criteria

and applicable contracts.

Lead

Achievement Measures N
Officer

ATT abrd

Page |7



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Having the creativity to apply community benefit clauses within contracts.

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in control the risk completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)

8 8 8
218 2 | s 2 | s
= Qo 0 o = Qo N o = o N o
2|8 |85 e |8 | 8¢ ¢ |8 |85
5 E | &8 5 | E |64 5 | E |54
(L) L 1M | (Lxh L 1M

) Identify opportunities for Measurement of impact and Head of ICT

Ql including Community Benefit outcomes of community benefits | & Customer

(%I: H clauses in applicable M| M A | clauses Services M| L

contracts.

|_A

N

(@)

Page |8



APPENDIX 6

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status Progress RAG “ Outcome RAG n

Progress Status Progress RAG “ Outcome RAG n

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

T¢T obed

Our assets strategy is closely aligned to the Councils Medium Term Financial Plan and other key strategic documents. The links to
these documents are necessary in order to ensure a full picture of our requirements. A key component in the delivery of the strategy is
its links to the Flintshire Futures Programme and in particular the assets workstream. This workstream is a key component in the
delivery of a much reduced and rationalised property estate and seeks to also shift our workforce to a more agile and mobile way of
working as well as locating services into the heart of our communities through Flintshire Connects.

Our current work involves undertaking the following activities:

e The decant of staff from Connahs Quay Offices and demolition of those facilities
Developing Flintshire Connects facilities Connahs Quay, Flint and Buckley
Rationalising the use of space within County Hall
Phased reduction in third party leases
Phased transition to agile and mobile working




2eT abed

Phased reduction in cost per head of staff/m2 of accommodation occupied

Creation of new policies and procedures to support staff in the New Ways of Working (NWOW)

Reductions in document (paper copies) and a move to the paperless office

Overall reduction in storage space/requirements

Review our current maintenance and asset costs and seek to reduce them through smarter procurement and rationalisation (hard
and soft FM)

Achievement will be measured through :-
¢ Reducing maintenance and asset costs
e Joint use of assets with partners
e Carbon reduction
¢ Increased agile working

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer -Head of Assets and Transportation)
Determine strategic approach to measuring and capturing scale of workforce engaged in agile working — March 2014




¢¢T obed

. Lead 2012’.1 . 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance
Achievement Measures - Baseline Aspirational
Officer Target Outturn RAG
Data Target
Reduction in the cost per
m2 per person in our Head of Assets and | o4 533 09 | £1,172.18 | £794 | £1,233.00 A
X Transportation
offices
Increase the use of our
property assets by
increasing partnership
through the public and Head of Assets and 1 3 5 Connects
third sector via our Transportation/Head | Connects | Connects Offices by 1 A
Flintshire Connects and of Housing Office Offices 2016
other property
rationalisation
approaches.
Reduction in our office
storage space Head of Asset§ and 12% 10% 2% by 2016 10% A
requirements Transportation
(incremental)
Reduction in our core
office buildings from three
to two (core buildings to Head of Asset§ and 3 2 2 by 0 A
Transportation 201718
be smaller and more
energy efficient)
Reduce our carbon Current
footprint through delivery tonnes of Tarqet
of our Carbon Reduction Head of Assets and | carbon 5%1/ 60% by +0.28% A
Strategy (non-domestic Transportation 14,112.5 N 2021 e
: reduction
property portfolio) (weather

corrected)

Outcome
Performance

Predictive
RAG




y2T abed

Risk to be managed — Gaining public acceptance to the rationalisation of assets

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
T © o
o o o
£1% | e £ 0% g £ 0% g
o o o O 2 o o 0O 2 o 00O
SE |63 5 E |64 5 E |64
L [ m L [ | (Lx) L [
The development and rollout of Continue the work in relation to Head of
a programme of Flintshire developing our Flintshire Housing
Connects provides services in Connects offer and roll out
the heart of our communities. facilities, funds permitting.
Holywell is currently open and
Connahs Quay, Flint and
Buckley are to follow.
We are moving more services to Continue to move services to
web based transactions and other remote access, to reduce
H | H modes of channel shift. This will | M M A transaction costs. Ensure Connects Head Of. L L
reduce the reliance on face to face have capabilty for  remote Transportation
and telephone services for some of transaction and bill payment. and Assets
our services.
Options to  determine  future Continue to progress the study into
potential uses of the Mold Campus future site viability and campus Head of
site are being considered and will rationalisation. .
be shared with Members, Staff and Transportation
the wider public in due course. and Assets




GeT obed

Risk to be managed — How we can invest and ensure we have the capacity to implement the strategy

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)

I I I
.'g t; 0w o 'g t; 0w o 'g t; "n o
TS |85 T |8 |85 T |8 |85
5| E | op 5 |E |oa 3| E |6
L | m L 1M [ (LxD) L 1M

We have sought capacity bids Ensure change manager is Head of

from the Flintshire Futures appointed to support the Transportation

Board which have been rationalisation process. and Assets

supported and additional

resources are to be recruited to Continue to explore Head of

support activity. opportunities to house Housing /
H|H L L partnership organisations Head of L L

Rationalisation delivery team within Flintshire Connects and Transportation

already in place. share with them future plans for and Assets

our wider office

Engagement with partner accommodation and approach

organisations to support to rationalisation as and when

Flintshire Connects developed.




9¢T obed

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce agreement and acceptance of agile working practices

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)

8 8 3
£1% | e £ 1% g £ 0% g
e o o e o o e o o
= E |83 = £ |63 = |E |68
L [ m L 1M | (LxD) L [

We are currently engaging with Continue to sell the change | Head of Assets

all managers to ensure they messages so all understand and

understand the need to change their roles and contribution. Transportation

the way we work to create

efficiencies, change the culture
H| H and protect front line services. | L | M L | M

Meetings are being arranged
with individual teams to ensure
they fully understand and engage
with the change programme.

Development work is currently
being progressed relating to the
rationalisation of space within
County Hall

Decant plans for Connahs Quay
are progressing with a decant
planned for 2013/14.

Work with service managers to
ensure that they are in a state
of preparedness for
rationalisation. Increase agile
working activity, paperless
office and office consolidation.

Head of Assets
and
Transportation

Ensure decant options and
timescales are communicated
out to building occupants and
decant strategy is fully known.

Head of Assets
and
Transportation




/2T abed

Teams are being supported
through IT and document
scanning initiatives which will see
phases three and four prioritised
in terms of change enabled.

We are setting up areas within
County Hall where we will
demonstrate NWOW so that staff
can see what the NWOW will
look like and provide feedback to
shape the future office
environment.

EDM scanning capability to

Head of Assets

continue together with and
software migration to Citrix and | Transportation
mobile applications to be / Head of ICT &
progressed. Customer
Services
Finalise area locations and set | Head of Assets
up for use. Solicit feedback to and

inform future plans.

Transportation




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 128



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(.'".

APPENDIX 7

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

Phase 1 of the Flintshire Connects programme covers the opening of a centre in Flint and Connah’s Quay. Funding has been secured
and designs agreed with all partners. Invitations to tender for works at Flint has been issued and arrangements are underway to provide
a temporary reception facility during the building works. Flint Connects will open in February 2014 to ensure that we meet the targets
set by our partners Job Centre Plus who have given notice on their current accommodation. The Connah’s Quay centre development
will run alongside Flint although the final completion date will be a few months later.

The plans for Buckley are underway with a completion date in mid-2104. An options appraisal on the location of the Connects Centre

has been undertaken and the preferred site will be agreed shortly.

621 abed

Achievement will be measured through:
e The opening and scale of use of the Flintshire Connects centres
e Customer feedback on Flintshire Connects

Page |1



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(."

S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Develop a customer feedback strategy for Flintshire Connects — January 2014

2012/13

2016/17

Achievement Measures Lead Baseline 201314 Aspirational Current | Performance
Officer Target P Outturn RAG
Data Target
. . . Head of ICT 2 5 Connects
Egir?:ftglgger?{rensew Flinishire & Customer 11/(4a/? f?)t Connects | Offices by prog:ess
Services Offices 2016
3514
. . Head of ICT | (between
Scale of use of all Flintshire & Customer | 1/1/13 | 17,000 | 70,000 5547
Connects Centres (footfall) Servi
ervices and
31/3/13)

0¢T obed

Outcome
Performance
Predictive RAG

Page |2




Improvement Plan Progress

September 2013

(."

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How we can ensure the investment to further improve access to our services

TET abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
© T T
o o o
o o o
=% [ae = |8 |ae =
e o o0 e o o0 o
S| E |64 5| E |64 =
L [ | (Lx1) L 1M (L)
e Project management e Work towards delivery of all Head of
arrangements in place which front line services from Housing /
include representation from all Flintshire Connects Centres Head of ICT
partners. across the county. & Customer
e Funding secured. e Apply a consistent approach Services
* Application of lessons learned to service delivery at all
from implementation of first centres.
Flintshire Connects in e Encourage customers to use
H| H Holywell. L | L the self service facilities L
e Customer satisfaction form available.
available at each centre. e Joined up approach to public
service delivery in
communities.
e Further development of
methods of gathering and
learning from customer
feedback.

Page |3



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(."

Z€T abed

Risk to be managed — How the Council adjusts its processes and practices to support Flintshire Connects and the increased use of self-
service

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
T T T
o o [
o ] ]
=S8 |g¢ = |8 g0 =
g8 |8s g |8 |83 g
5| E | 6a 3| E |Ga i
L [ | (Lx1) L 1M (L)
e Meetings held with service e Continuous monitoring of Head of ICT
managers to discuss channel shift performance & Customer
opportunities for changing and use of Flintshire Services

Connects centres.

e Training of Flintshire
Connects staff to the required
standard to support new

ways of working alongside the
channel shift agenda.

e Prioritise those services that
have the potential to be

provided from Flintshire services.
Connects centres. e Customer Services
H!|H e Transfer of services to M| H representative to be involved L

in all projects & initiatives that
impact the customer.

e Continuous encouragement of
customers to use alternative
methods of payments.

e Applying new systems into
the Flintshire Connects
centres.

Flintshire Connects centres.

o Flintshire Connects staff
actively encouraging
customers to use the self-
serve facilities available.

e Face to face payments to be
reduced at Connects centres
and customers encouraged to
use methods of payments
other than cash.

Page |4



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensuring a positive public response to the changing ways our services can be accessed

ceT abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
o T T
S S | . S
=% |82 = 18 |82 =
Q [o R ] o oo
SE |64 5 | E |58 3
L [ M | (Lx1) (L) [ | (LxD) (L)
e Customer  Satisfaction e Encourage customers to provide | Head of ICT &
available at Flintshire Connects - feedback. Customer
Holywell. ¢ Monitor and report on feedback. | Services
H H e Publishing news relating to new M M A Engage with customers to L
Flintshire Connects centres. improve service delivery.
e Report on number of visitors to e Learn from customer feedback.
Flintshire Connects centres and e Publish successes relating to
trends. Flintshire Connects.

Page |56



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

A new Flintshire website will be launched in September, 2013. This new site will allow the development of digital services available
through the site and via other devices such as a smart phone, tablet, etc. Work has been underway to consider the content of the
current website and reduce this significantly ensuring that only customer focussed content is transferred to the new site. The new
website will be modern, customer focussed and simple to use whilst complying to the Shaw Trust accessibility standards. Although the
new website will be launched in September there is still much to do to increase the digital services available allowing customers to self-
serve. Meetings have been held with service managers to identify opportunities for developing digital services to offer an alternative
choice for customers and reduce the cost of contact.
Achievement will be measured through:

e Scale and take-up of the new digital services

g-? e Customer feedback
«Q
[0} 2012/13 2016/17 Outcome
':o Achievement Measures (I)_f?ﬁ:ir Baseline 2.?:3’:: Aspirational 83::3:: Perf;%ance Performance
= Data d Target Predictive RAG

Scale and take-up of the new Head of ICT

digital services (no. of visitors) & Customer | 1,459,283 | 1,500,000 | 2,000,000 353,540

per annum Services

Customer feedback

- Satisfied with visit to website Head of ICT 73 3% 80% 85% 76.74%

& Customer
- Successiully found whatthey | “go icoc™ | 7354% | 80% 85% 80.46%
were looking for

Page |6



Su?y Fflint
-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Risk to be managed — Ensuring our customers can access our digital services

GeT obed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
o T T
S| . S | . S
S| 8 | 8¢ = |8 | 8¢ =
Q [o R ] o oo
S E |63 5 | E |58 3
L [ M | (Lx1) L (M (L)
e Availability of self service e Continued monitoring of Head of ICT &
facilities at Flintshire Connects customer usage and feedback. Customer
centres. e Increased availability of new Services
e Review of current website digital services allowing
content to ensure that only customer to ‘self-serve’.
customer focussed content is ¢ Regular refresh of website based
available on the new website. on customer contact and current
H H ¢ New website to be simple, easy L L issues. L
to use, accessible and customer ¢ Proactive rather than reactive
focussed. website.
o New website technology will o Customer Services resource
allow improved digital services. dedicated to monitoring website
e Ongoing promotion of new content.
website. ¢ Analysis of website usage
e Launch of mobile app. statistics.

Page |7




CYNGOR

o¢T abed

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
September 2013 Flintshire
Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

The ‘Flintshire’ app will be launched in September 2013 and will allow customers to report and receive information on council services
through their mobile device such as smartphone, tablet, etc. Any reports received will be fully integrated with the council’'s CRM
(Customer Relationship Management System) allowing a seamless transaction with the direct service delivery. The app is also linked to
the council’s website which ensures that all information is current and consistent. The ‘Flintshire’ app is the first in Wales to be fully
bilingual providing equality of service in both English and Welsh.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Scale and take-up of Flintshire’s mobile applications
e Customer feedback

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer —-Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Mobile “App” implemented September 2013:
Strategy to be developed to include baseline and target measurements and customer feedback strategy — January 2014

Page |8



Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(.'

/€T abed

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

A revised Customer Service Policy incorporating a new set of measureable standards is due to be published in the Autumn of 2013.
This policy will set out our customer services expectations at a corporate level however many service areas will have their individual
service level standards which will be applied at a local level. The purpose of the Customer Services standards is to ensure there is a
consistent approach to the level of service provided across the whole organisation when dealing with customers. Performance against
these standards will be reported on a quarterly basis and areas of weakness will be targeted for improvement.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Endorsement of the improved Customer Services Standards
e Employee training and achievement

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer —-Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Endorsement of the improved Customer Service Standards — January 2014

Further development of employee training programme — March 2014

Page |9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 138



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(.'".

APPENDIX 8

We said in 2013/14 that we would: -

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

Good progress has been made during this first quarter in completing the negotiation of Part Il terms and conditions of employment as part
of a provisional agreement in April and conducting joint pay modelling session to achieve a new pay and grading model during July. A
meeting between the employer and the Joint Trade Unions was initially scheduled in mid-July to start to conclude negotiations and to
agree a timetable for implementation. The meeting did not take place as planned but arrangements have been made for it to take place in

August.

6ST abed

Achievement will be measured through:
¢ Implementation of an affordable, legal, acceptable and workable Single Status Agreement which has been built into the medium-

term financial plan.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:(Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)
Implement the Single Status agreement by 1% April 2014

Page |1



Improvement Plan Progress

September 2013

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — An Agreement being reached within agreed timescales and how the Single Status Agreement and modernised
terms and conditions are paid for in the long term with reduced financial resources.

01T obed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in place Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in risk are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
? ? 3
£1% g £ 0% g 1% |se
e o o 0o 2 o o0 e o o0
SE |64 5 | E |58 5 E |88
L [ | (Lx1) L [ | (Lx) L 1M (LxI)
The Governance arrangements for Single When a final Single Status Head of HR
Status have been revised and provide Agreement is reached, the & OD / Head
robust arrangements for  monitoring Council will be able to include | of Legal and
progress, providing direction, making key the 'actual' projected costs of | Democratic
decisions and managing risk which, the on-going pay bill in the Services
together with the appropriate resources and MTFP. Costs will exceed the
project management support, will enable Single Status budget of
timeframes to be met for agreement and £4.35m per annum and once
implementation. the buffering period has
elapsed, provision will need
The Council has a Single Status / Equal to be made to fund the
Pay Reserve which will pay for 'one off increased recurring costs of
H| H costs for Single Status e.g. pay protection | M | M A | the pay bill. The Council has L L
and will contribute to the cost of settling a strategy for 'closing the
issued Equal Pay claims. The intention is to floodgates' to control and limit
pay for at least two years of buffering to future Equal Pay liability via
allow the Council to make provision for the payments made as part of the
increase in the pay bill from year 3. The Single Status implementation.
estimated on-going cost of the Single Status The Organisational Change
pay bill is included in the Council's MTFP. Strategy and emerging
The Council are committed to agreeing a Change Programme will yield
set of pay arrangements that meet the three significant savings which will
tests of legality, acceptability and partially be utilised to pay the
affordability, thereby working towards a set increased pay bill.
of sustainable arrangements.

Page |2



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(.'

Progress RAG

Progress Status Outcome RAG

In preparation for negotiating a new set of terms and conditions of employment, the Council drafted a business case, defining how the
organisation needed to operate / deliver services in the future and how the revised terms and conditions would support and enable
those changes. The focus of the business case was around extending opening times and delivering services at times to suit the
customer. The provisional agreement for terms and conditions negotiated in April supports this business case in terms of the working
week, the working day and associated provisions. When adopted and implemented, as part of the Single Status Agreement, the new
terms and conditions will allow existing and some additional services to operate on a more flexible 24/7 basis cost effectively.

Achievement will be measured through:
¢ Improved cost and flexibility of services e.g. extending service hours does not increase the service operating costs.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)
Agreement of a modernised set of terms and conditions of employment — October 2013

T T abed

Page |3



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Risk to be managed — Employee / TU and organisational drive and commitment to work more flexibly / to extend opening hours.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
3 K K
£1% g £ 1% g £ 1% |3
e o o0 o o o0 o o o0
SE |64 5| E |64 5| E |64
o L [ | (Lx1) L 1M | (Lx) L 1M
) The negotiations relating to both The Council's budget gap for the | Head of HR &
o pay and terms and conditions are next five years is very significant | OD / Heads of
D focusing on achieving a legal, which  provides the  ‘'burning | Service
= acceptable and affordable platform' for challenging service
S agreement that is workable in delivery models and ensuring that
N practice. In finalising the services represent good value for
agreement, the costs for the money. The Council will have a new
H| H organisation and for individual | M | M A Change Programme which will set L L
services is being considered. out the required size, shape, level
Services are actively encouraged to of service, standards etc for
extend opening hours and to work services (reference VFM Reviews)
more flexibly / agiley, driven by which ~ will promote improved
large scale programmes such as customer  service and  cost
Assets Programme. effectiveness.

Page |4




Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(.'

ey T abed

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

This project has clear inter-dependencies with the Single Status project. The Council’s intention to settle Equal Pay claims (without
prejudice) within a similar timeframe to Single Status will increase the complexity of both projects and requires careful consideration of
the legal context with the need to protect the Council from future liabilities wherever possible. The Council will be entering into
discussions with the Trade Unions once a Single Status Collective Agreement is close to being agreed.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Meeting any liability for equal pay claims.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:(Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)
Agreement of equal pay strategy — between October 2013 — June 2014

Risk to be managed — Negotiating an affordable settlement rate for issued claims and meeting all settlement costs within defined funding
range.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
T T T
8 8 8
|8 |20 = |8 |g0 =
R o0 -] o o 0 g
5| E |oa 3 |E |oa i
(L [ M | (Lx1) (L) [ (M | (Lx)) (L)
Regular legal advice sought from Negotiations with the Trade Unions | Head of HR &
Council's legal advisers to ensure and their legal advisers will be | OD / Heads of
that settlement strategy represents conducted robustly by the Council, | Service
L| L value for money for the Counciland | M | M A to ensure that the Council achieves L
is comparable with the most the best deal possible in terms of
competitive settlement rates settlement.
achieved by other councils

Page |56



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 144



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 14™ NOVEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: MID YEAR SERVICE PERFORMANCE REPORT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To note and consider the 2013/14 Mid Year Service Performance Report
produced at the Head of Service/Divisional level under the adopted
business model of the Council. The report covers the period April —
September 2013.

1.02 To enable Members to comments on the new approach to performance
reporting.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2013/14.

2.02 In addition to the Improvement Plan Monitoring Report, bi-annually
performance highlight reports will be presented from the Heads of Service.
These will be similar to those previously produced for quarterly reporting.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Copies of the detailed Mid Year Service Performance Reports are
attached at Appendix 1.1 — Finance, Appendix 1.2 — Human Resources &
Organisational Development, Appendix 1.3 — ICT and Customer Services
and Appendix 1.4 — Legal & Democratic Services

3.02 The contents of the half yearly Head of Service reports include:

Improvement Priorities that do not have an in-year priority

Service Plan progress

Corporate measures e.g. absence management

Reporting against findings from external regulatory bodies e.g.
Wales Audit Office, Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales or
Estyn

e Improvement Targets

e National Strategic Indicators (NSls) — as part of the new Outcome
Agreement

Page 145



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2013/14 Mid Year Service Performance
Reports produced by the Heads of Service, highlight and monitor poor
performance and feedback details of any challenge to the Policy,
Performance & Partnerships Team who are responsible for the overview
and monitoring of improvement targets, for inclusion in the report to the
Cabinet.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Not applicable.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1.1 — Finance, Appendix 1.2 — Human Resources &
Organisational Development, Appendix 1.3 — ICT and Customer Services
and Appendix 1.4 — Legal & Democratic Services.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320

Email: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 146



APPENDIX 1.1

Mid-Year Performance Report
Finance Division — Corporate Services
REPORT AUTHOR: Kerry Feather — Head of Finance
REPORT DATE: OCTOBER 2013
REPORT PERIOD: APRIL TO SEPTEMBER 2013

Introduction

The Head of Finance report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance and will be available for Overview and Scrutiny
Committees as part of their Forward Work Programmes.

The Finance Division is made up of four service areas - Corporate Finance, Revenues and
Benefits, Internal Audit and Clwyd Pension Fund.

In relation to Improvement Priorities, Service Plan monitoring and Internal and External
Regulatory reports this report refers to the performance of the Corporate Finance and
Revenues & Benefits service areas of the Division. The performance of Internal Audit is
reported to the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis and the performance of the Clwyd
Pension Fund is reported to the Clwyd Pension Panel whose reports are published on a
quarterly basis and can be found at www.clwydpensionfund.org.uk. For completeness, the
position for the whole Division is given for corporate reporting.

This is an exception based report summarise key information that Members should be
made aware of, including both good and poor performance. The report is split into three
distinct sections as detailed below.

1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring — this section is used to discuss
the progress being made towards the Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year
focus and therefore are not included within the quarterly progress report on the
Improvement Plan. It is also used to highlight good news and key issues (including
operational risks and the actions necessary to control them) arising from monitoring the
progress being made towards delivering the service plan.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports — this section summarises regulatory work
reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting — this section summaries the performance in relation to issues
which are important to divisional management and for which there is a corporate reporting
requirement to give a whole authority view e.g. sickness absence, appraisals, complaints,
data protection training.

Appendix 1- NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators — summary table of the

performance for the NSI and Improvement Targets. Commentary is included in section 1 for
those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Page 147



1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring
Report highlights for the half year are as follows: -

Corporate Finance

Completion of specific improvement actions within the Corporate Finance Service Plan is
progressing, along with significant contributions and support to major areas of corporate
working.

The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) has been updated in two planned revisions
during 2013/14. The first revision set out the position as at 31° May and the second the
position as at 30th September. Further revisions to the financial forecasts within the
MTFP will be reported throughout the 2014/15 budget process.

Finance officers are fully engaged in and integral to the work of Directors and Heads of
Service in identifying efficiencies to meet the financial targets set out in the organisational
change strategy.

Alongside work on revenue, significant input is being provided to the development of the
Council’s asset strategy and capital programme management.

Corporate Finance has undertaken the financial modelling which underpins the collective
agreement on Single Status agreed by members at Council on 29 October and the
Council’'s equal pay strategy.

Budget monitoring processes have been updated to strengthen financial management and
were reflected within the revised Financial Procedure Rules adopted in September.
Capital monitoring reporting has been revised to provide greater simplicity and clarity to
reporting.

The Statement of Accounts for 2012/13 were finalised in accordance with the statutory
timetable and reported to Audit Committee and Council in September. The Accounts
received an ‘unqualified’ opinion by the Wales Audit Office.

A review of the School Funding formula has been undertaken and consultation on the
principles has commenced with implementation of the newly agreed formula planned for
2014.

The service is working with departments across the Council in relation to the corporate
performance target for the percentage of undisputed invoices paid within 30 days.
Performance across the Council continues to be below target and remains a concern. A
number of solutions to achieve improvement are being pursued. Further details are
shown in Appendix 1.

Page 148



Revenues and Benefits

Revenues and Benefits implemented the structure agreed under the Finance Review
during the period and permanent appointments to the senior management structure have
been concluded.

Completion of specific improvement actions within the Revenues & Benefits Service Plan
is progressing. 2013/14 has seen a significant change for Revenues & Benefits arising
from the incremental impacts of Welfare Reform and, in particular, the introduction of the
Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS).

Whilst the overall caseload for CTRS and Housing Benefit has remained in line with
previous years, the service has been managing an increased workload in the first half of
the year through the introduction of the Single Room Supplement, increased applications
for Discretionary Housing Payments, Benefit Cap and other aspects of preparation for
Universal Credit along with a raised level of general enquiries about changes in benefits
and entitlement. This increase in workload is reflected in the performance shown in
Appendix 1 for the processing of new benefit claims and changes of events.

The service is closely monitoring the impacts of Welfare Reform to ensure continuity of
service delivery and seeking to maintaining high levels of customer service and the
achievement of performance targets. The service is also working jointly with other council
departments and Local Service Board partners through the Advice Management Board in
a collaborative and supportive approach.

The collection rate for Council tax is being maintained at 99% in line with previous years.

New and revised procedures and protocols across are being implemented across the
service, along with the development of performance monitoring and management
information to support workload prioritisation and resource deployment with positive
outcomes in performance being noted.

The Corporate Debt Policy has been fully implemented with improvements made in
recovery processes, in particular through early intervention by pro-active telephone debt
recovery.

E-billing for Council Tax / NDR is being introduced as a choice for customers and will be
extended to include benefit notifications later in the year. The move to electronic billing
and notifications will increase customer choice, improve efficiency, reduce cost and
supports the council’s priority to achieve channel shift.

The service has taken a proactive approach to partnership working with other North Wales

Councils through a collaborative contract for cash in transit and is seeking out other similar
opportunities to achieve efficiencies and joint working.

Page 149



2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports

Internal Audit

Prior year - a report to the Audit Committee in early October set out the position regarding
the implementation of recommendations from prior years. This was at the request of the
Audit Committee. In total there were seven reports with a combined total of 27 outstanding
recommendations which were beyond the originally agreed implementation date. The
revised implementation dates for the recommendations are from September 2013 to March
2014 and the report gave information on how the risks are being managed prior to
implementation. This assurance was accepted by the Audit Committee.

For the half year April — September 2013 seven reports have been reported to the Audit
Committee, with the assurance levels as shown in the table below.

Project Project Description Level of Recommendations
Reference Assurance High Mod Cow
FD0040S1 Taxation Amber + 0 0 7
FD0081S1 Petty Cash Imprest Amber - 0 4 1
Accounts

FD0270S1 Council Tax & NDR Green 0 0 2
FD6150S1 Housing Benefits Amber + 0 3 2
CD022051 Corporate Grants Red 3 5 1
FD0083S1 Accounts Receivable Amber - 0 5 4
FD0160T1 Treasury Management Green 0 2 0

Ongoing Monitoring of Audit Recommendations

The implementation of audit recommendations for all of the Finance Division is now
incorporated into the routine monthly and quarterly monitoring arrangements for the
Division as part of monitoring of service plans.

External Audit / Regulation

Financial
The annual Statement of Accounts fro 2013/14 received an unqualified opinion from the
Wales Audit Office (WAO).

Improvement

The WAO continue to keep under review the improvements which the Council is making to
its medium term financial planning and quantification of efficiencies to meet funding gaps
identified in its Medium Term Financial Plan and will report on progress in 2013.

Page 150



3. Corporate Reporting
Complaints / Compliments

The Corporate Complaints and Compliments system is in place. For the half year, 16
complaints were received and responded to within the 10 day response target. One
complaint response did not meet the 10 day target, the reason for the delay has been
investigated, and lessons learnt and revised procedures put in place.

A system in Internal Audit has been developed for recording customer satisfaction levels.
For the Clwyd Pension Fund, a complaints procedure is in place and there is adherence
with the statutory Internal Dispute Procedure (IDRP)

Sickness Absence

Procedures are in place to monitor absences and where appropriate steps are taken to
improve attendance using the Attendance Management Policy. To support this, verification
of the information held within | Trent is being undertaken. Subject to this verification, the
absence rate across the Division in the first 6 months of the year is 2.43%, being 2.8 days
lost per FTE, with just over 50% of the total being as a result of long term absence.

Employee Turnover

In Revenues and Benefits there have been six new starters and three leavers, with vacancy
control pending for four posts. In the Clwyd Pension Fund there has been six new starters
on temporary fixed term contracts to address the backlog of work and one leaver on a fixed
term contract. There have been internal transfers of employees in Corporate Finance and
Internal Audit.

Staff Appraisals

Internal Audit, Clwyd Pension Fund and Revenues and Benefits are all 100% complete. In
Corporate Finance, appraisals for the senior officers are complete with the remainder
scheduled for Quarter 3 to meet the target of 100% by year end.

Equality Monitoring

Initial Equality Impact Assessments (EIAs) have been completed around the impacts of the
first wave of Welfare Reform changes. This work will continue and develop.

Welsh Language Monitoring

The Welsh Language Scheme Action Plan is in place with a review to take place in Q3.

Data Protection Training

98% complete.

Page 151



ZST abed

Appendix 1 - NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators

ﬁ Target missed

Target missed but within an acceptable level
Target achieved or exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the half year position are summarised as follows:

@ -

A

1

(c)

0

Graphs and commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.
National Statutory Indicator
Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous quarter. Where it is more appropriate to compare
performance with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.

Note 1 — NSI| =

Imp T =

Improvement Target

RAG

Scheme (CTRS)
new claims

NSI/ Annual 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2013/14 | 2013/14
Indicator ImpT Target Q2 Q1 Q2 Q2

(Note 1) | 2013/14 | Outturn | Outturn | Outturn Target
DWP1L - Time
taken to process
Housing Benefit 17.5 18
HB) and Council ’ 17.5
(H8) ana Cour IMPT | days | days 16.2 23.4 daye

Change e.g.

Improved /

Downturned ST

(Note 2)

17.5 days is an annual target. Average
performance in the first 6 months is 19.8
days.
Whilst the overall caseload for CTRS and
Housing Benefit has remained in line with
previous years, there has been increased

Downturned | workload in the first 6 months arising from

Welfare Reform. The profile for
processing claims in any year is that the
annual target is unlikely to be met in the
early quarters.

Staff resource has been lower in 2013/14
compared to previous years with the
phasing out of agency staff and overtime




€GT abed

Change e.g.

NSI/ Annual 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2013/14 | 2013/14 Imbroved /
Indicator Imp T Target Q2 Q1 Q2 Q2 RAG Dovl:nturne d Commentary
(Note 1) | 2013/14 | Outturn | Outturn | Outturn Target
(Note 2)

working. This has been a positive step to
the introduction of the new structure but
has impacted on performance. The
further impact of posts currently being
held vacant is being monitored very
closely and will need to take account of
potential financial penalties from DWP if
performance thresholds are not met.
New  management and  reporting
structures are providing more robust data
which will assist in profile targets in future
years.

DWP2L - Time 9 days is an annual target. Average

taken to process performance in the first 6 months is 12.4

Housing Benefit 9 9 days.

(HB) and Council Improved

Tax Reduction IMP T days days 13.4 114 9 days A The commentary in relation to this

Scheme (CTRS) indicator is as above for new claims

change events
Performance against this indicator is a
measurement of performance across the
Council. Performance has reduced further
since quarter one and remains an area of

CFH/006 - The eoncern.

percentage of Solutions which are bein

. S g pursued to
undisputed invoices NSI 95% 95% 89.6% 89% 95% Downturned make improvement in this area include:

which were paid
within 30 days

¢ Identifying blockages in the approval
processes and addressing how these
can be overcome to speed up
processing.

e Review of resource availability. The
workgroup which processes invoices




Indicator

NSI/
ImpT
(Note 1)

Annual
Target
2013/14

2012/13
Q2
Outturn

2013/14
Q1
Outturn

2013/14
Q2
Outturn

2013/14
Q2
Target

RAG

Change e.g.
Improved /
Downturned
(Note 2)

Commentary

is currently 1.5fte below
establishment.

Process changes through Purchase
to Pay (P2)

A communication is being sent out in
November with the launch of the new
P2P dashboards which will remind
officers of all Accounts Payable
responsibilities and KPlI commitments.

vGT abed




APPENDIX 1.2

Mid-Year Performance Report
Corporate Services (HR and OD Directorate)
REPORT AUTHOR: HEAD OF HR AND OD — HELEN STAPPLETON
REPORT DATE: OCTOBER 2013
REPORT PERIOD: APRIL TO SEPTEMBER 2013

Introduction

The Head of Service report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance and will be available for Overview and Scrutiny
Committees as part of their Forward Work Programmes.

The approach is based on exception reporting to summarise key information that the Head
of Service feels Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance.
Emerging issues / operational risks should also be highlighted. The report is split into 3
distinct sections: -

1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring — this section is used to discuss
the progress being made towards the Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year
focus and therefore are not included within the quarterly progress report on the
Improvement Plan. It is also used to highlight good news and key issues (including
operational risks and the actions necessary to control them) arising from monitoring the
progress being made towards delivering the service plan.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports — this section summarises regulatory work
reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting — this section summaries the performance in relation to corporate
issues e.g. sickness absence, appraisals, complaints, data protection training

Appendix 1- NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators — summary table of the

performance for the NSI and Improvement Targets. Graphs (where appropriate) and
commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Page 155



1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring

Report highlights for the half year are as follows: -

Service: HR and OD
Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Sub Priority: Improving Customer Services

HRMIS (iTrent)

Automated expenses functionality is now accessible to all parts of the organisation with the
exception of those areas within Community Services where service reviews are still
underway - this will follow over the next three months.

The learning module is fully embedded and since its introduction the Learning Department
have seen a significant rise in the numbers of employees applying to attend training events,
therefore supporting our objective to improve accessibility to training.

Development of the Web Recruitment functionality is making good process and once
implemented will drive consistency, reduce timelines and streamline processes associated
with recruitment.

Service: HR and OD
Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Sub Priority: Organisational Change

The next phase of organisational change, led by the Chief Executive, is currently in the
initial development and design phase. There will be two workforce related programmes,
the first focusing on Organisational Design - Structure and Operating models which will
include a structural review of the first four tiers of management (from Directors to posts at
Management 1 level) and the second, on Organisational Design - Workforce, which will
include a review of the remaining workforce (excluding the management layers) to identify
workforce groups where reductions can be made, initially via an Early Voluntary Retirement
/ Voluntary Redundancy Programme (yet to be announced). The Workforce Programme
will also promote reductions through Flexible Retirements, Flexible Working requests,
Career Breaks etc.

In order to achieve this critical piece of structural transformation and redesign, the Council
is engaging a partner to bring additional expertise and independence to the shaping and
initial delivery of the Organisational Design programme. This work will commence during
autumn 2013 and proposals for change are expected to be defined by the early part of
2014.

The HR and OD review has now been operational from 1 June 2013, this has enabled the
OD team to prepare for the next phase of organisational change, and significant support
will be required from this team to the organisation to enable transformational structural
changes to be made to teams once the higher level structure has been determined.

Preparation work is continuing to take place on developing improved systems for increasing

the pace of change, enablers are being developed and considered as follows and much of
this work will form part of the Workforce Programmes described above:-

Page 156



New Job Evaluation maintenance process that will be simplified and efficient

Organisational design principles

Spans of control guidance

Voluntary redundancy programme

Flexible and agile working pilots

HR policy development and review e.g. flexible retirement and early retirement,

flexible hours scheme, agile working,

Developing stronger links with the LEAN process

Learning and development programme which meets the development needs of

managers and employees

9. Review of Management Development Programme content to ensure the learning
modules are up to date and fit for purpose

10. Completion and implementation of the Competency Based Appraisal system.

oohoON=

© N

Operational Risks

Maintaining change leadership focus
o Actions: Prepare line managers for the pace of change ahead; effective
communications

e HR and OD resourcing is it sufficient enough to deliver on organisational change at a
lower level of the organisation
o Actions: Review ongoing resource requirements and escalate if additional
short to medium term support is required.

e Impact of workforce downsizing on operational delivery of services and morale
across the organisation
o Actions: Managers will need to review requests for Voluntary Redundancy
carefully in line with advice and criteria set corporately, whilst also considering
future service delivery with support from the HR and OD team.

e Trade Union Engagement
o Actions: Proactive engagement of union colleagues to ensure employee
relations are maintained during significant period of change

Service: HR and OD
Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Sub Priority: Single Status and Equal Pay

Single Status is progressing well and the Council is on verge of the closing stages of
agreeing a Single Status Collective Agreement. The Council has achieved a provisional
collective agreement with the Joint Trade Unions incorporating a new pay and grading
model and Part Il provisions (terms and conditions of employment).

On 29 October, the proposed Collective Agreement will be presented to Elected Members
for adoption. Following this, the Trade Unions can move to ballot their members on the
proposals, subject to their National Offices ‘signing off the Equality Impact Assessment on
the proposed agreement. Detailed work has been completed to get to this point and a
closely managed project plan has been developed to ensure that key actions are
completed depending on the outcomes of the various different stages.

Page 157



For Equal Pay, the Council has a strategy, linked with the proposed Single Status
Agreement that is designed to protect the Council from future Equal Pay claims. For issued
Equal Pay claims, meetings are planned for January 2014 with the Trade Unions and their
legal advisers to negotiate a reduced percentage rate for claimants on the basis that early
settlements will be made without the need to progress through lengthy and costly legal
proceedings.

Operational Risks

e Project Timescales not achievable within the timescales
o Actions: Continue to complete close project management reviews

¢ HR and OD resourcing is it sufficient enough to deliver on this project
o Actions: Review ongoing resource requirements and escalate if additional
short to medium term support is required.

Welsh Language Monitoring

In line with our commitments as outlined in the Welsh Language Strategy action plan,
Human Resources have recently carried out an audit of the Welsh Language skills of
employees across the organisation (excluding Schools). Employees have been asked to
complete a self assessment of their skills in the three areas of Reading, Writing and
Speaking - scores can then be input by the employee via iTrent Self Service or submitted
on a paper form which has been issued to all employees without IT access.

Skills are measured against a skills framework which was developed according to
European Language skills framework principles. Flintshire have taken the lead in capturing
and recording Welsh Language skills. With the introduction of iTrent and the learning
module, we will be able to monitor the wider, current workforce and assess all skill levels
and attendance at welsh language training going forward.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports

Wales Audit Office — Annual Improvement Report

There is one current ‘improvement recommendation’ that refers to the development of efficiencies
and the Council's organisational change programme — see below.

R2 The Council needs to complete its work in quantifying the financial benefits of its programme of
efficiencies and organisational change by mid 2012-13, to determine the remaining funding gap
(shortfall or surplus) and then establish clear plans to identify further savings and/or redirect
resources to priorities.

The most recent review indicates that "progress has been made, although the Council did not fully
meet the planned timescale. The Council’'s work continues and we shall review progress and report
on this during 2013".

Over the last two months, significant progress has been achieved in relation to developing the

Council’'s Organisational Change Strategy (as described earlier in the report) to meet the financial
challenges for 2014/15 and onwards.

Page 158



For the half year April — September 2013 seven reports have been reported to the Audit
Committee, with the assurance levels as shown in the table below.

Project Reference Level of Recommendations

Project Description Assurance High Med Low
Disciplinary Policy Amber 2 0 2
iTrent Use of Private Vehicles Amber 0 2 2
Agency Staff Follow Up Good progress in implementing

actions agreed to address internal
audit recommendations. There are no
fundamental or significant
recommendations that we consider to
be receiving inadequate management
attention.

3. Corporate Reporting

Complaints / Compliments

The Service is committed to providing and maintaining the highest levels of customer
satisfaction. Whilst we only had one complaint during the monitoring period this was
handled in line with agreed time scales and standards.

Sickness Absence

Actions within specific areas across Corporate Services have resulted in an overall
reduction in FTE days lost and percentage absence rate which is encouraging. Additional
support has been provided to managers in handling situations on a targeted approach
where staff hit 'trigger points' which will contribute to further reductions going forward.

That said, the overall days lost for HR and OD is 2.78 per FTE for quarter 2 which
exceeds the target of 1.95 per FTE. This has been targeted one of the areas for action.
Changes to the categorisation of reason for absence has helped identify trends and
patterns across the Directorate, again to enable targeted action for tackling long term
sickness absence which provides the main challenge.

Employee Turnover
The Service has a stability rate of 97% and currently has 78 employees. The HR and OD

service review was implemented in June 2013 which resulted in a net decrease in
headcount of three employees, all of which were on a voluntary basis.

Page 159



Employee Appraisals

For HR and OD, the current completion of appraisals is 41% at mid year. The service is on
track to achieve 100% within the next six months.

Equality Monitoring

Further to our commitment to Equality in Employment, as required by the Equality Act
2010, an equalities information review has been carried out across the organisation,
resulting in an increase in the quality and quantity of data within iTrent.

Welsh Language Monitoring

80% of employees within HR and OD have so far completed the skills audit exercise on
iTrent. Our target for completion by December is 100%.

Data Protection Training

Following the ICO's audit in April this year it has recommended a greater corporate
oversight of Data Protection training, in particular it wants training statistics on Data
Protection to be reported to CMT and for there to be key performance indicators in regard
to Data Protection training to pro-actively monitor and stimulate competency and
completion levels. Heads of Service have therefore been asked to indentify all posts in
their service areas for which Data Protection training is deemed mandatory, and this
information will be input to iTrent.

Following the Service Review in June 2013, a commitment was made that that all posts
within the HR and OD require Data Protection training. With this commitment, and to match
against a Key Performance Indicator, all employees within the service must have had Data
Protection training by the end of 2014. In order to achieve this, an exercise will be carried
out to collate the data for all employees within the service who have already received Data
Protection training by December 2013.

Page 160



T9T abed

Appendix 1 - NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators

Key

IR Target missed

A Target missed but within an acceptable level
BE Target achieved or exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the half year position are summarised as follows:

(6

0

Graphs and commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.
Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator

Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous quarter. Where it is more appropriate to compare

performance with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.

Imp T = Improvement Target

Individual Development Plan

to 100%

Change e.g.
NSI / Annual | 2012/13 | 2013/14 2013/14
Indicator Imp T Target Q2 Q1 2(:;34::"?2 Q2 RAG I;l:vs;?x:’:eld Commentary
(Note 1) | 2013/14 | Outturn | Outturn Target (Note 2)
The number of working 9.60
days/shifts per full time F.TE Imoroved Actions to be taken as per
equivalent (FTE) local IMP T 1.61 2.54 215 1.95 A P narrative under ‘Sickness
) Days (on Q1) ,

authority employee lost due Absence

. Lost
to sickness absence
Increase the percentage of Reported for HR and OD
employees receiving an Reported in the body of the report.
annual appraisal with IMP T 100% N/A N/A Anlr)wally N/A Whole Council

performance to be
reported annually.

Further work is currently being undertaken to develop a set of local performance indicators for HR and OD to include indicators on
recruitment, disciplinary investigations and Occupational Health services.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 162



APPENDIX 1.3

Mid-Year Performance Report
ICT & CUSTOMER SERVICES (CORPORATE SERVICES)
REPORT AUTHOR: CHRIS GUEST
REPORT DATE: 30" SEPTEMBER, 2013
REPORT PERIOD: APRIL TO SEPTEMBER 2013

Introduction

The Head of Service report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance and will be available for Overview and Scrutiny
Committees as part of their Forward Work Programmes.

The approach is based on exception reporting to summarise key information that the Head
of Service feels Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance.
Emerging issues / operational risks should also be highlighted.

The report will cover the ICT Service and elements of Customer Services. The remainder of
Customer Services and Procurement feature in the Improvement Plan Monitoring reported
at Quarter 1 and next due to be reported at Quarter 3

The report is split into 3 distinct sections: -

1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring — this section is used to discuss
the progress being made towards the Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year
focus and therefore are not included within the quarterly progress report on the
Improvement Plan. It is also used to highlight good news and key issues (including
operational risks and the actions necessary to control them) arising from monitoring the
progress being made towards delivering the service plan.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports — this section summarises regulatory work
reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting — this section summarises the performance in relation to corporate
issues i.e. Sickness absence, Complaints

Appendix 1- Local & Improvement Target Performance Indicators — summary table of

the performance for the Local and Improvement Targets. Graphs (where appropriate) and
commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Page 163



1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring
Report highlights for the half year are as follows: -

ICT - Service Review
The service review outcomes have been agreed by Cabinet and are currently in the
process of being implemented, completion anticipated for January, 2014.

ICT - Education ICT

The line management responsibility of the Education ICT Unit has been transferred to
Corporate ICT following the secondment of the Education ICT Advisor to Welsh
Government. It is proposed to review the service as a Phase 2 ICT review which we will
commence in January, 2014 following completion of the Learning in Digital Wales project
completion (see below)

ICT Service Desk

A new IT Service Desk system has been implemented following a joint procurement with
Wrexham and Gwynedd. In implementing the new system we have reviewed all helpdesk
processes and the new structure arising from the Service Review will improve and
strengthen the service provided with an aim to resolve a minimum of 50% of all calls at first
point of contact. We will also be encouraging greater use of self service via the Infonet
using knowledge base facilities provided with the new system.

Currently helpdesk performance is above target with August performance showing 96% of
calls resolved in agreed timescale against a 94% target, and 38% of calls resolved at first
point of contact against a 34% target.

ICT — Members ICT

Plans are in place to improve Members ICT; modernise existing practices and contribute
towards the Council’s efficiency programme. Following agreement with the Leadership and
all group leaders to a detailed business case we will shortly be starting the rollout of
electronic tablet devices for use by Members as an alternative to paper agendas and
reports.

ICT — Electronic Document Management

Work continues to reduce paper storage, modernise processes and improve information
access and availability, by the use of an Electronic Document Management System,
aligned to our Assets Programme. Projects have been completed in HR, Housing and
Asset Management; further projects are planned with: Procurement, Licensing, Planning,
Building Control, Environmental Health, Trading Standards and Social Care.

ICT — Customer Relationship Management (CRM) System

We have recently implemented a new CRM solution primarily to support contact centre
working, but eventually to deal with all customer contact with the Council. Since January
this year, over 32,000 customer contacts have been recorded and managed using the
system, which has predominantly focused on Street Scene services.

ICT — Microsoft

We are currently in the process of standardising many of our technologies on Microsoft
products. A programme consisting of 11 individual projects has been set up. The projects
range from infrastructure upgrades, the upgrade from Windows XP, the replacement of
Lotus Notes with Microsoft Exchange and the implementation of a new Systems
Management solution. The programme is due to complete by the end of 2014. The
programme is underpinned by a communications and training and development plan to
ensure that customers are supported through this transition.

Page 164



ICT — Agile Working (incl Wireless)

ICT continue to support the Council’s Flintshire Futures Assets workstream by supporting
teams needing to work in an agile manner. This support comprises of awareness sessions
for service managers providing advice and guidance in terms of ICT facilities available to
assist teams. ICT are also supporting teams by providing mobile devices, new and
improved software, new telephony facilities, agile printing facilities and continue the rollout
of a corporate Wireless solution across council buildings. All of these technologies are key
enablers for supporting workers wishing to hot desk and work in an agile manner, which is
critical to our Assets programme.

ICT — Learning in Digital Wales (LiDW)

Earlier this year the Welsh Government announced grant funding to improve schools ICT
infrastructures and also the connectivity available to the schools under the Learning in
Digital Wales (LiDW) initiative. £1 million was allocated to Flintshire to improve schools ICT
which will see the implementation of modern, high capacity networking infrastructures in all
schools. In addition this funding will provide a centrally managed wireless solution which
will allow wireless access to be rolled out across all the schools in Flintshire. This will also
allow schools to introduce Bring Your Own Device (BYOD) facilities, so pupils can use their
own electronic devices within the learning environment. The grant conditions set by Welsh
Government mean the timescales for designing, procuring and implementing a solution is
very challenging with all schools infrastructure works needing to be completed by the end
of January 2014, and subsequent work to upgrade broadband links for all schools must be
completed by July 2014.

ICT — Infrastructure Upgrades

A considerable number of ICT Core Infrastructure upgrades have taken place recently to
refresh and upgrade technologies and support a number of projects particularly the
Microsoft Programme and Agile Working. Much of this has taken place ‘behind the scenes’
with minimal business impact but will deliver significant ongoing business benefits such as
future proofing IT systems, preparing for future increased workloads (mobile, agile),
providing additional capacity and improved security and security compliance.

Customer Services — Contact Centre

The contact centre has been in operation for over 12 months and there has been a steady
improvement in call handling but it is still performing below its target. The contact centre
has developed considerably and is now able to deal with more enquiries relating to Street
Scene services. The Customer Relationship Management System (CRM) has been
developed to make requests for services more streamlined.

The volume of calls can fluctuate considerably and arrangements are in place for additional
resources to deal with calls at peak times. Between 1! April and 1% November the contact
centre has dealt with almost 57,000 calls related to Street Scene; an average of 380 per
day. In addition from July it has been dealing with Housing Income calls with 5,300 calls
being taken an average of 63 per day.

Customer Services - Complaints

Overall, significant improvement has been made in the handling of complaints across the
Council; 86.31% of complaints were responded to within 10 working days in the first half of
2013-14 against an annual target of 80%.

Page 165



Performance by directorate:

Community Services 87.39%
Corporate Services 92.73%
Environment 79.68%
Lifelong Learning 85.44%

Customer Services — Registrars Service Changes

The Flintshire Registration Service is being reviewed to improve service delivery based on
customer demand, reduce the amount of additional hours worked by the registration team
to deliver the service and identify efficiencies. A full analysis of tasks has been undertaken
and the review is being challenged under the value for money framework. The target date
for completion of the review is December 2013 and with an implementation date of 1 April,
2014.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports

Internal Audit Report — Flintshire Connects Cash Handling

’

= Risks High 0 Medium 1 Low 3
Internal Audit Report - Electronic Document and Records Management

)

= Risks High 0 Medium 2 Low 3
Internal Audit Report — Information Governance (Internet and e-Mail)

;

= Risks High 0 Medium 3 Low 0

Wales Audit Office: Proposal for Improvement
“‘Develop and agree a detailed business plan for improving customer access showing how success
measures will be achieved and offer value for money.”

Customer Services is an in-year priority. An agreed Customer Services Strategy is in place. Within
the Flintshire Futures ‘Customer’ workstream there are detailed plans with business cases across
all customer access channels.

Page 166



3. Corporate Reporting

Complaints / Compliments

Performance for Corporate Services in terms of complaints handling for the first 6 months
of 2013/14 is 92.73% of complaints responded to within 10 working days, a significant
improvement on last year at this stage when performance was 72%.

Sickness Absence

The division consistently has low levels of sickness absence and the figures for the first six
months are showing little change from previous years with Q1 0.98 days per FTE and Q2
0.57 days per FTE. Although these are well below average Sickness Absence is a feature
of all management appraisals and discussed regularly at Management team. The current
forecast for full year is 3.1 days per FTE, against a 4 day target.

Workforce Turnover
Workforce turnover is low at 0.92% over the first 6 months of the year.

Equality Monitoring
All actions within the Strategic Equality Plan which are the responsibility of the service are
reviewed and monitored by Management team.

Welsh Language Monitoring
All actions within the Council’'s Welsh Language Scheme which are the responsibility of the
service are reviewed and monitored by Management team.

Data Protection Training

Arrangements are in place to ensure all relevant individuals have attended Data Protection
Training and refresher training as required. Currently 99% of employees have received
appropriate Data Protection training.

Appraisals

Appraisals are currently being undertaken and are on schedule for 100% completion by
December.

Page 167



89T abed

Appendix 1 - NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators

ﬁ Target missed

Target missed but within an acceptable level
Target achieved or exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the half year position are summarised as follows:

(1_1) 1 Al 3 fe) 4

Graphs and commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator Imp T = Improvement Target

Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous quarter. Where it is more appropriate to compare
performance with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.

NSI/ | Annual | 2012113 | 201314 | 201314 | ,0..., ?:f':gse%‘-j'
Indicator ImpT Target Q2 Q1 Q2 Q2 Target RAG Dov‘:nturne d Commentary
(Note 1) | 2013/14 | Outturn | Outturn Outturn 9
(Note 2)
Aim to answer Performance compared with
switchboard . previous year as volume of calls
telephone calls N/A | 98.0% | 97.52% | 97.39% | 97.43% 98% A | pSNght | can alter depending on the time
within 15 seconds of year (e.g. less calls during
school holidays).
Answer direct
dialed teleprione N/A 95% | 91.74% | 96.29% | 96.96% 95% Improved | As above
seconds
Percentage of Figure can be affected by an
Contact Centre o o o o o increase in volume of calls.
lost' calls N/A 5% 13.73% 7.79% 9.62% 5% Improved Performance compared with
(abandoned after previous year as volume of calls




69T abed

Indicator

NSI/
ImpT
(Note 1)

Annual
Target
2013/14

2012/13
Q2
Outturn

2013/14
Q1
Outturn

2013/14
Q2
Outturn

2013/14
Q2 Target

15 second
threshold)

Aim to respond to
letters, e-mails and
faxes within 10
working days
(Virtual Contact
Centre only)

N/A

95%

96.72%

94.12%

91.82%

95%

*CUSM1

% of Complaints
completed within
10 working days
(all directorates)

IMP T

80%

70.17%

83.59%

81.78%

80%

ICTM1
Helpdesk Calls
fixed on time

N/A

94%

92%

93.66%

95%

94%

ICTM2

Helpdesk Calls
resolved at first
point of contact

N/A

35%

33%

40%

39.5%

35%

RAG

Change e.g.
Improved /

Downturned

(Note 2)

Commentary

can be affected by seasons.

Downturn

Performance compared with
previous year as contact can
depend on time of year as per
telephone calls.

Improved

Performance compared to
previous year as complaints can
be related to seasons.

Improved

Performance for Q2 is Jul/Aug
as September figures not yet
available

Improved

Performance for Q2 is Jul/Aug
as September figures not yet
available




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 170



APPENDIX 1.4

Mid-Year Performance Report
Legal & Democratic Services (Corporate Services)
REPORT AUTHOR: Head of Legal & Democratic Services
REPORT DATE: OCTOBER 2013
REPORT PERIOD: APRIL TO SEPTEMBER 2013

Introduction

The Head of Service report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Executive
Members for review and assurance and will be available for Overview and Scrutiny
Committees as part of their Forward Work Programmes.

The approach is based on exception reporting to summarise key information that the Head
of Service feels Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance.
Emerging issues / operational risks should also be highlighted. The report is split into 3
distinct sections: -

1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring — this section is used to discuss
the progress being made towards the Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year
focus and therefore are not included within the quarterly progress report on the
Improvement Plan. It is also used to highlight good news and key issues (including
operational risks and the actions necessary to control them) arising from monitoring the
progress being made towards delivering the service plan.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports — this section summarises regulatory work
reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting — this section summaries the performance in relation to corporate
issues i.e. Sickness absence, Complaints

Appendix 1- NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators — summary table of the

performance for the NSI and Improvement Targets. Graphs (where appropriate) and
commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Page 171



1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring
Report highlights for the half year are as follows: -

Legal and Democratic Services contributes to the improvement priorities by helping to
develop and promote understanding of the new business models and ways of working that
will be needed to achieve them. For example, advice is provided on the different
legal/corporate models that can be used for governance, documentation and instruments
that put them into effect, ensuring that members understand and are able to contribute to
that development process. This is a key contributor to the proper consideration and
success of such projects. The division is working in this way to help create a housing
company.

The service also continues to provide advice and guidance that either directly contributes to
achieving priorities such as equal pay, or which contributes to ensure the good governance
of the Council.

As well as supporting delivery of improvement plan priorities, key priorities within the
service plan include:

a) Legal Services Collaboration — 2 pilots are underway. The lawyers working on
prosecutions and adult social are being managed as though they were a single
team. Work is therefore being distributed across North Wales based on skills,
experience and availability. The aims of the pilots are to increase resilience, reduce
waiting times, enable greater specialisation and to identify any overcapacity. The
pilots are due to run until March.

b) Individual Elector Registration — all councils must move from registering electors by
household to registering individuals by 2015. The project is being co-ordinated by
the Cabinet Office so that every council progresses at the same speed. Over the
summer an exercise took place comparing our electoral register with other public
records, such as National Insurance details, to check its integrity. Our match rate
was 88.6% compared to the average of 78%.

Page 172



2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports

a) Internal Audit reports:

Project Project Description Level of Recommendations
Reference Assurance High Med | Low
LD0180T1 Court Dates Green 0 2 0
LD0230S1 Commons Register Green 0 1 0

b) External reports:

i In April the Information Commissioner reported on three aspects of the
Council’s data protection systems:
» Data Protection Awareness Training
* Records Management
* Data Sharing.

The report found that the Council’s systems offered “reasonable assurance”
around the Council’'s Data Protection processes and procedures. This is the
second best of the four categories of audit opinion. An agreed action plan has
been drawn up and is being monitored by CMT.

i. In September the Wales Audit Office reported on the Council’'s governance
arrangements as part of its annual assessment of improvement arrangements.
It found that the Council has improved its processes for developing its Annual
Governance Statement but recognises that there is more to do. The Council
has committed itself to the greater involvement of Members in future and is
continuing to explore ways of making further improvements in its arrangements
for drafting its Annual Governance

Page 173



3. Corporate Reporting

Complaints / Compliments
There were no complaints about Legal & Democratic Services.

There was 1 complaint to the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales about a councillor
which was resolved without the need for investigation.

The Council has introduced a Local Resolution Procedure to handle complaints about
county councillors from officers and other members. It has been used successfully to
resolve 1 complaint.

Sickness Absence

For Legal & Democratic Services between April and September the average number of
days lost was 2.01/FTE for Q1 and 1.09/FTE for Q2. These figures were merely influenced
by a small number of long term sickness.

All sickness absence is managed in accordance with the Council’s procedure.

Workforce Turnover
No changes to workforce numbers.

Equality Monitoring
Nothing to report.

Welsh Language Monitoring
Employees have been encouraged to complete the Welsh language skills database on
iTrent.

The Welsh Language Scheme Baseline Assessment Tool has been implemented within the
Department (ie. bilingual e-mail auto-signatures, voicemail messages, press notices etc).
The Department is able to deal with phone queries should callers choose to speak in
Welsh. This complies with all the obligations under the language scheme.

Data Protection Training
Employees whose jobs require mandatory Data Protection training have been identified
and all have received training.

Other

Appraisals

100% of employees have received an appraisal during the last 12 months in Legal and
Democratic Services.

Page 174



G/ T abed

Appendix 1 - NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators

ﬁ Target missed

Target missed but within an acceptable level
Target achieved or exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the half year position are summarised as follows:

(1_1) o ‘a o ) s

Graphs and commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator Imp T = Improvement Target

Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous quarter. Where it is more appropriate to compare
performance with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.

The following local performance indicators are being developed for Legal Services:

e Customer Satisfaction Survey
e Achieving turn around times for work:
o Despatch of first draft of :
= standard contract (ICE, JCT, etc.)
» s106 agreement
* Jand sale or lease
o School Admission Appeals:
» Ensuring all school admission appeal decision letters are sent out within 5 days of decision
o Highway Orders
e Child Care Cases:
o Number of cases issued
o Completing child care proceedings within 26 weeks of instruction
e Prosecutions

These are new indicators and so no previous out turn exists.



9/ T abed

Indicator

NSI/
Imp T
(Note 1)

Annual
Target
2013/14

2012/13
Q2
Outturn

2013/14
Q1
Outturn

2013/14
Q2
Outturn

Change e.g.
Improved /
Downturned
(Note 2)

2013/14
Q2 Target

RAG

Agenda Circulation -
Percentage of
agendas to be
circulated 3 days
before the date of the
meeting

N/A

100%

100%

100%

100%

Commentary

100% Static

Declaration of
Interest — Percentage
of declarations by
Members recorded in
minutes of meetings

N/A

100%

100%

100%

100%

Performance remains
at optimum level.

100% Static

Availability of draft

minutes (5 days) —

Percentage of draft
minutes available 5
working days after

the meeting

N/A

100%

100%

100%

100%

Performance remains
at optimum level.

100% Static

Availability of Final
Minutes —
Percentage of final
minutes available to
the public 15 working
days after approval at
the subsequent
meeting

N/A

100%

100%

100%

100%

Performance remains
at optimum level.

100% Static

Percentage of staff
requiring Data
Protection training
who have received it

N/A

100%

100%

100%

100%

Performance remains
at optimum level.

100% Static




NSI/

Annual

2012/13

2013114

2013/14

timescale (Legal &
Democratic only)

Indicator Imp T Target Q2 Q1 Q2 sz°::.§? tt
(Note 1) | 2013/14 | Outturn | Outturn | Outturn 9
Percentage of FOI
requests responded
to within the statutory N/A 85% 95% 100% 100% 85%

/1T abed

RAG

Change e.g.
Improved /
Downturned
(Note 2)

Commentary

Static




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 178



Agenda Item 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 14™ NOVEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 ltems feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Directors.
Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work Programme and
the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?

Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? |s there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

PoNh=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 179



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached
as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: robert.robins@Flintshire.gov.uk

Page 180



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

DATE SUBJECT 0&S REPORT FROM
FOCUS
Thurs;hday Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 6 Monitoring HF
12
December | Medium Term Financial Plan update Information CE/HF
2013
10.00 Q2 Performance reporting Monitoring and development
MEM
Finance as a Flintshire Futures workstream (6 monthly
update, as per the resolution of the committee on 17/1/13) | Monitoring and development
HF
Forward Work Programme Development and confirmation
MEM
Friday 13" | Budget meeting — Central and Corporate Services Consultation
T December | functions
Q 2013
Q
) 10.00
|_
— Wednesday | Capital Programme meeting: as all Members will be invited
18" to this meeting, as is the usual practice, this meeting will be
December | held in the Council Chamber.
14.00
Date to be | ‘Round up’ meeting at the end of the O&S budget
identified in | consultation process. As all Members will be invited to this
January meeting, as is the usual practice, this meeting will be held
2014 in the Council Chamber.
Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 7 Monitoring HF
16" January
2014 Assets as a Flintshire Futures workstream (6 monthly Monitoring and development HAT
update, as per the resolution of the committee on 17/1/13)
10.00

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\2\4\4\Al00005442\$ufbOoykd.doc Last printed 08/11/2013 12:48 PM

Page 1 of 3



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

Forward Work Programme

Development and confirmation

MEM

Thursday
13th
February
2014
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 8

Monitoring

Thursday
13" March
2014
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 9

Procurement as a Flintshire Futures workstream (6
monthly update, as per the resolution of the committee on
17/1/13)

Monitoring

Monitoring and development

Z971 abed

Thursday
10™ April
2014
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 10

Monitoring

Thursday
8" May
2014
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 11

Monitoring

Thursday
12" June
2014
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 12

Monitoring

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\2\4\4\Al00005442\$ufbOoykd.doc Last printed 08/11/2013 12:48 PM

Page 2 of 3



€8T abed

Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

Key: CE = Chief Executive; HF = Head of Finance; H of HR&OD = Head of Human Resources & Organisational Development;
H of ICT&CS = Head of ICT & Customer Service; H of L&DS = Head of Legal & Democratic Services; HAT = Head of Assets &
Transportation; MEM = Member Engagement Manager, PPPM = Policy, Performance & Partnerships Manager

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\2\4\4\Al00005442\$ufbOoykd.doc Last printed 08/11/2013 12:48 PM

Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 184



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Wales Audit Office Improvement Assessment Letter and the Council's Response and Regulatory Plan
	Enc. 1 for WAO Improvement Assessment Letter and the Councils Response
	Enc. 2 for WAO Improvement Assessment Letter and the Councils Response
	Enc. 3 for WAO Improvement Assessment Letter and the Councils Response

	5 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 5)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 5)

	6 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 2 for Corporate Resources Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 3 for Corporate Resources Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 4 for Corporate Resources Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 5 for Corporate Resources Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 6 for Corporate Resources Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 7 for Corporate Resources Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 8 for Corporate Resources Improvement Plan Monitoring Report

	7 Mid Year Service Performance Report
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Mid Year Service Performance Report
	Enc. 2 for Corporate Resources Mid Year Service Performance Report
	Enc. 3 for Corporate Resources Mid Year Service Performance Report
	Enc. 4 for Corporate Resources Mid Year Service Performance Report

	8 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme


